
1str1ct 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING 



Request to Speak 
Due to COVID-19 and the need to social distance, the number of participants allowed in the 
Board Room is limited.  There are nine open seats available to those wishing to attend the Park 
District Board meetings.  If you wish to attend, you must register with the Park District by 12:00 
p.m. the day of the meeting by calling 217-223-7703 or emailing info@quincyparkdistrict.com.   

You may also attend the meeting via Zoom (https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82144654595) or 
conference call (312-626-6799).  In lieu of a Request to Speak, any comments regarding a 
Quincy Park District Board meeting may be sent as an email with contact information to 
info@quincyparkdistrict.com by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 13th. The Executive Director will 
make sure that the comment is read in summary and a full copy of the comment will be 
provided to the Board of Commissioners prior to the meeting.  

 
QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
1231 Bonansinga Drive 

Quincy, Illinois 
 

Agenda 
April 14, 2021 

 
Regular Meeting – Board Room                6:00 P.M  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER (ROLL CALL) 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: (UNANIMOUS CONSENT) 

1. Check Register – Full Monthly:  Recommended Approval by the Finance Committee 
2. Regular Meeting Minutes – March 10, 2021 

 
PUBLIC INPUT:   Each speaker may have up to 3 minutes for comments 
 
 
BOARD INFORMATION/EDUCATION: 

• Riverfront Master Plan Final Version 
 
CORRESPONDENCE: 

 
 
VOLUNTEERS: 
 



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
• Rome Frericks 

 
DIRECTOR’S REPORTS 

 
• Matt Higley, Director of Parks 
• Don Hilgenbrinck, Director of Business Services 
• Mike Bruns, Director of Program Services 
• David Morgan, Director of Golf 
• Marcelo Beroiza, Director of Marketing/Operations 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

• Quincy Park District 2021-2022 Goals and Objectives First Quarter Status 
Update: Information Only 

• ORDINANCE NO. 21-01: An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory to the Quincy 
Park District: Recommended Approval (ROLL CALL VOTE) 

• RESOLUTION NO. 21-03: A Resolution Approving and Authorizing the Execution 
and Delivery of an Intergovernmental Agreement for Quincy Bay Area 
Restoration and Enhancement Association: Recommended Approval (ROLL 
CALL VOTE) 

• Bid for Lincoln Park Concrete Replacement: Recommended Approval (VOICE 
VOTE) 

 
PUBLIC INPUT:  Each speaker may have up to 3 minutes for comments 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  In accordance with 5 ILCS, Par. 120/2c, I move that 
the Board convenes into Executive Session to discuss: (please read item(s)  
from list) (ROLL CALL VOTE) 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER (OPEN SESSION) (ROLL CALL VOTE) 
 
 
ACTIONS AFTER EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN MEETING TO BE RECONVENED FOR SITE VISIT AT 
ALL AMERICA PARK, 1239 BONANSINGA DRIVE, QUINCY, IL  62301 (VOICE VOTE) 
 
 
ADJOURN (VOICE VOTE) 



 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
(Unanimous Consent) 

 



Due to the restriction of the pandemic and Governor's Executive 
Order 2020-07 issued on March 16, 2020 this meeting of the Quincy 
Park District Board was held via video conference. 

 
QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
1231 Bonansinga Drive 

Quincy, Illinois 
Regular Meeting                                                          March 10, 2021 
Board Room                                           6:00 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL 
President Frankenhoff called the meeting to order and upon the roll being called the 
following members were physically present at said location: President John Frankenhoff, 
Vice President Barbara Holthaus, Patty McGlothlin, Nathan Koetters, Roger Leenerts and 
Jeff Steinkamp. No Park Commissioner was permitted to attend the meeting by video or 
audio conference. 
Members Absent:  Vicki Dempsey   
Also in Attendance: Executive Director–Rome Frericks, Director of Parks–Matt Higley, 
Director of Business Services–Don Hilgenbrinck, Director of Program Services–Mike 
Bruns, Director of Golf–David Morgan, Director of Marketing/Operations–Marcelo 
Beroiza, Administrative Assistant–Lynn Fischer and Board Attorney-David Penn. 
President Frankenhoff led the room in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
President Frankenhoff asked if there were any objections or changes to the February 
10, 2021, Regular Board, Executive Session meeting minutes or the check register and 
upon hearing no objections, he announced they were approved by unanimous consent.  
PUBLIC INPUT-None 
BOARD INFORMATION/EDUCATION-None 
CORRESPONDENCE-None 
VOLUNTEERS-None 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Executive Director Frericks-Report as printed-No questions 
DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  
Director Higley reported Berrian Basketball project would begin the second week of 
April and the Moorman/Wavering Complex roads would be open this weekend.  The 
new Maintenance Shop is almost complete.  Commissioner Steinkamp would like to 
schedule a tour after the April monthly meeting.  President Frankenhoff indicated the 
Board can do field trips on request as they have in the past and encourages these 
outings.  President Frankenhoff also inquired on the park opening schedule. 
 
Director Hilgenbrinck reported receiving $11,552 from the Local Cure for Covid 
reimbursement.  Stated $842 was for labor reimbursement for Covid Coordinator.  
Holthaus, Tristan Wood, and Don have completed FOIA training. 
 
Director Bruns stated Youth Spring Soccer has a record 677 registrants, up over 120 
from 2020.  League starts first week of April.  Other registration going well.  Bruns 
stated he expects Indian Mounds Pool to open this year, but is waiting for State 
guidelines to determine operating capacity.  Will keep the board informed.  Recent Job 
Fair had a total of 22 applicants with the majority being under age 16.  Stated we still 
need staff.  The Batting Cage opens for the season April 2, 2021. 



Director Morgan had no additions to his monthly printed report.   
 
Director Beroiza stated donations for Nature Trails are being coordinated with Friends of 
the Trails and the Park District is placing ads in publications advertising our trails and 
Bike Park.   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Finance Committee-Commissioner Leenerts reported the Committee had a discussion on 
bond and capital funding.  Also stated Executive Director Frericks was given permission 
to pursue quotes for parking lot repair at 1231 Bonansinga Drive.   
 
Commissioners McGlothlin and Holthaus updated the Board on new members Adam 
Duesterhaus and Steve Koester to the Park Foundation Board.  Reported they are 
drafting appeal letters to solicit donations.   
 
Quincy Riverfront Committee-Commissioner Koetters reported that the Quincy 
Riverfront Committee’s next meeting is scheduled for March 4, 2021. At this month’s 
meeting, finance plans and third-party fundraising were discussed and a final concept 
plan was sent out.  The Plan Commission meets later this week regarding the Gardner 
Park runoff.  Commissioner Steinkamp reported Chuck Bevelheimer stated there will be 
a document created for the City, County and Park District to approve regarding the 
Riverfront Plan.  Approval of this plan would not mean a financial obligation. 
 
QBAREA-Commissioner Steinkamp reported he and Executive Director Frericks attended 
a meeting with City and County Representatives regarding an Intergovernmental 
Agreement being drafted in April outlining what could be the $30,000-$60,000 annual 
maintenance cost.  There will be no written obligation for the governmental agencies.  
QBAREA is a non-governmental organization and this agreement removes the 
maintenance liability from the three governmental organizations.   
NEW BUSINESS 
Review/Revision of Mission Statement 
President Frankenhoff stated anyone if anyone wanted to make changes to the Mission 
Statement, they should come prepared with their draft ideas for change to the August 
retreat.  Commissioner Leenerts stated he thought the mission is fine as is.  President 
Frankenhoff also stated he will send the Board Policy Manual out to Commissioners for 
review and it will be added to the agenda for the August Board retreat. 
All America Mountain Bike Park   
Director Beroiza informed the Board of the Five-Year Sponsorship by Refreshment 
Services Pepsi to wrap the shipping container with Pepsi Advertisements located in All 
America Bike Park.  The agreement is for $2,500 annually with a total commitment of 
$12,500.  Funds will go towards the maintenance of the Bike Park. 
Bid-Maintenance Dredging 
Director Higley stated one bid received from Canton Marine Towing.  5/1/2021-4/30/22 
$437.50 per hour, same as 2020 contract.  VICE-PRESIDENT HOLTHAUS MADE A 
MOTION SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE MOTION APPROVED. 
Bid-Villa Kathrine Sublease by Friends of the Castle 
Executive Director Frericks explained Friends of the Castle sublease to QACVB.  Lease is 
due 5/31/21.  Annual lease $4,500 annually.  COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN MADE A 
MOTION SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER LEENERTS TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE MOTION APPROVED. 



Bid-Sunset, Riverview, Berrian, and Indian Mounds Park Roads Tar & Chip Replacement 
Director Higley presented.  COMMISSIONER KOETTERS MADE A MOTION SECONDED 
BY COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT 
FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE MOTION APPROVED. 
Bid-Wavering Park Abutment Replacement on 39th Street 
Director Higley stated there were three bids.  Laverdiere Construction, Inc. had lowest 
bid of $153,994.00.  COMMISSIONER LEENERTS MADE A MOTION SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER STEINKAMP TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF 
DECLARED THE MOTION APPROVED. 
Bid-Wavering Park Milling and Resurfacing from Three Way Stop to 39th Street 
Director Higley stated there was one bid from Diamond Construction for $74,000.  
VICE-PRESIDENT HOLTHAUS MADE A MOTION SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
MCGLOTHLIN TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED 
THE MOTION APPROVED. 
Bid-Rock Wall Repairs-Parker Heights, Sunset, Riverview and Indian Mounds Parks 
Director Higley stated there were three bids and we were accepting the low bid of 
$38,110 from VonderHaar Masonry Construction.  COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN MADE 
A MOTION SECONDED BY VICE-PRESIDENT HOLTHAUS TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE MOTION APPROVED. 
Bid for Stump Removal-Various Locations 
Director Higley stated there were three bids for 122 stumps to be removed with the 
lowest bid from Littleton Storm & Timber Services in the amount of $9,720.  
COMMISSIONER LEENERTS MADE A MOTION SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
KOETTERS TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE 
MOTION CARRIED. 
Bid-Parking Lot at 1820 Quintron Way (Lot 16 Schneidman Industrial Park) for Bill 
Klingner Trail 
Director Higley stated there were five bids for concrete with 55 stalls including the spur 
and drainage.  There is no timeline for this project.  Laverdiere Construction, Inc. had 
low bid of $230,000.  VICE-PRESIDENT HOLTHAUS MADE A MOTION SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER LEENERTS TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF 
DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
Bid-Lorenzo Bull House Porch Improvements 
Director Higley stated this a rebid from last fall for porch decking and steps.  There 
were three bids with the low bid of $32,125 from Frame to Finish Construction.  
COMMISSIONER MCGLOTHLIN MADE A MOTION SECONDED BY VICE-PRESIDENT 
HOLTHAUS TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE 
MOTION CARRIED. 
Memorandum for Sale of Real Property and Buildings Thereon Commonly Known as 
Lenane Park, 2600 Bonansinga Drive, in Quincy, Illinois 
Executive Director Frericks presented the Sale of Property as described above 
(RESOLUTION NO. 20-03) by auction on February 5, 2021, to Ellen’s LLC, Illinois 
Limited Liability Company in the amount of $10,000 with an additional donation amount 
of $55,000 for a total sale price of $65,000.  There was one bidder.  These funds will be 
retained in a separate segregated account.  COMMISSIONER LEENERTS MADE A 
MOTION SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER STEINKAMP TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
Lincoln Park Master Site Plan 
Executive Director Frericks presented the final version of the Lincoln Park Master Site 
Plan for approval.  Discussion regarding meaning of this action.  This approval is the 
Board’s intention for this property and a starting point; there is no obligation.  Cost 



estimates are in today’s values.  All features in future development of the property will 
be brought to the Board for approval.  President Frankenhoff thanked Staff, Board and 
Klingner’s for their work on this project.  VICE-PRESIDENT HOLTHAUS MADE A 
MOTION SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER STEINKAMP TO APPROVE.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT-None 
 
With no other business to discuss, VICE-PRESIDENT HOLTHAUS MADE A MOTION 
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER KOETTERS TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.  UNANIMOUS.  
PRESIDENT FRANKENHOFF DECLARED THE MOTION APPROVED.  Meeting adjourned 
at 6:53 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________                   __________________________ 
Secretary          Chairman 

 
________________________                     ___________________________ 
Date            Date 
 
 



 
PUBLIC INPUT 



 
 

BOARD 
INFORMATION/ 

EDUCATION 





��������	
���������������������� ��������������� ��!!" #��$�!"�%��&$'" �($)*��!+,-��'./��&"&$"- �'-��!0�1+',.�2!&,��$*- 1+',.��3$"/��'*-"'.-
�&'*�4�$,�.!+�(�,!-�&$5 �6  ,�( 5 �!4 (�7'-&!+-�-& �6$./',8�!0�-& �" *'( ,-*�!0��($)*��!+,-��$,(�-& �*+""!+,(',8�$" $*#�',.�+(',8�-& �)$,��*-$/ &!�( "*#�6+*', ** *#�$,(�',('5'(+$�*�-&$-�8$5 �0  (6$./�$,(�*+44!"-�-&"!+8&!+-�-& �( *'8,�4"!. **9

�!,'$��.�' ",$,�$-&$,��! -- "*:;<�=>;?@ABCDE" -��+*-',�$5 �E ��'*�+$, �F ,5 "-�!&
����G������������',8, "�H��**!.'$- *#�39�9�I��� *'8,�!,5 "8 ,. �� *'8,� �������#��,.9

KLINGNER 
g, A S S O C I A 1 E. S P C DES I G N CON. NC E "MJ5TRQNGnc. 

DESIGN 



��������	
�������������������
���������
��������
���������
����
����������������������������������� ��������
����
!"#$$!%!
#&"$

'()*+�,-�./012013
t 
t 
t 
t 
t 
t 
t 



� ����������	
��������

����������������������� !"!#$%"�&'(� '))*+,"$�-./.#'0).+"123�45637879:;�<=>;37�?@=:�A9:63B>�=�A9CD7323:>563�=DD79=A2�897�;23�73E363@9DC3:;�98�D75C3�73=@�3>;=;3�F5;25:�89G7�H@9AI>�98�;23�<5>>5>>5DD5�45637J�435C=K5:3E�=>�=�EB:=C5A�A9CCG:5;B�K=;2375:K�D@=A3�=:E�F3@A9C5:K�K=;3F=BL�;23�D79D9>3E�75637879:;�5:A97D97=;3>�:3F�=;;7=A;59:>�=:E�73873>23>�3M5>;5:K�5:87=>;7GA;G73�;9�5:8G>3�@583�5:;9�9:3�98�;23�NG5:AB�=:E�OE=C>�P9G:;BQ>�C9>;�6=@G=H@3�=>>3;>J�RSTUVW�XYZ�[\]Z[̂[S_X�\̀�aU\_bV�c̀ZT�Ù�U�dÙ \̀]Z�dU[eW�f\XY�]\̀\XS[̀�XUe\_g�UT]U_XUgZ�Ŝ�XYZ�U[ZU�̂S[�fUbe\_gW�Z_hSV\_g�]\Zf̀�Ŝ�XYZ�[\]Z[W�U_T�Ù�U�gUXYZ[\_g�̀dUiZ�̂S[�̀aUbb�U_T�a\Tj\̀kZT�Z]Z_X̀l�mXZZd�XSdSg[UdYV�nZXfZZ_�XYZ�[\]Z[̂[S_X�U_T�TSf_XSf_�b\a\X̀�UiiZ̀ \̀n\b\XV�U_T�aUeZ̀�XYZ�[\]Z[̂[S_X�U[ZU�̀ZZa�T\̀iS__ZiXZTl�oTT\_g�XS�XY\̀W�aS̀X�Ŝ�XYZ�dU[e�U[ZÙ�U[Z�pqprstuvwxs�uy�pszpy{zx�|yy}v{~��RYZ��\]Z[̂[S_X��ÙXZ[��bU_�\̀�\_�T\[ZiX�[Z̀dS_̀Z�XS�d[\S[\X\Z̀�ScXb\_ZT�\_�XYZ��c\_iV��Z�X�mX[UXZg\i��bU_�Ù�fZbb�Ù�U�_canZ[�Ŝ�\aa\_Z_X�d[ShZiX�T[\]Z[̀l��_�XYZ��c\_iV��Z�X�mX[UXZg\i��xz{��u�s�ry��q{vu��v}s{uv�s}�z�pu�y{~�}spv�s�uy�t�y�v}s��przx�pqtty�u��y��u�s��v�s���y{u��Z_YU_iZ�iS__ZiX\S_̀�XSfU[T�XYZ�TSf_XSf_�U_T�̀c[[Sc_T\_g�U[ZÙW�U_T�Z_iSc[UgZ�XSc[\̀al�ò�U�[Z̀dS_̀Z�XS�XYZ̀Z�d[\S[\X\Z̀W�oTUa �̀�Sc_XVW��c\_iV��U[e��\̀X[\iXW�U_T�XYZ��\XV�Ŝ��c\_iV�Udd[S]ZT�U_�\_XZ[gS]Z[_aZ_XUb�Ug[ZZaZ_X�\_��ZiZanZ[������XS�i[ZUXZ�U�aÙXZ[�dbU_�]\̀\S_�̂S[�XYZ�[\]Z[̂[S_Xl�oTT\X\S_UbbVW�U��\]Z[̂[S_X�mXZZ[\_g��Saa\XXZZ�fÙ�̂S[aZT�f\XY�_\_Z�aZanZ[̀�[Zd[Z̀Z_X\_g�XYZ̀Z�Z_X\X\Z̀�U_T�XYZ�g[ZUXZ[�dcnb\i�\_XZ[Z̀Xl�RYZ�gSUb̀�Ŝ�XYZ�dbU__\_g�d[SiZ̀ �̀fZ[Z�Ù�̂SbbSf̀�
RYZ��\]Z[̂[S_X��ÙXZ[��bU_�d[SiZ̀ �̀YÙ�Z_gUgZT�Yc_T[ZT̀�Ŝ�iSaac_\XV�aZanZ[̀W�nc̀\_Z̀ �̀Sf_Z[̀W�̀XUeZYSbTZ[̀W�U_T�hc[\̀T\iX\S_Ub�UgZ_i\Z̀�S]Z[�XYZ�d[ShZiX�̀���jaS_XY�Tc[UX\S_l�

�[ZUXZ�U�TZ̀X\_UX\S_�s�sxyt�|yy}�ry{u�yx��szpq�sp�Z]ZbSd�U�c_\�cZ�Z�dZ[\Z_iZ�ad[S]Z�UiiZ̀ �̀XS�XYZ�[\]Z[̂[S_X �[S]\TZ�̀dUiZ�̂S[�Z]Z_X̀�_gUgZ�Ubb�[Z̀\TZ_X̀�Ŝ�oTUa �̀�Sc_XV�[ZUXZ�U�iSaac_\XVjUTSdXZT�dbU_�_̀c[Z��c\ie�iYU_gZ̀�U_T�dYÙZ̀ � � � �� 

-
I 



�����������	��
����� �

� � �
�

�� �� � �
���������� !"���#$%&'()*���+',-%.%/(0�12-30-%4���5%/(0�10%--0�6()3-7�#$%&'()8���9(0-%$:0',-�#3$;�6%-$<���5/=(0$'(�#3$>$ ?���@,-(0�#3$>$�A���10$)-�$(7�6::-BB�6%-$C���D-%%$:-7�+',-%�6::-BBE���F/=%0-B;�G/:&BH���#-7-B0%'$(�+$IJ�K���1:-(':�L,-%3//&M���N$'(-�10%--0�9IJ%/,-I-(0B O���F%='B-�P/$0�G/:&Q���R/33-;S$33�F/=%0BT���U$%7-(B�$(7�+-7-,-3/JI-(0�LJJ/%0=('0;V���+',-%W$3&X���P'33�Y3'()(-%�D%$'3�F/((-:0'/(

Z



� �������	
��������

���	������	����	������ ��	!"��	#�$	�%&'��%	��	(����	)*+,	�-���	�	����."&� 	'"����� 	/0123445	673	895	:1;<4=>?43@	21A4;B9<AC	D0E	F3G3B1/E3A9	890?93C<34	H?4	7<03@	91	H10I	H<97	J;<A2K	?A@	L@?E4	M1;A9K	034<@3A94	91	<@3A9<NKO	?A?BKP3O	?A@	03DA3	973	21EE;A<9KQ4	C1?B4	��%	���	$����� ��$	����	�&�"%	R�	��%����S��	�&	T���	���TU	���	-&""&#�� 	-&��	 &�"$	R���T�	���	R�$�$	&-	���	������ ��	!"��VW	 X�&#	������Y$	Z�&�&T�W	 [��"%	\'	]&#��&#�	��%	̂�_��-�&��	̀$$��$W	 a�����	��	̀���$$�R"�	��%	a&������%	a���	-&�	̀""W	 !�&_�%�	̂���	a�"����	��%	̀���_����$	-&�	̂�$�%���$	��%	b�$��&�$	̀"�S�63A	2103	<A<9<?9<G34	0143	91	973	91/	1N	973	<@3A9<D3@	490?93C<34	?4	<93E4	H7<27	H303	973	E149	@34<03@	?A@	03c;<03@	3d109	N01E	?	>01?@	>?43	1N	21EE;A<9K	49?I371B@3045	LE1AC	973E	<4	0<G30N01A9	@3G3B1/E3A9O	4/32<D2?BBKe	fgAG349	<A	973	0<G30N01A9	?4	?	/B?23	N10	03203?9<1AO	�&���$T.-����%"�	�&TT����h	��%	��$�%�����"	"�_�� h	��%	��	������� 	�	R�����	�&������&�	R��#���	���	��_��-�&��	��%	���	]&#��&#�	a&��Ui

jk	lmnnopqrs	tuqvwp	xyzp{|}	~���	��	������	���	�|}	�����������	��}��	|��}	�}}�	}����}�	��	�������}	��������	}������	���}�	��	�}�������	�}���}���	���	����}�����	�|}	�����������	����	��	�|}�}	�����	|��}	�������}�	�|}	�}}�	���	��	������}�	���}�������

�������	�������� ¡�������	¢£¤¥¦§̈ ©ª«
¬®̄°±±²	³́®	µ¶³·	¶̧	¹¶̧̧ ¶º»	°	»̄®°³	¼½³®º³¶°±	½¼¼½̄³¾º¶³·	¿·	º½³	À®®±½¼¶º»	³́®	¶̄®̄Á̄½º³	°̄®°Â	Ã́¶̧	̧́ ½¾±À	¿®	°	¹°Ä½̄	À̄°Å	³½	¿½³́	®̧̄¶À®º³̧	°ºÀ	¶̧¶³½̄ 	̧³½	³́®	µ¶³·ÂÆ	Ç¾¶ºµ·	È®É³	Ê³̄°³®»¶µ	Ë±°º

-

I 



��������	
������� �

������������������������������ �����������!"����
#$%&�%&'()&*+(,-�,%&,'.�/0&*�1234526�7832579�258:;<9�584=>�

?@AA@B�CDEAEF�G�HIJ%$K&�LM,-(+N�$O�'+$%&O%$*+'�,*)�'+%&&+'�G�H*P%&,'&�*MIQ&%�$O�%&'+,M%,*+'�,*)�,%+'�,*)�%&P%&,+($*,-�,P+(K(+(&'R�G�S%&,+&�Q&++&%�,PP&''�+$�+0&�%(K&%O%$*+�G�H*P%&,'&�%&'()&*+(,-�)&K&-$JI&*+��
U����T� ��W� ��U��T"�����T����V��������?@AA@B�CDEAEF�G�

ef�ghij�kjhlm�inlopjplq�rkstu�vks�tpwl�jk�qll�xkrojkro�iou�ko�jhl�ypzlm{mkoj|� #$%&�a,+&%�,PP&''R��(K&%�,P+(K(+(&'R�S-&,*�O,P,)&'R��2557�:]���:2�;]1�7;1]7=>��)�+%,(*�a$%�O$%P&�%%&*+�&IJ-$NI&*+� ������������������������������������������� ¡¢£����¤¥��¦§�����̈���©�ª¢¥��§«©�©¬�©¬�¢� ®�¦¬��̄¡¢¥�̄� ̄§©�¦�®���£¬©��¬����©�£���®��¢�¦¡¬��������°¬��¬¡�¡¬©��¬�������£�©��¢¡�¬± ¬¡�¬�¦¬²�³¥�¬¡¢¥©��©©¬�©�¢¡��¢¥¡�¦¢��¥���§«©�©¬�©¬�¢� ®�¦¬́��̄¬�¡�£¬¡¡¢��µ��¢¶��¢¶���¡¬�©µ�®¢¦�®�°¥©��¬©©¬©�����¡¬©��¥¡���©µ�¡¢°¥©�� �¡·�©§©�¬�©µ�¥��̧¥¬�¦¥®�¥¡�®����¡�¦��¢�©µ�¬�¦²�¹̄¬�º�¡��¬��¦�»¼½¾�¿ÀÁ¾Â¿ÃÁÀ�ÄÁÅÁÆ½¼�¿¾ÅÁÄÂÇÁ¾Â�ÈÉÉÈÆÂÊ¾¿Â¿ÁÄ�ÂË½Â�ÌÈÊ¼À�Ë½ÅÁ�Ä¿Í¾¿ÃÎ½¾Â�¿ÇÉ½ÎÂÏ�ÄÊÎË�½Ä�ÄÂÆÁ¾ÍÂËÁ¾¿¾Í�½ÎÎÁÄÄ�ÂÈ�À¿ÐÁÆÁ¾Â�É½ÆÂÄ�ÈÑ�ÒÊ¿¾ÎÓÔ�¿ÇÉÆÈÅ¿¾Í�ÂËÁ�½ÉÉÁ½Æ½¾ÎÁ�½¾À�ÉÆÈÍÆ½ÇÇ¿¾Í�ÈÑ�Í½ÂËÁÆ¿¾Í�ÄÉ½ÎÁÄ�¼¿ÕÁ�ÂËÁ�Æ¿ÅÁÆÑÆÈ¾ÂÔ�½¾À�¿ÇÉÆÈÅ¿¾Í�ÂËÁ�Å¿ÖÆ½¾ÎÓ�ÈÑ��¬��̄°¢¡̄¢¢�©²�º�¡��¬��¦�®®§�¡¬�®�×����¬�¦̄�¢��̄¬©¬�¢  ¢¡�¥����¬©�¶�®®�̄�£¬� ¢©���£¬��� �¦�©�¢��¦¢��¥���§�¬̄�®�̄µ�¡¬©��¬��� ¡��¬µ������̄¬��°�®��§�¢¡�¤¥��¦§�����̈���©�ª¢¥��§��¢����¡�¦���̄¬�£�©��¢¡©������¬¶�¡¬©��¬��©��̄���¶�®®��¡�£¬���©�¬¦¢�¢��¦��¡¢¶�̄²�³¥�¬¡¢¥©� ¡¢Ø¬¦�©��¡¬� ®���¬���¢�¢¦¦¥¡�¶��̄����̄¬��¬±���¬��§¬�¡©²�̈�¦¢̄¬©�£¬�Ù�£¬¡¡¢�����©�¬¡�Ú®���¶�®®�°¬¦¢�¬���¦¢��¥���§��¥��¬�¢¡��� ®¬�¬�����¢�²

:l 

0 wt..,o,,,., • .,,. ........ "' ...... wouro"°"r,l••o ... -,,,_ •nc, on rt. Ri,,.rf,°Pt!.~.,-

S.,.,_ "&i«·~"- k,.. TJ~ .. 6.
1 

i>-rr.,,,,. ... r 
/:'}-f'p.c, u~~x.,,,, ;-;,........_, j,• e,,,,,:,.,,/<

1
,.,~ • 

• w,,., "" biq•" 01>1>0,,.,,,.,., ,., -,,,.,,,, •nd tho ,...,,,0,,,1 Whft • • thf "'"OSI C:h,ti!e,"1•1? 

&.. ·•••• fr_,,vT{(;,_,,J J.. t, '5,,- /;,x, il"lwTu,,t 

r,,,...,.Jjr ... -., .. ~, t-;w, -_, /J. Ir."' c.. • ., 
~ Mprf.. JtH.c_1r;, ;.i'T.f_" 



�

�������	
������������������������������	
�������
�������������		������	�	��������������������������� !"�#$������%"��$&'�($��#$��!�)*�#%!�����"!��*)#$$�$ ��+"%�,��&-��$"�./�*�����"����#$��*!#����0�"!�$�"!��*��1�%"&2�$�"���"�,�)�$��&3+**��"�*+4)�%��+"��#%!�#$���$ # �,�$"�#%"���"���&�#$�5678696:;�;<6�=:;6869;9�>?�@77>=:;=:A�>8A@:=B@;=>:9C
D:�=:;68A>E68:F6:;@G�@A866F6:;�H6;I66:�DJ@F9�K>L:;MN�;<6�OL=:PM�Q@8R�S=9;8=P;N�@:J�;<6�K=;M�>?�OL=:PM�96;�;<6�9;@A6�?>8�;<6�5=E68?8>:;�T@9;68�QG@:C�U<6�@A866F6:;�I@9�@778>E6J�=:�S6P6FH68�VWXY�HM�;<6�H>@8J9�>?�@GG�;<866�6:;=;=69N�I=;<�DJ@F9�K>L:;M�@:J�"!��Z�"/�($#$%�#))/��+**��"�$ �"!��*)#$[�\!��A>@G�>?�;<6�=:;68A>E68:F6:;@G�@A866F6:;�@:J�9;LJM�I@9�;>�HL=GJ�7LHG=P�P>:96:9L9�@:J�;>�J6E6G>7�@�9;8@;6AM�?>8�8=E68?8>:;�J6E6G>7F6:;C�U<6�869LG;9�I=GG�@G9>�968E6�@9�@�AL=J6�?>8�;<6�P>FFL:=;M�;>�9<@86�I=;<�;<6�]GG=:>=9�S67@8;F6:;�>?�U8@:97>8;@;=>:�@9�=;�F@R69�7G@:9�?>8�;<6�P>:9;8LP;=>:�>?�;<6�T6F>8=@G�̂8=JA6�867G@P6F6:;�@;�_>8R�̀;866;�@:J�;<6�86;L8:�>?�T@=:6�̀;866;�;>�;<6�K=;MC�U<6�=:;68A>E68:F6:;@G�@A866F6:;�P@GG6J�?>8�;<6�?>8F@;=>:�>?�;<6�5=E68?8>:;�T@9;68�QG@:�;̀668=:A�K>FF=;;66C�Q68�;<6�@A866F6:;N�;<6�5=E68?8>:;�T@9;68�QG@:�̀;668=:A�K>FF=;;66�AL=J6J�;<6�8=E68?8>:;�F@9;68�7G@::=:A�78>P699C�T6FH689�>?�;<6�K>FF=;;66�I686�P<@8A6J�I=;<�9;668=:A�;<6�7G@::=:A�78>P699�;>�@�9LPP699?LG�P>:PGL9=>:�;<8>LA<�A>E68:@:P6a86G@;6J�J6G=H68@;=>:�@:J�J6P=9=>:�F@R=:AC�

bcdefgh�ihjkfldmnfcopqr�sturvwvxyz�{|}zrv�~�|y��zrrvty���x��tzzrr��xy}t}z}�xw�ytyr��x���ytz��}z|�rqx��rv}��qx�vr�vr}ryz�zqr��x���ytz��}�tyzrvr}z�|y����t�r�zqr���|yyty���vx�r}}���x���ytz��tyux�ur�ryz�t}�|��r���vturv�wxv�zqr�vturvwvxyz�}�w�z�vr�}���r}}�

������������������

I 

+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 
+ 

~·---------------J~ 

~,,,, 
-.;: a 
9!! !!9 ~-" ADAMS 

COUNTY 
RIGHTONQ 



�
��������������	�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���!�������������������"�������������#�����������������������������������$�"���������"����!�����������������������%�����������&�������'�"����������������"����������������������������������!���!�����&���������%�������(�������������� ���!�)��*���+������������������"��!������������&�������������������,�(�������&����������������!���������"�-�!��./012/3�45.�6/710.23�4�38/9:89/2�;7/�;9/8<2/�0=6/712=2583>�?<232�2@7/83�7@2/�7667/89508023���������"�-�!������(���������������!���������(�������������������
ABCDEFG�HBIJEBKLMNOPQR�NSQ�TUVWOP�XU�XMQ�SWYQSZSUOX[�\]VQSU]R�̂SU_QTXR�UTT]SSWOP�WO�XMQ�TUVV]OWX̀�aWbb�cWSQTXb̀�NOc�d�US�WOcWSQTXb̀�WV N̂TX�XMQ�NSQN[�eMQ�fWYQSZSUOX�gNRXQS�hbNO�XWQR�XMQRQ�WV ŜUYQVQOXR�XUPQXMQS�NOc�SQWVNPWOQR�MUa�XMQ�SWYQSZSUOX�TNO�VQQX�XMQ�OQQcR�UZ�XUVUSSUa[�

ijklmnlo okjp�qrs

tuvwxyz�{|}|z~���������

�����������������������H

������������������� ��H��  A����¡�H� ����� ����¢��£��¤����H��¥�¥¦��������H��
¤����������¥����A�����¢AH��� �¢���H��¥��������� 

§����� �����¦�H����H�� ���� ��¦̈ �A�����H�©�������A���H���ª�̈�¦����¥A�¦ª�¥��� �����¢H�«¬®̄°±²�³́ µ®µ±�¶°±µ·̧°±¹̄�¬º̄�³®µº�»µ·¼½®º¼°½±�º±¾�¿±Àº±¹µ́ µ±¼�³··½¹°º¼°½±�Á̧¬³»¿³Â�Ã±¹ÄÅ�̧°±¹̄�Æº¼µ®�Ç®µº¼́ µ±¼�È¶º±¼�É¾º¼µ·Êµ́ ½®°º¶�¬®°¾²µ�®µ́ ½Ëº¶ÌµÍ�Î®°¾²µ�½±�Ï½®Ð�Ñ¼®µµ¼Ò°±¹½¶±�Èº®Ð�Êº·¼µ®�È¶º±È¶º±±µ¾�·¼®µµ¼�°́ É®½Ëµ́ µ±¼·�º¶½±²�Óµ±¼¹Ð̄Â�ÑÉ®°±²Â�Ñµ¹½±¾Â�º±¾�Ôµ¾º®ÕÖ×ØÙÚÛ�ÜÝÚÞßÖ×àáâ

I 



��

�������	�
������������������	��
����������������������������	������������������� !"#�$%&�$!%�#" '(�" &�#)*+(�,-�$!%������������.�/0������������������	�������/�������������������
������������1��������������	�2�����0�������������������	������ �3*4�&*%�$,�$!%�5%6% �7%"8(9�:"8;�$!%�<=�������>�0����������?������	�����?����2�@A@BC�D�8($�' ,E �"(�F)*+(;�$!%�G,HH* �$I��������������J�����������=�	����KLMN���	��0������������=�����������������2���<	�=��O����.���KLPL��J��������0�	�������������
�������, �$!%�Q,$$"E"$,H�%�$8�#%9(�RS8"�)�,-�T%"$!99����������������������	�2��=���	��������������.�����������	���������
�����2��0���LNU���V������������
������WXX����������	�NX���
�������=��	������J�������2�����������
�����������������>�0������������=Y������	�2���������������.������������2�Z�����=�����������������	����J����.S!%�-,)),E� [�I%"8�E"(�")(,�(�[ �\G" $�&*%��������]�������KLPL���������/�����0��]�	���WW����̂�0������_������?.�̀�

�.���=������2�����O������2�a����O�������2�_�����Y	�����������������	���	�������0�����������������������	.�̀�������������	��	���2����=�����2
��������	����������������2�����������������>�0��.�<��������	�����("E�$!%�b)�[!$�,-�$!%�c,8H, (�\8($d!" &C�<���==����������2��=�	����	������=������==������2�J�����e��=�����
�2����������M�XXX�����������������=��e��������	�=���������N�XXX����=�����
�0��
����=����������2��	���������
����	�V���.��̀
�����
��������KLPX����	�WX���̂��=��������������
���=�
�����
����������
���.�

����V������2��=�̂��=�������J�������������������	��2��������������fX�	��������=�
�����������	��0����������	������������������0���������=��
�����̂��=������0�����.��������������������	�	�2��=�����=����=�
����������	�������0���������������	������������������2��=�������������0���g�!,H%)" &�!%"6�)I�� 3*% G%&�$!%�G*)$*8%Ch������������=����������������
�����
��������KLNX�.����KLNP������i.�.�O��
�����	���
����	�J����������������2�������2���2����
��
��	�����	�������������KLNX����������P�XXX�����=�����������	���0����
����������0��2����.�O���������������������������������2������0�����������������
�����0����
�����������������������>�0������0��
��������	�0�	��
���������������������0���������2�����������	�����2�����������2���������.�<��������������	��0������h����	�����2��������������<���Y���0����h������Z�.�>�����	�/�����������������=�����J��������KLPN.�������=��2�=�������������	�����������0����������
�������0������������V���������O����
�������=��
������=������������������i�	��
���	�>������	.��������������������	����	�����	���������2�����2������������������������������i�	��
���	�>������	��������i����	�������.����KLfM�������
��������������=���2�<
���������������0�	����J����.�j�������������������������h�����h������������	�������2����������a����O����������������������0�	.�j���=����������O����������	���=�	���=��2��������������=�	�<
���.�k-$%8�$!%�l�6�)�:"8�#8,'%�,*$;�Q%$%8�3%&�$,���.�_���������
����V��������i����.��������������	����J������������������0����������������	���.�<
���������	�	���.�̀���2����

mnopqrs�tq�mquqrvw�vxyzw�{|}~���w��y���w��{����y�|~�������������|~����}�~���w���w�|����yw�x���������z�y���x���������|~�y~x�w��w�����w�y����|����y��zy��~��|��|��}~����w��~������������|~���yw������y~�

����������������� ¡�¢£¡�¤� ¥£¢� ����¥£¦� ¥�§� ̈�©§¦¥���¥ª��¥¡�§�����¡¥§«�ª§�¡£¬�ª£�©§©�̈ ¥�§��ª ¢�«�¤¦ ¥£¢�®¦§«�̄§¥ª�°§�¥ª£¦�� �¢�±§¦¥ª£¦��²³́³µ²¶�·̧µ¹µ�º́ ²�́»²¼�́½�¾½¿ÀÁ�¼Â�Ãµ¹Ä ½́�́½Å��¦�¡ª��««�¤¦ �¥¡� �¢� �¡« ̈�̈�§««���¥��§®�Æ®¦�� �ÇÆ«£¦�� �¡¬�� ÈÉÊËÌÍÎ�ÏÐÍÑÒÉÊÓÔÕ

I 



��

���������	�
�������	����������������������������������
���������������������������	�
������� �!"#��$ �%"##&'&(��")�*$���+�,��-&� �.+/�,0"��'��1$�.�"�(�2&��..&�1&1�.2&�3"�.�4��#�,�5�������,��-&� �.+����6"7&(�)2&�&�2&�5&��7&�"�1���&1�� �87&����9 �4� .�5#��:�0��& ./�;��������������������<���=������>��������=�?������?�������������������@�����
�A������B����������?�������������C������D��������	�
������D��@�>����=����<���=
�E��FG�H��A������B������)� �1&&7&1�IJ&�&��5#&K�L�"�&�"M�.2&�4��#� .&0 �"��.2&�0�.2�."� ���.2""1/,0�.2&�5#$N����O� 2��'."��!P$��&(�*$���+�2&#1�.2&�7" .��..&�1&1� &��."���#�1&5�.&�?�������;?����>�Q����������R
	
�	�������	��C����;
�S������
�B����>�������������C�����������������TG�����������������������������Q����������U��������
�B����������������������@�U���V���?�������>������������������������������������U�������
�V��������R�����������=��������������������CC���W�������CC��X�U����Y�������R�=�����	
�Y�������>����=�������������4� .��&'�7&�. �M�"7�.2&���-&�9 �5��: /Z=���[G��<���=�����?��>����������������������=����E����������������C�C�����������F\�GGG
�B�����U��������������>�����>��=���U��?������?��������U�����������CC���������������������=
�]U�����>�������@��=D�����������������������>�����>>��������?��������U���?=����������>�����U������
�B���W�>������Z����������?���������ĤG
�Z=������H\G��������>>����=���_�����?���_��
�B�����U���������������>����=���������������������������������>����������������������C�����VVF
B�����U���������U�������=���������������������������������̀����U��������������������������U��D������
�;�����������������U���C������<�����CC��E�������������������̀=���������>���������������������������>���>�����������������C�������_�����������HTG�
�S������������������������������������?����=����������������������C������������������Z������=���U���?���������.2&�abcd (�&�1&1�.2� �&N"�./�e2&���-&�M�"�.�."1�+�� �.2&��& $#.�"M�0#�����'����.2&�#�.&�abcd9 ��M.&��.2&�f�"�1)�+�5��1'&�#"��.�"��)� ��"�4�7&1/�e2&�1& �'��)� �7&��.�."��#&���$0�.2&���U���������>�̀������������U�������������?���������������?������������C��U������������������U�����������������>>����=
ghijklm�nolpqhirst

uvwx�yz{�|z}�~}����x�y~}��}��wx��x�����vwx�����������������wx��x������{x���x}����{zwz����}|~�}



�� ������	�
����

��������������������������������������������� ��!��"����#��$%���&������������'�������&�(�����)��������*���'#+�,&���������''���)��)#�-��.��&(�#�/0��$%��1������*���'#2����(���(�+�3�4������������&��&(�#�������'�������)#5�-��.��&(�#��6�7� ��������&��������8��!����������������&��&(�#�(&�'&�'���'�����+�%������39��(��&���+�:�����3;<�����$��������61/�8����������$=1/��&���'���'������$%�>>�����������������$%�66�����!���������������&���'���'���"&�'�����$%������?������"��#��39<+ ���!)������!����������'�!!����#������'�����������'����(��&����&�����#����+�@�)�@������:��A��(&�'&����4��������&�����&�����#������&��������'���#�����)��������������BCDEFCG�HIDGCBJK�LMBNOGB�PCFQ�MR�SOTI�DO�DSI�UEMBNV�PCFQ�WMRDFMND�XYNIR�CR�HIGG�CR�C�ZFCBJ�BIH�ZMQI�CBJ�RQCDI�[CFQ\�RSIGDIF\�CBJ�CB�CGG]MBNGERM̂I_�CNNIRRMZGI�[GCV̀FOEBJK�aSIFI�CFI�CGRO����������4'����������������������������!������%��'����:��A5��������������������%��'���=b��������)����������������������������!�����&����������������������!������c�����������&�@����?�������,�������������������������+� �������&�����������������'���������&�*���'#�:��A�b�����'�2���'���#=�������%��'����:��A�3�����:���+�
def�ghijfk�lmhn�ojpqr�skfh�tufkuvfwxyz�{|}~�����������yz��}�z����~���|��z����|~�}��|�����}{|�z������|��z���z��zz~��yz��|��}z����}��z�|~���yz�������z����������zz����}��z���z�z��z�����|���yz����z���~z����}�y�|��}�}�~|����~�}�z�|�}�~��}�z~������~~z��}�~���z��zz~��yz��|��z��~z����������}�z����~���|�����xyz�������|�z|�z��z~������{������{z�}�|��|����~��yz�~���y�����z~���������zz���~��yz�����y��|~�����{��yz��}��}��}��}��}�z����������y����zz��� {����z{z~�������|}~z����zz��|�z�|����}~����z������|�z�}~�����~�}�z�|�}�~���|~������z{��z��yz��z{��}|����}��z��

¡fimfk�lhk¢�
£¤¥�£hn¦fkj�lhk¢�

§vn̈¤mn�lhk¢�
smm�s©fkv̈hlhk¢� ªmhj�sqh©i��£v̈fnjfnnvhm�lhk¢

«q¦fwhjfk�lhk¢
¬®̄ °±²�³́ ±µ¶®·̧ ¹

º»
¼½

¾¿ÀÁ²°�ÂÃÂÄÅÆÇÆ
»½¾»È¿ ÉpvnivÊÊv��Ëimhnq

-

I 



���������	��� 
�

����������������������������������������� ���������������!�������������"������#�����$����������������$��������!�$�%�����$���������%�������&���!����� ����������������'())��*�����+����*�%�,�-���.����%�$�/������������0������%��-���$�����%�������-$����������!�1������$���������%������� ��������������������/�����0�����������2��/������/�����0��� ����$��������������2�����2��������-���%��0��!�*������3��1$�����%�����/����������������������������/���/��2����1�����������������4�����������0�����������,�������!��������������3��1$�/����/�������2��������5)'(+5)'6�� ���0�������$�/��������!��������7�����0�/�����������%��������/��2��0����������%��$����������/���!��%����������������������2��0������8����������%����!��-�1������0���������!����������2��/�����%�$�����0������������-��!���������������0��������%������9����������$�-���$�����-������-��������������������0�-����0����������������� ������2�����+�/����-������-�������-�1��2���'))����������������!������-����2���������0������������ �����������%���1������������/���0�����������-������-���������������$������������0����!��,������������������������%���������1����2����%���0���������������������-��������:��������������2���� ��������������-�����!������-���0���-�1����1��%�!��������������������������������%�������2��0�����
 ��������������0������2�����������%���� ���%��������2��0����������������������0����2����$������������������������-�����������������%���%�������%���#�����0���$���������4�����������������2��������������������1�����/����������2��$�/������!��2������������%����������0���/��1��%�;<�=>?@AB�CD;=;B<>CDEF�GHHIEE@J@K@=L�@E�>A;=DI<�?IL�HD>KKIABI�MNI�=;�=DI�>MO>HIA=�JKNP�>AM���1��0��������� ���$�!����������������������2��0�����-������QN<=DI<R;<IS�=DI�C><?�@AT<>E=<NH=N<I�@A�=DI�H;<I�U;AI�@E�ENEHIC=@JKI�=;�V;;M@ABF�GT=I<�I>HD�V;;MS�WN@AHL�X><?�Y@E=<@H=�@E�=>E?IM�Z@=D�<ICK>A=@AB�>AM�>MM@=@;A>K�R>@A=IA>AHIF�QK;;M@AB�����������!������������-�������0���������%��[��2������\�����]������ ������%�-�������-��/������������4�����0�������2��0�����������/���/������������:���������������0�����+����������������������� ���%����������������!-����0������0���-���������$����������������2�����-��%������������������������������0�2������������������������������JKNPF�̂DIEI�>AM�;=DI<�C<;CI<=@IE�@A�=DI�;_I<>KK�E=NML�><I>�><I�ZIKK̀C;E@=@;AIM�T;<�C<@_>=I�MI_IK;CRIA=F�a>AL�;=DI<�H;RRNA@=@IE�D>_I�EIIA�E@BA@bH>A=�<IMI_IK;CRIA=�@A�C<;CI<=@IE���7����������������2��0������0����/��%�����������2���!���������������1�����������-����������[����%������������0����1������������������$���2�����1�������������/�������%%������������������������������������2������%����������������������������%�����2��0�������2����!����!�2��0��/����



��

�������	
�����	�����	��
������������������ �!"�#$�%�&'%()�#��#�*+��,�#*�-��./�01�23*�/*�'$#��4%�5/.�#�6����6*/5/*7�*��*+��%�#*��8�*+��9:;<9=9>?@A�B?�C>?<�D�EFGG�FH<9:IJ�K�L:?I>G?�MJ9NOPQ�N<R�I>??<I@:>?O�J9<�I>?IS99<?@GR�T<:?U�V<;<G>W<V�TR�XS:?IR�MJ9N�Y:O@9:I@�J?V�U<?<9J@:?U�H>H<?@SH�=>9�:?;<O@H<?@�:?�@Z<�GJ9U<9�O@SVR�J9<JA�XS:?O:WW:�BOGJ?V�J?V�D>T�DJ?U<9@�MJ9N�J9<�I>??<I@<V�@>�@Z<�O@SVR�J9<JQ�TS@�[<9<�?>@�I>?O:V<9<V�JO�WJ9@�>=�@Z:O�WGJ?A

\]̂_�̀a�bcd̀ae]fb�̀gb̀�̂h�ihae]jbg�]a�̂_b�dk̀aa]al�dghibeem�nhabe�obgb�jbfbkhdbj�̂h�_]l_k]l_̂�̀gb̀e�hp�phiqer�\hgs]al�o]̂_�̂_b�t̂bbg]al�uhvv]̂̂bbm�]̂�ò e�jb̂bgv]abj�̂_̀ �̂̂_b�ihgb�nhab�wb̂obba�xhgs�̀aj�ygh̀jò z�t̂gbb̂e�{uk̀̂�|j̀ve�̀aj�}jlbò b̂g�~̀gse��̀aj�̂_b�g]fbg�e�bjlb�ĥ��hqĝ_�t̂gbb̂�gb�q]gbe�̂_b�lgb̀ b̂ê�ihaibâg̀ ]̂ha�hp�̀î]f]̂zr
�������������� ������������������������� �����������������

��������������������� ������������������� �������������	�������	�������
�����������������������	������	������������ �����������������	��	  	����������������������������¡����
���������� ���������¢������������������ ��������¢������

£¤¥¦�§̈ §©ª£¤£

I 



��������	�
����

������������������������������� ��!"#�!$!����"%����!"%&�$�!�'���"�(��)!"�(�%�#�!��*"%%"%%"++"�,"#�!�'�����#���%-�,���!��'���"�(����)!!���"��.//01�23341�����23./-�566�+!�+�%�����#�6�+7�����6��(�� ��!"#�!$!����8"66�!�9)"!��'����7"�"(��"������%"��!��"��%-�: ��7�+�;�6�8�"66)%�!���%�� ��'�����$�!���!��"��.//01������ ��"7�(�%����� ��!"( ���!��$!�7�� ��7�%��!������'����"��23./-�

��<=����>��<?��@ABCDE�FG�FHE�IBJEIKIGAF�BL�FHE�MBJBLBGA�GK�NOAM�GPAEILHBQR�SEOINT�ONN�GK�FHE�UGIE�VGAE�BL�+);6"�6W��8����;W�X)"��W�Y�!&�Z"%�!"�������� ��["�W��$�X)"��W-�56��(�� ��;6)\�;��8����]�!&�OAM�̂IGOMPOT�BL�O�_B̀�GK�IELBMEAFBONa�UG__EIUBONa�OAM�BAMDLFIBON�bDBNMBAcLa�ONGAc�PBFH�NGFL�OJOBNObNE�KGI�KDFDIE�MEJENGQ_EAFR�dL�QDbNBU�NOAML�OIE�MEJENGQEM�BAFG�UG__DABFT�O_EABFBELa�BF�BL�B_QGIFOAF�FG�UGALBMEI�UNEOI�MENBAEOFBGA�GK�QDbNBU�OAM�QIBJOFE�QIGQEIFT�OL�PENN�OL�FHE�QGFEAFBON�B_QOUFL�GA�OMeOUEAF�QIBJOFE�NOAMfDLELR
ghijk ghijklkhjk lmnjk lmnjk

lmnjk lgmjk
lggjklgojk llhjk

lppjk

lqk

rstuvwux ystz{�|{s}}{~zv�|{s}}{
rux��}w�rs�v�} �}�ts�u��rs�v�}��||�||�����s��}s���z|�����|�uzv

}v�}wu{}s�us����z�x�rux
�sv�|{s}}{

rtr�ruz�}s{�us� rtzuz|�z�u�vs��}
xts��|{��u�z}�|{�

�������������������������������
�us�}s¢}��¢{|�us� �usvz}s�us� |�z|}{�us� s��}s��}w�us� �}|�}s��us���z�t�z�us�u��u�}s��u�us�

wu|¢�z�{tz�us�

§¥̈©ª«¬ ¥®
¤̄°ª°±̈°²ª�®¥

³«́
¥® ¶«́

·°® ¥̧¤°«·°®
¹«́·°® º̈°®»ª§º¬ ¼́ ¬¥¥£

±§¥̈°²
½¬¥±¬£

ªºº¬£
·°®¬º»»ª¬¥«¾
¿ªº°À«

¼̈©̈¼ ¼¬°«¬¥

½ª̈º
»¤¤¥¬±¼¬°̈¼

ÁÀ̈°¼£�»¬»¤¥̈ªºª̄£©̈¬¿

¼¬®ª¥±£¼ª»¤¥¬

ÁÀ̈°±̈§§̈ ±̈ºª°®®¥
¥̄¤ª®¿ª£§̈°¬ÂÃÄÅÆÂÄ��ÇÈÉÊ ÊËÌÂËÉ�ÇÈÉÊ ËÍÎËÏÈÐËÉ�ÇÈÉÊÅÂÈÐ�ÈÍÈÑÌ�ÇÈÉÊÈÂÂ�ÈÑËÉÃÅÈ��ÇÈÉÊ

ÒÓÔÕÖ×�ÒØÙÚÛØÜÝÒØÖÞßÜÛ�ÒØÙÚÛØÜÝàßÖÕØÙßá�ÒØÙÚÛØÜÝâÜØÛÛÜ�àÖãäÜåÙæåçßÝ



��

���������	�
������������������������������������������ �!"#�#!$%&'�(!)����*��+,�!��+�"#-��������./���0�����������0.��0������01���.������0������������.�2����0��.���.��0�3������.��������0�4����5����6��010��������7�������.�0����5�2�5�01����8��97�������0���2�9����0����0�5�0�0��01��:����4�;<��0.�01�����������������������1�������.=������>�����<��0.�����/������������0����������0.�.������������������������������3��0�4�?..����0���=7�����3������=���0���00��������������.�2�9����0����0����3������@��9�A������2��.1�4�������<����=��������������0�������0����������3�����3��������014�B����0��=7�����������>���<����01��������.�������01�C��0�������10���D�.��0.������������0��4���������������.������0���3��=���0���0���0.�>������E������..����0�����0��.������0�4�F����=7���.������0��������3����.�>0��>0������G!"G��"�$H��#!�#(��IJHK-L�M(������� �!"#����������0���>����0��.�����0���.��.���10�3�������������..��������3������2���.������3�����������=����7���3�������������01�7�����������������0��7��0.�?:?��������2����=4
NOPQR�STU VRWSRX�STUQU�YZ[�STUQU�YZ[�STUQU�YZ[�STUQU�\][�STU QU�\][�STU

QU�̂W_QT�STU_̀QOQSPQaO�bWUcdPQSPeeP�PSfOQb�WbU OWT�gRffRW�NOWPQO
hijklm�noip�jkqrs�imli

cdPQSPeeP�PSfOQb

WPtRWtPRu�eOWg
Off�ONRWPvO�eOWg gRSfRW�eOWgfPQv_fQ�eOWgSdQSRT�eOWgaOWbQRW�eOWg wONeSwPWR�STUtRWN_QT�STUẀ_ObuOX�STUvRbOW��STU vwRSTQdT��ST U _Og��STU X_Wg�STU

xyzy{| ���~��{z��������

vfOT�ObONS�eOWg RbaRuOTRW�eOWgxyzy{| }y~�z{��y|�����y�����y������y��������������y~��������������������y~����y������|����y��
���~��{z�������y�����y|�����y�����~y|�������y�����y���~��{z����|zy�����~y|����|zy������������ ���~��{z��������

������� ¡ ¢�£��¤�� ¡�¡�¥¦§�� ¡�¡�¥¦§�� ¡
�¡�̈©§�� ¡ �¡�̈©§�� ¡ ¤ª£«�� ¡ «�� ¬«¤�� ¡

�¡�®£ª� �� ¡�¡�®£ª� �� ¡ª̄������°��±£¡
²��³�²�£��� ¡�́£�ª� �� ¡£̄ª�±µ�¤�� ¡

¶·̧·¹ºÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Î½º·Ò¾ÃÓ ÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Ä¾½ÃÒ¾ÁØÙÚÛÜÝ�ÞßÙà�ÚÛáâã�ÙÝÜÙ¶·̧·¹º »·¼½̧¹¾¿·º�ÀÁÂÃ·�ÄÅÆ¿·ÇÈ½É¾¿·�ÊÅ¾¿�Ë¾Â½Ã½¿½·¼ÇÆÌÃ½Â�ÊÅ¾¿�Ë¾Â½Ã½¿½·¼�ÇÈÅÍ·Â¿�Î¿ÆºÁ�ÏÈ·¾
ÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Î½º·Ò¾ÃÓÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Ê½ÂÁÂÃ·�ÎÔ¾È·º�ÄÅÆ¿·ÇÈÅÕÅ¼·º�Ê½ÂÁÂÃ·�ÄÅÆ¿·ÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�ÊÈ½º̧·ÇÈÅÕÅ¼·º�ÊÈ½º̧·�¾¿�ÖÅÈÓ�Î¿×

ÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Ä¾½ÃÒ¾Á
äåæç�èéèêëäåä

xyzy{| }y~�z{��������y���������������y����
���~��{z�������y�����y|�����y�����~y|�������y�����y���~��{z����|zy�����~y|����|zy������������ ���~��{z��

¶·̧·¹º »·¼½̧¹¾¿·ºÇÈ½É¾¿·�ÊÅ¾ÇÆÌÃ½Â�ÊÅ¾ÇÈÅÍ·Â¿�Î¿Æ
ÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Î½º·Ò¾ÃÓÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Ê½ÂÁÂÃ·�ÎÔ¾È·º�ÄÅÆ¿·ÇÈÅÕÅ¼·º�Ê½ÂÁÂÃ·�ÄÅÆ¿·ÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�ÊÈ½º̧·ÇÈÅÕÅ¼·º�ÊÈ½º̧·�¾¿�ÖÅÈÓ�Î¿×

ÐÑ½¼¿½¹̧�Ä¾xyzy{| }y~�z{������y�����������y�
���~��{z�������y�����y|�����y�����~y|�������y�����y���~��{z����|zy�����~y|����|zy������������ ���~��{

11111111 

11111111 

- -



��������	�
���� ������������� !"#$

'()*+,*-

./012010 345678�.9�:�201

;()<=�>=(??=
@<+�>=(??=

'*-AB?,�'(B+C? D?D)(B*E�'(B+C?DB>>B>>BFFB�(BA?(

-)(G�>=HD*B<?�>=HI*DF>IB(?
A?(D)<= J?(>?-�>=H .0 K ..L

ML .N.OO
.0 /02/0.MM.. . .0NO//LO.0PNLO 2NMM/')<*<>B<C*�+(BA? 4QR7�5R75

..0/.P
.0

LL
K.0
N
N..//
//
LLN O

M M
M..
LL

// KM M ./.2 O .. LL L. NN/ 22 .0 .// N
O

.K

XYZ[Z\]Ẑ [�_̀ ]ab !"! !c!�!  !""c!c!!  S  ! XYZ[Z\]Ẑ [�_̀ ]ab
������������

���������
def��������ghidjkl�mnohpjnk������qpfresjtpjkl�ghidjkl�esujvjpdetmei�ghid� wxymjkonmk�ghid� z{pnphm |}z

~���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������¡��������¢£������������¤����������¥��������������¦����������������������������§��������������������������������������̈��������¢§©ªª���������

«¬��������®̄ °«±²³�́µ¶̄ ·±µ²������̧·¹¬º±»·±²³�®̄ °«±²³�¬º¼±½±·¬¾³¬¿ ·̄¬°�®̄ °«� ÀÁ¶́ ·̄�̄¾̄ Â»�®̄ °« ÃÃÄ̧±²¶�½µ̄ ·�¶́ Ä½� ÅÆÇ°µ²·�»·°¬¬·� ÁÆÈ¬°Âµ²·�»·°¬¬·� ÃÉ¼̄ Â®»¼±°¬�»·°¬¬·� ÆÊ¶±·�́µ·�ËÌË ÀÁÌ¬°»¬�»·°¬¬·� ÍÉµ°«�»·°¬¬· ÎÅÎ²¾�»·°¬¬· ÀÊÏ·µ·̄ ´ ÍÃÁ



��

������	
���������	��
������
����������
 �!"#$
%&$!"'�()*"&$!+,-../.0
123
-
42556./78
932:;47
<64=
-<
7=;
>/?;3132.7
@-<7;3
+,-.
3;A6/3;<
;B7;.</?;
42556./78
/.967C
D=;
9,-../.0
9324;<<
/.?2,?;<
-.
-47/?;
E/-,206;
F/7=/.
7=;
42556./78
/.
23E;3
72
E;7;35/.;
G27=
F=-7
7=;
42556./78
F-.7<
-.E
F=-7
/<
92<</G,;
123
/7
72
/59,;5;.7CHIJ
KLMJNONPQR
STURJN
VWTQ
XNPYJUU
ITU
JQZTZJ[
Q\]JNP\U
YP]]\QLR̂
]J]_JNÙ
_\ULQJUU
PaQJNÙ
URTbJIPW[JNÙ
TQ[
c\NLU[LYRLPQTW
TZJQYLJU
PMJN
RIJ
XNPcJYRdU
efg]PQRI
[\NTRLPQh
iQ
RPRTẀ
RIJ
YPQU\WRTQR
RJT]
NJYJLMJ[
f̀jkl
U\NMĴ
NJUXPQUJU
RINP\ZIP\R
RIJ
XNPcJYRh
HILU
LRJNTRLMJ
XNPYJUU
OTYLWLRTRJ[
RIJ
T_LWLR̂
RP
ZJQ\LQJŴ
WLURJQ
RP
YPQYJNQU
TQ[
[JULNJU
ONP]
RIJ
YP]]\QLR̂
TQ[
XNPTYRLMJŴ
NJUXPQ[
RINP\ZI
[JULZQ
NJYP]]JQ[TRLPQU
mnonpqrst
puvvwsrqx
rsywqz
{st|tnvnsq
PXXPNR\QLRLJU
TQ[
MJILYWJU
OPN
OJJ[_TYb
aJNJ
LQRJQRLPQTWŴ
[JULZQJ[
RP
JQZTZJ
RIJ
YP]]\QLR̂
TR
bĴ
[JYLULPQg]TbLQZ
XPLQRU
LQ
RIJ
XNPYJUUh
iQ
T[[LRLPQ
RP
X\_WLY
P\RNJTYI
TQ[
YP]]\QLR̂
LQX\R̀
RIJ
YPQU\WRTQR
RJT]
aPNbJ[
YWPUJŴ
aLRI
RIJ
}RJJNLQZ
~P]]LRRJJ̀
aILYI
UJNMJ[
TU
T
YPQULURJQR
UP\Q[LQZ
_PTN[
RINP\ZIP\R
RIJ
XWTQQLQZ
XNPYJUÙ
_\LW[LQZ
YIT]XLPQUILX
TQ[
T[MPYTŶ
OPN
RIJ
XNPcJYRh

���
������
��������
������������� �����������  ��������������
%��%���� ����
���� %��%����
�������� �������������� ��������
�������
��������� �������
������ �����������
������

��� ���
¡¢����� £¢��¤¥¦���
§ ��� ���
��������
������ ¡����
���������������������

��
 ��������� �����̈��
©ª«¬
®̄ °± ²³®µ́° ¶³· µ̧¹

�¢̈ ���
�¢�����º
§
����������
»́¼ µ»½ ¾³¿������� ����
����������
�̈��
�������
�¢�������
����¢���� �����������
�������
À
��������
��������������
���¡�������
����¢���������¢����
���¡��������¡����
����
������ ����
������������
��¡��������º�����
���
��������Á�����
¡¢�����
����������ÂÃÄÅ
ÆÇ ����
º�¢���ÈÉÊËÌÍÎÏ
�ÊËÐÏÎÉ
Ñ
�ÊËÎÏÒÒÓ
�ÔÕÊÏ
�ÖÕ×ØÙÏÒ
ËÚ
ËÉÔÏÊ
�ÛÜÏÊÚÊËÈÉ
�ÊËÐÏÎÉÒÓ
�ÛÒÉÏÈ
ÉË
�ËÈÎÏÊÈÒ








Ñ
�ÌÏÕÒ ÝÞßàÞáâÞã
Æ����
º�¢���Ë××ÍÈÛÉä
¦ËÊåÒÔËØæ
�ÊËçÊÕ××ÛÈçÓ
�ÏÒÛÊÏÒÓ
¡ÏÏÌèÕÎå
Ñ
�ÜÏÊÕÙÙ
�ÊËÐÏÎÉ
¢ØÌÕÉÏ Âéêëéìí
ÆîïÆð ����º�¢���ÛÊÉÍÕÙ
�ÈçÕçÏ×ÏÈÉ
ÕÈÌ
�ÍÊÜÏäæ
�Ë××ÍÈÛÉä
¡ÏÏÌèÕÎå
ËÈ
�ËÈÎÏØÉÒÓ
�ÏÙÏÎÉ
�ÊÏÚÏÊÊÏÌ
�ØÉÛËÈ

µ́° ¶³· µ̧¹ µ¿¹
��������
���������
��������ñ ñ ñ ñ ñ ñ ññññÝàòóÞôõÄöÞã
÷øàÞãù÷Þ�Ý ÝàòóÞôõÄöÞã
áÞÞà÷ø�Ý ÝàòóÞôõÄöÞã
áÞÞà÷ø�Ýñ ���
�����%�
�%�� ���

������	
�������		

-
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

~ 

4] 
' ' 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

2 

~ 
' 

I I ' 

1: 2 
I 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

I I I 

3 
I ~· 

I I I ' I I 

I ! 3 I I i 
I 

I I I I I I 

I 

I I I I I I 



���������	�
����� ��

������������������������������� !"#$%&'"&�&�'(���%)�&���*+#&�,$-%. �/012�3/451�/2�6478�9:;�9<9<;�/=1>�?//@�A41�B/�CDEFGHI:�5JK1B8�J2A�0>1LJ4BM/2�@1J54>15�M2�07JL1�JB�B31�BM@1N�I<<�01/071�7/OO1A�/2�B/�0J>BMLM0JB1�M2�B31�M2B1>JLBM=1�P1QM2J>N�����*+#&�#$+R�ST� !")$ &�)�."�U$V$#&�WXWXT�8M17A1A�YZ<�>150/2515�J2A�K/L451A�/2�B31�L4>>12B�01>L10BM/2�/K�B31�>M=1>K>/2B;�3/P�MB�M5�451A�B/AJ8;�J2A�JLL155MQM7MB8N�[150/2A12B5�>J2\1A�B31�K/77/PM2O�M2�/>A1>�/K�M@0/>BJ2L1]�Î�PJ7\M2O�_�QM\M2O�L/221LBM/25;�9̂�B>JM7�L/221LBM/25;�̀̂�L/221LBM=MB8�JL>/55�>JM7>/JA�B>JL\5;�Ẑ�PJB1>�_�>M=1>�JLL155;�J2A�â�P3117L3JM>�_�JLL155MQM7MB8N�

How frequently do you visit 
the riverfront? 

A few times a year 37% 

Once a month 29% 

One or more times a week 31% 

I Never 2% 

How accessible should the 
riverfront be? 

It's OK for the 
riverfront to be 
closed a few 
weeks a year. 

45.6% 
Port of the 
riverfront should 
always be 
accessible and 
protected from 
flooding . 

Why do you go to the riverfront 
today? (Ronk in order of importance) 

a: 
~ Cl ::, C 
1: 32 0 u 

Gi 
a. c a. u 

~ 0 ;.: 
0 -;;;- a, 
C c :S .9 !:! 0 0 ::, 

i ~ 0 -:;; a, u 
a, > a, 

"' "' I I . 

ofo ..t=t,. ,td. .: fa\ ~ 
..-.. 

~ a 

Overall Impression of the 
Riverfront Today 

1;Qga.1o;. 
Slightly Negative 24.4% 

Neutral 25.8% 

Slightly Positive 33.6% 

.. 8.1% 

Which would you rather see? 

32% 
I . • 44% 24% 

.6 .. ' 8~•· • 'P~' . 0 

· .. ~' LQ 

35-~64 . . 
:Yfs qld 

Words/phrase that best 
describes the riverfront today: 

It's just there. 33% 

-16% 

Amenity/Opportunity 51% 

a: 
t 
a, 
a. 
0 a. 

"0 
a, 
C 
0 

"0 
C 
0 
.0 
0 --c 
0 
u 
0 
> 

~ 
c 
3: ., 
~ 
0 .,, 
u 

~ 
~ 
:5 
·;;; 
.: 
u 
u 
<( 

• . , 

Greatest barriers 
to accessing 
the Riverfront 

Cl 

~ 
8. 
0 .,, 
u 
.!:! 

86% 
of respondents access 

the riverfront today by car 



��

������	
���������������
��������������������� !�  �!"���#"�$� �!�%&���'��'���!�#�"!��'($��)� !*����#�$"�� +�(� �$��(���  ��#��+(�)$�����,- !*����#�$�+����#�#.��+����!�#)$�)�$ /�0��$�+� ��)$�1�� !$�!2)� �� +!�#�3���)�$�2!�#� ��$+� �$�� �#)!$ +��,4�!##+ +�� � ����#+�����+���2 �������� !�  �!")$���� �# ��+5��$3+�����.�!�#��""��+ /�$(!�+6! +���,�����#+�����+���7�����#�� �����#�!�#)$+�$+ +���7+�#+3+#�!�.��+������!�#��""��+ /($��)�2!�0���!���0 ���� ��8+3�$7$�� 9!� �$:�!�!�! ��� �.��� �5+� +�(.��+����!�##$+3�7�$ ��$�����"+�#�3���)"�� +� ����$�6���,4�!##+ +�� � ��� !*����#�$!�#)�.�+�"�� +�(�2 �������� !�  �!"�$�! �#!)$�1�� 0�.�+ �'000,;�+��/$+3�$7$�� ,��"'!�#!8+3�$7$�� 9!� �$:�!�<!��.��*($��) �! �!#�3�$=>>"�".�$�!  �� +"��7 �+�)�!�?�)�.�+�! +��,���0�.�+ �!�#<!��.��*($��))$�3+#�!##+ +��!��))�$ ��+ +��7�$ ��)�.�+� ���!$�+#�!�2@ABCDBBEFGHIJGKELGCMNHNLGMBNKMOB)�!��+�()$������� ��+$�0� +"�,

PQRSRTUVWXYZ[RTT

RIVERFRONT .,ooul •tw< 0,.,,,.,,,. ,.,ou'<ff 1 ,M Q I MASTER PLAN 

--

= 
-~ -- _:::._· - . -:_-.:- --~ 
~~~ ~- -- - -~ > 

.:R°iverf~-;,nt !'Jlaster.Plan --
.... ,.! _,_,.... - ~ ~ .;> 

l••,nmor• - · 

+ 



��

�������	
�������
	���������������������������������������������� �!������"�#���"����$%&'�(&)*+',-.+/(�)0.�&'+�(&++/%01�2,33%&&++4�&'+�2,0(5-&)0&������"����"����"�"�"���6��7����"�7�������������"����������&'+�/+2/+)&%,0)-�)0.�.+8+-,93+0&)-�%39/,8+3+0&(�&')&�$%--�+02,5/)1+�8%(%&,/(�&,�+01)1+�$%&'�&'+�/%8+/:/,0&;�<'+�2,0(5-&)0&�&+)3�'+-.�)�(+2,0.�95=-%2�+01)1+3+0&�,99,/&50%&>�,0�?+9&+3=+/�@4�@A@A;�BAA�9+,9-+�)&&+0.+.�&'+�8%/&5)-�$,/*(',9;�C33+.%)&+->�:,--,$%01�&'+�$,/*(',94�B4@DD�9+,9-+�/+(9,0.+.�&,�)�(+2,0.�(5/8+>�:,25(+.�,0�9/,1/)33%01;�E+(9,0.+0&(�$+/+�)(*+.�&,�/)&+�)�(+/%+(�,:�(%3%-)/�+-+3+0&(�&')&�8)/%+.�%0�2,(&�)0.�F�,/�(2)-+;�?5/8+>�/+(5-&(�9/,8%.+.�)�=)(%(�:,/�&'+�.+(%10�2,02+9&(;�G'+0�)(*+.�&,�/)0*�&'+�9/,H+2&�1,)-(�%0�,/.+/�,:�9/%,/%&>4����6�����������I���JK������������"���"��L�������"�������6�"��"�!M������N���O!�JP� ���6�Q����#���������������LM�JP� ���6�����"R����S6��"��#�LM�JT�6�� ���##������������" �������LM�����JU�� "���(9)2+�:,/�+8+0&(V;

WXY�ZY[\]̂ �_̀ abY[[

Core Zone Elements: 

Dining 79% 
1 

River Edge Experiences 66% 

Free Attractions 65% 

Attractions/Revenue Generators 62% 

Gathering 54% 

Connectivity lo Downtown 52% 

Boating/River Rec 40% 

Nalure/ Ecotaurlsm 40% 

C. 
E 
C 

a,:: -a; 
C: 41 C .c 41 ·.:: 3: - Cl "' Cll "' C 

"C ·e C: 
Cll Cll Cl 

a.. LL in 

" . - _,.-.,-, l!_OATl"fG / RIVER RECREATION 

•, ·( ,_,~ C • 

. ~ ~-~· ; , ·, -~ - ·--_, ... ,,..._ __ _ 

.,, 
i: 
0 ... 
:::, 

.E .,, 
a, 

ar:: 

.,, 
c 
'E 
QI 

ar:: 

c 
0 

llCI .__ 
.i;: 
0 
>-
0 
~ 

Cl 
C 
32 
u 
0 
0 

ci 
0 

.Q 
ai 
> 
ix 

.,, 
ai 
t 
0 
~ u .__ 
.,, 
0 
0 

llCI 

:; 
0 .... 

.,, 
.9-
vi .__ 
.,, 
~ 
u 
0 
0 

QI 
:::, 
C 
QI 

> 
QI 

~ 
0 

llCI 

1,277 
responses 



��

��������	�
������������������������������������������� ��!�!�� "��������������� ��������������������#��� !�$�%���!���������������&�!��'� �'� ��� �!����(�%�������)*�����+�����"�����%�������,*�-!�� �!���.������ ��&�!��������������!�"�'���&��/�����!����' �������!�!�!��� �������'�������!�"���$�$�����(�����+�����"�����& �����0�!��"1����� !����!��� "��'�� ��!�!�$�������� "������!$�&� ��!������(�������������!������� ���� ���������� ���!����'�����&�� ���!�������� ���/��������������� �!����'�����2��� !���, !�$��!�' ��� ���� �(�)��� $�����������3��������������$��'� �'���!���������������!�"�������4�����5�����! ��#� ����6789:7;�<�=>7;?<@A<B?�>9CD�?E<?�FA9GHI7;�<�89BB78?H9B�67?C77B�?E7� !�� ' ��������J���!�$����K� /�!��������� ���'�����L!�� !��(
MNOMNO MPO

QROQSOQTOQMOQQOQUOQVO

QNO

QNO

QPO
QPO

ONQQNO QNO ONQ

QPOQPO

UOO

UOO UOO

QPO QVOQQO

MVO
MVOMNOMPO MPO QOOQOOQOO

QRO QTO
MPO

MNO

QSOQTOQMO

QUO QUO
QPO

OUQPO

QNO

QNOQVO QUOQQO QMO QTOQSOQRO
MPOQOO

MNOMVO

MNO QOO
MVO

MNO

QOOQRO

MVO

MPO
QSO

QTOQ
MO QQO

QVOOQQ
QUO

OVQ
QNOQVO

QUO

QVO

QUO

QMO

QUO

QNO

QNOQNO

QRO QTO OMQ OVQ

QVO QMOQMO
MPOMNO MVOMNOMPO

QQOQUO QVO
QMO

QNOQNO
QUOQVO

WXYZX[\]

g\[hi�ji\kki
lhZ�ji\kki

]XWmnkY�]\nZok

pkp[\nXq�]\nZok pnjjnjjnrrn�\nmk\stnhjnrrn�njqXhZ

v\Z�ji\kki wij�x\[Wwij�khnXp

yiz�ji\kki k\nzjrpXzih[p\km wij�Wkj\k{

wij�kiXijwij�Wxutihkxwij�ohn\rjwij�xX[

}~}��������������}�}~}����}������}����������������������������� ����������}� �}��� �}����}�����}���������������� �}������������� ��������

�}������������ ���������}}��������
�����}��~}����������}��������}���������������}�

�}����}���}���}����} ����}���������

������������ ¡¢���



��

������	
��
��������
����
��������
	��
���������
��������
�����
	��
���������	�
���������
�������
�����	���	���
���
��	����	���
���
�������	����
������	���
	�
	��
�������
 ��������
��
�������
!����
�
	����
��	����
�����
	��
�����"�
����
���	�#
��
�����$����
������
��
����������
����
�	
%����
&	���	
�������
	��
	����
��
	�
��$�	�$��
'
����
��
����	��
�����$���
(���	�
&	���	
����
	�
�������
!���
���
�����
)*+,,*-
.
/011,/*201
*0
3041*041
25
6/72,8,3
*7+09:7
;2<,3=95,
21>??
���
�����
�����	
������
�	��	�����
	��
�����
��
	��
���������	
��
	��
@?9A-
B091321:
09*
*7,
,<C,+2,1/,
6+,
*,++6/,3
5*62+5
6*
*7,
@65,
0D
E��������
&	���	
	��	
���	
	��
$�	���'
�����	����
����
�����
��$�
����
%����
&	���	
���
	����
��	�
�
46?F46G-
H76*
46?F46G
,<*,135
*7+09:709*
*7,
C6+F
42*7
61
0A5700*
�����	����
������
	��	
�������
	��
�����
	�
I��������
J������

KLMKLM KNM

OPMOQMORMOKMOOMOSMOTM

OLM

ONM
ONM

MLOOLM OLM MLO

ONMONM

SMM

SMM SMM

ONM OTMOOM

KTM
KTMKLMKNM KNM OMMOMMOMM

OPM ORM
KNM

KLM

OQMORMOKM

OSM OSM

ONM
ONM

OLM

OLMOTM OSMOOM OKM ORMOQMOPM
KNMOMM

KLMKTM

KNMKLM OMM

KTM

KLM

OMMOPM

KTM

KNM
OQM

ORMO
KM OOM

OTMMOO
OSM

MTO
OLMOTM

OSM
OTM

OSM OSM

OLM

OLMOLM
OPM ORM MKO MTO

OTM OKMOKM
KNMKLM KTMKLMKNM

OOMOSM OTM
OKM

OLMOLM

UVWXVYZ[

QMM\PMM\M ]̂ _̀ab
Pc
d
PMM\

eZYfg
hgZiig
jfX
hgZiig

[VUkliW
[ZlXmi

ninYZlVo
[ZlXmi nlhhlhhlppl
ZlkiZqrlfhlppl
lhoVfX

sZX
hgZiig tgh
uZYUtgh
iflVn

vgw
hgZiig iZlwhpnVwgfYnZik tgh
UihZix

tgh
igVghtgh
Uuyrgfiutgh
mflZphtgh
uVY

|}
~|���� ��z~��
�{�� �����}��|�
z�����������
�{�}
z{|}
�~�z �|�����

������

����}
~|���}|����|}��� �|}��|�

{|�~���~����|� ��~~|
�|}�|����
�~|�

���
������
������� Concept B: Riverside Loop 



��

�������	
�����������	��������������������������������� ��!��"������ #��$%�����$��& ���������"�$���������'���()���*���&��$����+���������$��,��-�#&����*����-��.�,��-��&����� ��������-��$��$���&/�0%120��������,��-�������'���()����,������-�*-��.�������%�����334��������$�"������������$$�"���(����& �,�(/��-��5 �&�����������&-���&�&&���&�#����$�&��&�" ������ &�(����6��"�����7�$�#��.�8�,�����9�� ��(�:;�������:0&�������������$�"#�����<<���������&������,���0%;;;�,��-&/�=����&���&�������������$�"" ���(���� �%�>��$���&�?�����@�-������&������-����&�,�����$�""�������! ���"������$�"������&%���$� ���������!����-���AB� 7�����)���������B� ="���,�"���&����)�����'�����B� ����@����C��������������>����$����B� D����&������"���&������������8��$����D��.�)�&����D���EFGHIJKFJLG�MNJOFK�PIIK�QRLRSNLRIJ�NG�LTFRM�TRSTFGL�HMRIMRLU�VWJKNQFJLNX�YIJGRKFMNLRIJZ�!����-���#(�)�����'�������"���,�"���&%�����@����C��������������$����$����%���������8��$����D��.�)�&����D���/�[�����&.���������.��������,���������!������!��� ��&%���&�������&����.��������,�������+�%���&�� �������-����\�"�&����%���������]���-�(�̂,�����.��&����������������/�
_̀a�bc�defgbhiehjf�khiklmjei�jnmj�jneo�pbqri�jerr�jnekd�cdkehif�mhi�heksntbdf�jnmj�jneo�fqggbdj�dkuedcdbhj�ieuerbgvehjw

xyz�{z|}~������z||

��a�bc�defgbhiehjf�khiklmjei�jnmj�jneo�pbqri�fqggbdj�gdkumje�cqhidmkfkhs�eccbdjf�mhi�ubrqhjeedw
---~ 

Thank You! 
Thank you again for your panicipation in this planning process. Please click on the link 

View the StoryMap. The link is at www.quincyriverfront.com. Take the survey. The link is at the end of the StoryMap. 



��
���

���

���

���

������ ���

���
���

���

���

���

���

���

��� ��� ���

���

���

���
���

���
���

���

���
���

���

�� ��	
	 �� �� �
 


���	 ��


��

�������������������������������������� �������!"�#���$����!"%%%&'�������&(�$����)���*����*�+�������	&���&��	�,���(-����������

��)#"�)���./!�+01.����)#")#1�0+20*���*3���4����(������'�����$�����*��������4���������&��0*��$���(��(�3�4����*��3�'�������5�6���3�������3����6��%�'�������3��*����(����(��5�������7���������4��*������/������������&�������3����6�������3����������*��%�'�������3�%���������(��5���*����(�������4��*����6���8	9��
:
���(���;<������5������%��*����*�=+���&=��0*���������$����5��;	����*��3�������*����5���%*�(*��*��5������((����5��5������5�����*����������$3�����%&
������5������������3��3���5����*�����*���5��4��*������&�0*�����(������>�����������4��*���7�������3�'�������*��4��*�������4���((���&
17��(���������������3��3���5������*��%�'�������3����6��������(��������%���������������?�-�6��%��%*����7��(�����&

�")�)+�)���<.�@1

�����!1.�#����./

��./�)�

��

�
�

:
�

	��./��!1)�0�1+�/1A2� "��5����+���� +������4�����:������3��# .�3�-�#��$���< +$���+*�����1 17��(����#�����B ���(*���%C+*5��+���(����� D�'�������3 �����/��������0����� ��5�(3�5����$E ��'����173�����CF3��5�/ 0���*�5� .������$! ������6����((���

17��(����+�����
.�3�-�#��$���

���(���������3����6��+����

#
< �1

B

�

�

 

 

�
� �

+/�01��./

"BB�#1 EE
<�����+����!3

����3�-�(��$����3�-�����(�����%���3��6�5��55�������3�-�����5�6����-�����*��((��������3�-�����5��5�*�����&
��$?����-��4��*��3�'����(�������-��3��4�����&��)�$�������������5��5�(3��3�����������3��3���5���55��*5���5�(*�(���&���55�������-����$������������(��-���(��5���3��6�5��6������5���������44����4��$���������<��6���5�3�'��������&���(*�����(��5�������*���-�*��������%����3��6�5�������������4��3�'������������?�-�6��%���4�,���(-�-��5����6��4�����5�4��&��+�$����(*������3��3���5�%��*��*5�����(�����&���55�������-����$���*����������(�������3��3���5���4���������3��6�5��*5��4�������3(��6�����&

,F�)#A���A
���(*�%��*�+*5� �

� "00�D�� B.11�".0� E")1+�"."� # �.�1+0"): ���1+�F.�� ,F�)#A	 ��0")

/


�G��G� +#��12��=�H���G

��/1���./

B
�
�.1�.1+1)0�0�@1���)#"�)<1��01�+�01+�/1A2 1I�+0�)�����.1��01��./�)��B".�0 1�<"#/

!
"�1)���D)C!F�0�;�F.�"+1�+��#1

��.�� EF)1 +1�01!�1.
+F)��)��1��)��A+�+

��./�)�2)".0 2���::�+0���++"F0 2�����+0���+�")���./<�+0.�#0��."�1.0A;���	�+0���+�B�+ �.1<�D�0 �0 1�<"#/

!��)01)�)#1�F��<�)�

1B

JKL�MNOPQMO�RSTU�VSWJLT�RMSOXYZ[\]�̂_̀a�bZcd̀Z\d�e_c�fgg[�hìaZ[j�kZlZjg[dl]�i[�deg�m̀ij̀_nnZ[jo�kgcZj[o�_[k�\i[cd̀Y\dZi[�ip�pg_dỲgc�Z[�qZ[\il[�̂_̀a�_[k�̀g\g[dl]�_kimdgk�_�qZ[\il[�̂_̀a�r_cdg̀�̂l_[�i[�r_̀\e�sto�utusv�weg�xZyg̀p̀i[d�r_cdg̀�̂l_[�hZll�hìa�Z[�\i[zY[\dZi[�hZde�degcg�Znm̀iygng[dc�di�m̀iyZkg�_�cd̀i[j�c][g̀j]�hZde�_�[gh�yZcZi[�pì�deg�̀Zyg̀p̀i[dv��

{|}�~}���������}��
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

§ 

\ 



�� ������	
�	����������

������������������������ !" #$%&'(�$('")*+�,-.+/0/123�453+6578�9�:+6�;-<-12=>?�@?ABCD�E?FG�>FA�HIJK?@�IL?K�MD@BDCA�FD@�N??@OFPQ�NKIG�RST�UVUWXYZY�UV[�\]̂_]Ù `ZV_�\SUYTY�R̂�a]TURT�U�VTb�cZYẐV�d̂]�RST�]ZcT]d]̂VRe�fST�d̂WŴbZV_�VTgR�_TVT]URẐV�\WUV�]T\]TYTVRY�RST�ahẀZVURẐV�̂d�̂cT]�ij�̀ V̂RSY�̂d�YRh[Xk�\WUVVZV_k�UV[�TV_U_T̀ TVRe�fST�]TYhWRZV_�\WUV�]T\]TYTVRY�U�d]Ù Tb̂ ]l�d̂]�]ZcT]d]̂VR�]T[TcTŴ\̀ TVR�RSUR�]T\]TYTVRY�RST�â``hVZRXmY�LBABID�n>Bo?�FooInBDC�NIK�p?qBOBoBEr�IL?K�E>?�PIJKA?�IN�BEA�H>FA?@�Z̀\WT̀ TVRURẐVe�fST�TV[�]TYhWR�ZY�U�cZYẐVU]Xk�̀hWRZs_TVT]URẐVUW�]ZcT]d]̂VR�Tg\T]ZTVaT�RSUR�R]hWX�SUY�Ŷ`TRSZV_�d̂]�TcT]X̂VTe�fST�tZcT]d]̂VR�uURTbUX�bZWW�vT�U�]T_ẐVUW�[TYRZVURẐV�̂d�bSZaS�â``hVZRX�̀T̀ vT]Y�aUV�\]̂h[WX�RUlT�̂bVT]YSZ\e
-

I 



����������	
�����
��� �



��
�������	
��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����!������������"��"�#$%#&'#()#*�'+�,#$'-.#�#(/012�3/�4&56�7'+'3/&+�8/&�859'.:�%')(')+*�.0()2�2/0&�65.;+*�5(4�+0(+#3�7'#6'(1�32&/012/03�32#�"�������������!�������<�<���������<<��������"�������=<�����!��<���=���"����� ��=<����������=��< ��������� ������������"���������!������!���>�����!������������=<�=����������������������������<��������"�<���<������������������������=�������!��������?���!��@������������������������������������"��������������������������������!�!��������������A�������������������<�����������������������������������������������������"����!���59#('3'#+*�'().04'(1�5�4#+3'(53'/(�%.5:�5&#5�8#530&'(1�5�6'4#�5&&5:�/8�/034//&�#$%#&'#()#+�3/�#(3#&35'(�7'+'3/&+�/8�5..�51#+�/(�45:B./(1�#$)0&+'/(+C�D2'+�&'7#&8&/(3�4#+3'(53'/(�95:�8#530&#�5(:32'(1�8&/9�+6'(1+�5(4�).'9-'(1�+3&0)30&#+�����=������!������������������������������"������!�������=�����������<���"�������?����<��������"���������(/&32#&(9/+3�#(4*�32#�&'7#&65.;�)/((#)3+�6'32�5(�#$3#(+'/(�/8�32#�E'..�F.'(1(#&�D&5'.C�G+�'3�#$3#(4+�3/�32#�+/032*����������������=���"������� ���������<���<����������!��������<���H���������������I����>��������������������������

J�K����I�L�>M���NOPOQRSTUV�WSTPXO�RY�Z[TVQT\\T�]Q̂UVP_����̀YY\�RY�NOPOQRSTUV�WSTPXOa���WYUR�bUc\d���bOQRSYYc�e�fYYP�gTYQhi���WT̂̂�ĝTVXVOS�jSUT̂�kYVVOlRTYVm���NUShTVX
n���fSYVR�oRSOOR�pVX̂OP�NUShTVXq���bTrOSsSYVR�otÔROSu���bTrOSvÛhw���]VROSUlRTrO�N̂Ux�pSOUy���fY[VRUTV�N̂UzU{���kY[SROQx�|YlhQ}���~rOVR�N̂UzU����jOSSUlOP�bTrOS�pllOQQ����oRUXO�UVP�pllOQQ�pSOU

����olOVTl��rOŜYYh����NOPOQRSTUV�bUc\�����UTVO�oRSOOR�]c\SYrOcOVRQ�����USPOVQ�UVP�bOPOrÔY\cOVR��\\YSR[VTRx����kS[TQO�WYUR�|Ylh����������������������������������������ŶÔx�Û̂�kY[SRQ
�

 
¡ ¢£ ¤ ¥¦ § ¨

©ª«

¬®̄ °�±²®±³́ µ¶̄ °�́°̄ ®

·

• 1-~ , ., ,.,,,,. 



��
��������	�
������������
���
����������������	���	��
�	���������������
�����	���
�������������������������	���	���������	���	����
����	���
�
�������
�	����	�����
�	���������	�

��������� �!� �������
�����"#$%&'(�)*+#�,-&&.,/+-&�,-0$'�#+1&+2,%&/$3�+&,4.%#.�%,/+5.�4.,4.%/+-&�%&'�/4%+$�0#.�%$-&1�/*.�4+5.464-&/7�84-5+'+&1�$--8#�����	����	���������� �9���:���������������	������������;�	���	;	����	���	���
��������
��	��������
��
�<	������=���
��	��>�	���
��
�	�������?���
�	���
����
��>�	�����	��
�����������������	���������
�	���
�;�� ������������� ����������������80@$+,�4.%$A�B*+$.�A%+&/%+&+&1�#0C,+.&/�#/4../�8%4D+&1�%&'�/4%C,�E-B(�)*.#.�,-44+'-4#�84-5+'.�%�5+/%$�64%A.B-4D�6-4�/*.�4+5.464-&/F#�5+@4%&,37�-G.4+&1�8$%,.#�6-4�5+#+/-4#�/-�.%/7�'4+&D7�#*-87�%&'�8.4*%8#�$-'1.(�H%A8#*+4.�I/4../�-G.4#�%&�����	���� �;�	���J	�
���	���	��K�����	����	���������� ������������

L
M N

O
P Q

R S

TUVWX�YZVY[\]̂ WX�\XWV



�� ������	
�	����������
�

������������������������ !"�#�$%�&'$(!)�*��#$+),-��.����!/�/0 ��.!"1�*0���2��%0"��!")('#�#�!"��.��3!"+(�40")�&�'+(�5(+"6�5'$(!)�#�/!��/�!")('#�#�"�!1.$0�.00#�! &�02� �"�/-�7889�:;<;=><;8?@�A>BC;?=�D�E;C;?=�)0""�)�!0"/-��2�"��/&+)�-�#!"!"1-��!2��F/��#1���G&��!�")�/-�+"#�'"!H'���G&��!�")�/-�+ 0"1�0�.��/6�I.��*0((0J!"1�&+1��!")('#�/�+�,�%�#�&(+"��.+��!(('/��+��/�J.�����.��&�0&0/�#��!2��*�0"��+##��//�/��.�/���(� �"�/6��!2��/��)0  '"!�%�&�01�+  !"1�J!((�$��)�!�!)+(��0��.��/'))�//�0*��.���!2��*�0"��+"#�J!((�#�!2��*'�'���!"2�/� �"��+"#�! &(� �"�+�!0"6

KLM N

�

OPQR
STUV

K L
M N WW

X



��������	
�	����������

� � �
� � �

� � �



�� ������	
�	����������
������������������������ !"�#�$��%&&'���(�)!��� ��)�! �!�!�$�&'"��*' *%����+����"!,��-�*"!#!�!������.%%��/0�123456789�:;899;�48/<7=95�>9?7@A9�542B9�0/8�2�<2879;C�/0�5B2A2@A9�9<9D;5E�08/3�F2;6987DF�,����. ���$���%��%&&'���(G,�$��.����+!"��!�$���"�H !��%��I�� J %'�$������K�����)�.%'��!��L���,�M����,�""�H�����% *% !��$�!"%�)�,������  !��$���!���)��%�&�&�����%���!������ �+� N���$)�I��������� ��! �!�,�""�H��JOJ�!������H"��!�$����� �,����,����� !�"��!�$����� �+� . %���* %&��!$�I�



���������	��
���������
����������������������������������������� !"��#�!"��$%�& '' '' (( � '���)%" �!�#�(�'� *%+�,$ '�(-.# /�0�/1�/�!�()�2 0%�.���%)'��!�'$�)��2 ' �'�����$%��)%���//%''����%!3�4��$%�!%�).4�)%'��-)�!�'5�'$�('5��!0�%!�%)�� !*%!�+�,$%�0�/1��#'��/�!!%/�'�����$%�()�*%!�0%��!0� '��03�/%!������$%��%))�/%0�'�� )'+�6�/$��7��$%'%�%#%*%!�'�()�2 0%�(�)1�2 ' ��)'�*�)%�0 )%/���((�)�-! � %'���� !�%)�/��8 �$��$%�) 2%)+���



�� ������	
�	����������
������������������������������������������ !"� # $%&�'(($))$*'&�+�,'-� +�$#�!%&� '(&!$%�'%*�!%*!"!*.',!/�*� �,'0'&!$%1�2 �'� �+!*�%&+�'%*�"!+!&$ +�('%�)�'%*� �&� $.3��&��� !"� 4',56�'&&�%*�'�#')!,-� �.%!$%�'&�&���+��,&� 6�+!&�'%*�4'&(��&��� !"� 6�&'5��7�$&$+�'&�&���#$.%&'!%6�&'5��&��! �(�!,* �%�&$�7,'-�!%�&���!))� +!"��7,'-��%"! $%)�%&6�$ �'&&�%*�&���,'&�+&��"�%&1� 2�)!0&. ��$#�'(&!"��(,!)8!%3�'%*�7,'-�+& .(&. �+�4!,,�',+$�&�,,�&���+&$ -�$#�9.!%(-�'%*�2*')+�:$.%&-1�9.!%(-��'+�'�,$%3�'%*�+&$ !�*��!+&$ -�!%�&���!%%$"'&!$%�'%*�)'%.#'(&. !%3�$#�)'(�!%� -�'%*�($)).%!('&!$%+�&�(�%$,$3-1�: �'&!%3�!%&� '(&!"��7,'-�&�'&�(�,�8 '&�+�4'3$%�4���,+6�& .(5�8$*!�+6�&! �+6�&���+&�')8$'&6�'3 !(.,&. ',�)'(�!%� -6�&���(' � '*!$6�($)).%!('&!$%+�&�(�%$,$3-6�'%*�)$ ��4!,,�!%+7! ��&���%�0&�3�%� '&!$%�$#�* �')� +1



��������	
�	����������
���������������������� !��"#�$�������%%��&����"#�'��(�%��(���)�#(�� �)���%#�%�#����*#��(+�����"#���#�,�-�.� !���/��0�������#��#�(���./��(+����*#�#��������)#��(��"#���*#�!��(.��"# ���#�.����*#��(+��"#�0#�/��)/����''/(���#�����(+��"#�0�(1�,�2/�(� �&����+�##��*������������"#�(#&���/��#�%����.��1�3/�����/�"��)��"#��*#����1,�$#��0 �+��.#(���(.���%�*����(!�*����������(���1#��"#�%#.#�����(� ��'%�.��#��� ��(���.�&(��&(����#(3� ��"#���*#�)��(�!��#���/��(��!��(.��"�%�����(+�4��(���(.���'%�"��#�5��##��,�6..����(��� !��"#�#�����'%��*#.����#������%��1�(+��(.�����(*#(�#(��0/��789:;9<�=>7�:?@A;B:�=8C=D



�� ������	
�	����������

������ ���

���������������

���
��������� ��� ���������

��� ���
���

���

���������
��� ���������

������

������

���

���

���

������

���

���
���

���
���

���

���

������� .*��,+�--+ 0�-�*+ +8

�������� )��*+�,+�--+
.*��,+�--+

���/0-����0�1- 2-2��0�3���0�1- 20,,0,,0440��0/-�560*,0440�0,3�*�

���7�,+89�24,90�-/-�2�*+ :-�,-��,+8 3-1-*�.<=�4�����030+��>�?�)��+�@-3AB.8A<C?<=�4�����030+��>�?�)��+�@-3ABA8<<CA=�4�����030+��>�?�)��+�@-3ABD8<<C
;6��-*+�;�*�0+0�*,�.<=�4�����030+��0*�*��10/-*��-����)�)3���0*18��2�:��)-�+6�-,�?EF<����?EF<<�.=�+��<8.=4�����030+�8

��� ��� � !"#$%&��'�(���� 

G�HIJKLMNOLIM�IP�QNLRLMS�OTU�RVQPNHU�UWUXNOLIM�NMY�NYYLMS�WIZ�[IIYZNWWR�ZLWW�KU�LMHIQ\IQNOUY�LMOI�OTU�QLXUQPQIMO�YURLSM�OI�QUYVHU�OTU�\QIKNKLWLO]�IP�HIQU�̂IMU�[IIYLMS�LM�NM]�_̀abc�dbef�gfhi�jkl�mnbb�opffbcq�ohcr̀q̀hcn�sbthuv�qh�wl�mbtbaeq̀hc�wxyzk{�nbb�|fh}hnbr�~IMYLOLIMR�KUWIZ����TU�V\\UQ�ZNW�ZN]�ZLWW�YUWLMUNOU�OTU�UYSU�IP�OTU�HIQU�̂IMU�OTNO�[IIYR�ihfb�gfb�pbcqtd��u�̀tb�fbihaestb�uett�nb�q̀hcn�ùtt�sb�̀c�hf}hfeqbr�u�bfb�h}bc̀c_n�efb�rbǹfestb�ghf�e��bnn�ùq�̀c�q�b�}fhqb�qbr�efbez��e�hf�gbeqpfbn�ecr�nqfp�qpfbn�ùtt�sb�btbaeqbr�OI�N����OI������[IIY�\QIKNKLWLO]�
���������������������������������� ¡�����¢�£���¤�¥��¦¤�§�¤��¦����¤¥��£���¦�¤��¤¦���̈����¦����¢¤¦¤��©�ª���«�¬��¤¦��£��̈�¥�����¡������¤�¢¤��¦�¢�¤¦�¤��®̄°±²³́µ³�³±�°²±³¶·³�·¶²³́®µ�́²¶́ �̧¹²±̄ �º±±»®µ¼�́³�́½½�³®̄¶̧¾�¿À³�³Á́³�®³�Ấ �̧±Ã́Ä�³±�́½½±Â�̧±̄ ¶�̧¶·³®±µ̧�³±�º±±»�°¶²®±»®·́½½ÄÅ

������ ���

���������������

���
��������� ��� ���������

��� ���
���

���

���������
��� ���������

������

������

���

���

���

������

���

���
���

���
���

���

���

��������

��� ��� � !"#$%&��'�(���� 

)��*+�,+�--+
.*��,+�--+

���/0-����0�1- 2-2��0�3���0�1- 20,,0,,0440��0/-�560*,0440�0,3�*�
���7�,+89�24,90�-/-�2�*+ :-�,-��,+8

/0-����0�1- �3���0�1- 20,,0,,0440��0/-�560*,0440�0,3�*�
3-1-*�

)3���4��+-;+-����-�
.<=�4�����030+��>�?�)��+�@-3AB.8A<C?<=�4�����030+��>�?�)��+�@-3ABA8<<CA=�4�����030+��>�?�)��+�@-3ABD8<<CÐÓÖÝÞÛÕ�ÐÑÞÔßÛ àÛàÒÑÞÓá�ÐÑÞÔßÛ

I 



��

��

��

��

��
����	
�����	��

���

�

�


�


����������������� ����� !����������"�����#�����!$% ���&�����!��!����'('��������!$)�*���+����������*� ,������#�-�&�.,.�	' ���/0� � �������!

12�	' ����30�4)�'��-�&5

6��� �*&�,�����7'�*�,�����8�����,�����

����,����� 0���,�����
0���,�����

)'������#�����9�
��'���,�����

:;<�=>?@A�BC�BD;�E>F;EGEC?B�HE;H�GECI�BD;�HJKC>?>?L�?;>LDMCEDCCJA�H?J�JC<?BC<?�<>==�NE;HB;�;?F>EC?I;?BA�BDHB�HE;�GE>;?J=O�BC�P;J;ABE>H?AQ�NON=>ABAQ�H?J�JE>F;EAR�SD;O�<>==�H=AC�>?NE;HA;�HNN;AA�BC�BD;�E>F;EGEC?B�HA�H�J;AB>?HB>C?R�T?�BD;�UV>?NO�W;L>C?H=�SEH?APCEBHB>C?�X=H?Q�SD>EJ�YZ[�\]̂ _̀a�b̀_cc̀d�Y_c�̀]�ec�f]Zgc_̀c[�h_]i�]ZcjkYl�̀_Ymf�Y_̀c_ncd�̀]�̀k]jkYl�d̀_cc̀do�<D>ND�<>==�>?NE;HA;�AHG;BO�GCE�H==�VA;EAR�SD;�p>==�q=>?L?;E�SEH>=�<>==�;rB;?J�GECI�XHE@;E�s;>LDBA�XHE@�ACVBD�BC�t>?NC=?�XHE@�<>BD�BD;�u]̀cZ̀nYv�̀]�f]Z̀nẐc�]wjd̀_cc̀�Yv]Zx�̀ac�_ngc_h_]Z̀�̀a_]̂xa�ycdvc_�zY_{|�}�u]̀cZ̀nYv�en{c�=H?;�C?�pC?H?A>?LH�~E>F;�>A�H=AC�PECPCA;JR��>BD>?�BD;�NCE;��C?;Q�H?�HNN;AA>M=;�EHIP�BC��H>?;��BE;;B�H==C<A�NON=>ABA�H?J�P;J;ABE>H?A�BC�IH@;�BD;>E�<HO�;HAB�BC�JC<?BC<?Q�BD;?�ACVBD�C?��CVEBD��BE;;BR�SD>A�EHIP�>?N=VJ;A�H�=>?@�BC�BD;�PECPCA;J��CE@��BE;;B�pE>JL;Q�<D>ND�<>==�>?NCEPCEHB;�H�P;J;ABE>H?�H?J�M>NON=;�NC??;NB>C?�BC��>AACVE>R�SD;�NC?N;PBVH=�P=H?�PECPCA;A�;ABHM=>AD>?L�M;BB;E�NC??;NB>C?A�BDECVLDCVB�BD;�E>F;EGEC?BQ�PHBDA�BDECVLD�PHE@A�H?J�P=HO�P=HN;AQ�H?J�;?AVE>?L�H==�APHN;A�HE;�HNN;AA>M=;�BC�H�FHE>;BO�CG�PDOA>NH=�HM>=>B>;A�H?J�HL;�LECVPAR

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �¡���¢�����£�������¤��������������¥������������¦�������������������������������§�̈��©����������������������������� �

����������������� ����� !����������"�����#�����!$% ���&�����!��!����'('��������!$)�*���+����������*������������� ,������#�-�&�.,.�	' ���/0� � �������!
6��� �*&�,�����

ª«¬®�̄°¬̄ ±²³́ ®�²®¬

I 

-••• 

t" •' 
11,,1111 

11I1.1I11 

• • 
• • 
llif It 1 It t t t 

... • 

• •• 

'• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ... . ,. 
~ .... 



�� ������	
�	��������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������

 !"#$�%&'#(#$)&%%*+,-�./�)+� #0)���������������������������������������1
������������������������������������1

2/�3!4#5&$# 6/�%&*4!$75&$# 88/98:/�"*!'#�5&$#0 2/�3!4#5&$# ;8/�<=<5#�)*&<4>/�3?@@#* 6/�%&*4!$75&$# 8:/�"*!'#�5&$#0

;8/ >/6/ 8:/6/2/ 2/88/98:/

AAB�CDEFG�HIJGKLB�MIDNEJO�HIJG�PD�QGCEIJIR�STQM�PTRK UVBW�KECGXIHNUYBW�KECGXIHN

AAB LBUVBDEFGDZDPJR�R[GQG�KRDGGRHEO[REJO�XER[�SIJJGDK KRDGGR�RDGGK�XER[RDGG�ODIRGK

\]̂ _̀\abc�̀dbccd�de_af]g�̀cfdahi
\]̂ _̀\abc�̀dbccd�de_af]g�_g]iUVBjUkB

lmnop�qpmrrp�pstuvwx�qrvpuno
lmnop�qpmrrp�pstuvwx�txwoqyz{�|}~������}�������}�}������}���������}�����������}��}�� y�{������� �}�}�����}����� �}������z{�y�{�����}��

�}������z{�y�{�����}��yy{ �{�}������z{�y�{�����}��y�{�y�{�{yz{y�{ �{
���������������� �¡ �¢¢ �£¤��¢� ¥¦�§�£��̈��© ¢ª�̈©�©¥¥¢¥�̈©�«§�¬�©¥��¬�� ®�ª§̄¢ª��°� ®¢�ª �¢¢ �¢ ±¢¢��²³́µ¶·µ̧�µ¹¶�ºµ»¼½¾¿³À�ÁÂ³ÀÀÂ½Ã�Ä¾À³À�¿½�µ¶ÀÅÆµÂÀ�ÇÈ³ÀÀ¹É�½¼µÊÀ�ËÀÂ·ÀÀ¹�Ì³́¹Â�ÁÂ³ÀÀÂ�©�̄� ®¢��©§¥��©̄� ��©¥¥�±�°���©�¬¥¢̄�̈©�«§�¬�°��Í�Î��©̄±©¦� ��©̈ �̈�Ï§Í© ¢¥¦�ÐÑ�°¢¢ �ª�¤ ®��°�Ò¢�Í�� �¡ �¢¢ Ó�Ô � ®© �̈�§� Õ�̈©�©¥¥¢¥�̈©�«§�¬�§ª�Í©§� ©§�¢̄����� ®�ª§̄¢ª�±®¢�¢�©̈Ö¢Í¢� �±§̄ ®ª�̈¢�Í§ Õ� ®¢��Í©§� ©§�¢̄���� ®¢�¢©ª �ª§̄¢�±®¢�¢�̈©Ö¢Í¢� �±§̄ ®ª�¥§Í§ �©̈�«§�¬� ����¢�ª§̄¢Ó�¡ �¢¢ ª£©̈¢�§Í �̈�Ö¢Í¢� ªÕ�¥§«¢�̈¢̄¢ª �§©��ª£©¥¢�¥§¬® §�¬Õ�ª¢© §�¬Õ�¥̈©� §�¬�©�¢©ªÕ�©�̄�ª �¢¢ � �¢¢ªÕ�±§¥¥�¢�§�£��̈��© ¢̄� ��̈��Ö§̄¢�©�Í��¢�̈¢̄¢ª �§©��°¢¢¥� �� ®¢�ª �¢¢ ª£©̈¢Ó×ØÙÚ�×Û����������Ü����ØÝ�Ø�����ÞßàÆ³³À¹Â�³À½ÂµÆ³µ¹Â½�µá́¹È�ºµ»¼½¾¿³À�¼³́» ẤÀ�Æ½À�́â�Â¾¿½�½Â³ÀÀÂ�Ȩ̈�¼À¶À½Â³¿µ¹½Ã�ã½�¿¹äáá�¢̄Ö¢¥�̈Í¢� ��££¤�ªÕ�§�£�¢©ª¢̄�̈¢̄¢ª �§©��¤ª¢�§ª�©� §£§̈© ¢̄Ó�å®¢�ª¥�̈¢��°�æ©Í ª̈®§�¢�ç©̈ �̈�Ï§Í© ¢¥¦�èéêë�̈��Ö§̄¢ª�ª�Í¢�£®©¥¥¢�¬¢ª�°���̈¢̄¢ª �§©�ª�©�̄�Ö¢®§£¥¢ª�̈©�«§�¬�©¥��¬� ®¢�ª �¢¢ Ó�Ô��¢�®©�£¢̄�ª �¢¢ ª£©̈¢�±§¥¥�̈��Ö§̄¢��̈ �̈� ¤�§ §¢ª�°���¬�©̄¢�£®©�¬¢ª�© �¤§¥̄§�¬�¢� �©�£¢ª�©�̄�ª �̈ §̈�¬�ì��¢ª §�¬�©�¢©ª�©¥��¬� ®¢�ª �¢¢ Óíîïðïñòïóð�ôõòö�Î§«¢�¥©�¢ª�©�¢�̈��̈�ª¢̄�©¥��¬�Î��©�ª§�¬©���§Ö¢Ó�Î§«¢�¥©�¢ª�£¤��¢� ¥¦�¢Ï§ª �©¥��¬�Î��©�ª§�¬©�¢Ï ¢�̄§�¬���� ®�°��Í� ®¢���� ®�¢� �©�£¢� ���¢ª¥¢���©�«Ó����Ö§̄§�¬�©�£�� §�¤© §����°� ®�ª¢�§«¢�¥©�¢ª�±§¥¥�̈��Ö§̄¢�©�£���¢£ §���°��Í� ®¢���� ®�̄¤�§�¬� §Í¢ª�±®¢���À½áÀ³��µ³��¿½��́ ¶́À¶Ã�	¼Â¿́¹½�¿¹ÊáÆ¶À�Ë¿�À�áµ¹À½�́¹�Ë́Â¾�½¿¶À½�µ¹¶�¼µ
À»À¹Â�·¿¶À¹¿¹È�Ấ��̈�Ö§̄¢�©�£¦£¥¢� �©£«�©¥��¬� ®¢�±¢ª �ª§̄¢�©̄�©£¢� � �� ®¢�̈©�«Ó�

������������
íîïðïñòïóð�ôõòö�×ØÙÚ�×Û���������

/;--~0~---e r--=----r};--~e -~--
L _e:_0-1 - e ~e: _ 

Tl 

i -

Ii 

I= j ,~ 
; = 1 
- ~ 
i I 

H 



��������	
�	����������

���������������������������������������� ������������!�����"!���������������"�����#$$%&�����'��������������#&(#�)����������*����������"�������+��'��,�-"��!'�,��)�#.���/���������0��1���2������&�������*�����������������,��������������)����������3��!����0��1&�����4�����+��!���"���0������!�"������������!����!�����,��)������� ������,��������1�����"���5������0��1&�����0����6789�:;<7=>?8�6�@A6:7�9BC8D99@�=E�@D?�E?>?8@A:6;�A6FE�@D6@�G:77�<9;;?<@�@9�H6:;?�I@A??@�6;>����� ���������!!���������-"��!'J���� ��� �������������,"�"���K��1�/������L������M� ��!����!�"���������������������1�������������N����"��&
OPQQ�RQPSTSUV�WVXPQ�YZSSU[\PZS]̂_�̀abcde�fg__chie�icj�]gibkl�mkic�hil�dg_in_j�no�pg_l_gq_�rg__chiel�bc�n̂_�dossacbne�icj�bcdg_il_�n̂_�cast_g�ou�saknbal_�ngibkl�n̂goar̂oan�̀abcdev�]̂_�wbkk�xkbcrc_g�]gibk�bl�pign�ou�n̂bl�sbllbocvI 



�� ������	
�	����������

�������������������������������� �������������!�����������������������"��#�$�����%���&��������'�����������������������'�����(��(������&��&�����'�����(����������������� �����#�!���������)�')�)#�����&&���(���*���� ��!�������������&&��+� ��,�-�����!�&�������������������������������$������!������������������������������.���&�������������&���#���� ���������������&��#�.���!,
/01�23145667�8�9:;<1�=>411>?�@AB�ACADAEFG�HEI�JEA�JK�FLA�DHME�INMOANP�KJN�FLMP�QNJRASFG�MP�IAOACJQMET�H�QCHE�FLHF�NAAEOMPMJEP�UHMEA�VFNAAFW� XYZ[\�]̂_\\̂�̀\a\]̂_ZY[�bc__Zac_-�����!�&�������������������!��������.������������������!��������d����������$�����*��'�e(���*�fgh�ihfjk�lmngopqk�rskomtp�unkvnjw�lvxvytfosgz�{nsg|p�fk�f�}~fov�fp�om��tvvhmj�����������������!��������������e(���*����������������.������������� �����,�-������!�&�������������������!���������&���������������������������&�%�&�������������������%�&(.�������%����������&���� �������������'���(����������!� ���������������'���������� ��'����,�I 



��������	
�	����������

�� ������ �������������

�� ���� � �������������
�� !����! ��������������! !����� �������������

"#"#�� � ���� �������������
!$!$ �  �!$ �������������

���!! ������ �������������
%&'

'((
%)*

'(%

%*&+%',-

89:�;<9==<
><?�;<9==<@A;?BCD<ECFA9G HIBCJK?B;<E9KLI;=IL

MC:�;<9==<
N9EC<�;<9==< C=@�O9B:D=�JECC=

J<BEC
PQRRQSTUV�WQUXYZ[WYTQU�Q\�Y]̂�ÛS�_ZT̀V̂�aY�bQZc�dYẐ Ŷe�faTÛ�dYẐ Ŷ�\ZQg�Y]̂�_aX̂�Q\�Y]̂�hijklmno�plmqri�smoo�tk�oktril�unllv�wxyx�zk{|i�}~��mr�snv��ln�ux��n�ijit|�smq|���unt��i�Ẑ [̀Ŵ �̀YQ�a�RQWaR�XYẐ Ŷ�XYaÙaZ̀��������\̂ Ŷ��YQ�X[��QZY�Y]̂��̂`̂XYZTaU�WQZZT̀QZ���]̂�Ŝ XY�Û̀�STRR�_̂�aUW]QẐ �̀STY]�a��Ra�a�aÙ�Y]̂�XŴUTW�Q�̂ZRQQce�S]TR̂�Y]̂�̂aXY�̂Ù�STRR�ŶZgTUaŶ�ÛaZ��aX]TUVYQU��aZc�aÙ�Y]̂�f[X̂[g� �������������������������� � ¡¢££�¤¥�¦£¤§̈©̈ §̈ ª©«ª¬�¤ª�¥¤¡

�������������������������®̄°̄

¥«±̈ ¥²¥¤ª³�³́ µ̈̈ �¦³¥̈ ³̈£«¬́ ³«ª¬�¡«³́ �¶¢ªª̈ ¥¦ ¦³¥̈ ³̈�³¥̈ ¦̈
·̧ �̄§̈ ©̈ ¦³¥«¢ª�¡¢£¹¡¢º¦»¼£§³¼¥¢£�¦̈ ¢³«ª¬½«ª³̈ ¥§¥̈ ³«±̈ �¤§§¤¥³¼ª«³º

±¢¥«̈¦§̈ ©̈ ¦³¥«¢ª¦«©̈ ¡¢£¹ °̄�£¢ª©¦»¢§̈¶¼²²̈ ¥ ®̄�¦³¥̈ ³̈ £¢ª©¦»¢§̈¶¼²²̈ ¥±¢¥«̈¦ ·̧¯¡¢£¹¡¢º

¾¿ÀÁÂ�ÃÄÅÂÂÄ
I -~r 



�� ������	
�������	�	���

�������
���
�����
���
��������� 
!"# $%$&'(
)*+( $
,-*'
.$&#"/ +
*
-&'0
$*'0 
#"+"&'
%&$
/"$ 1("'0
/ # -&.2 '(
'&3
*'/
%&$
2*'4
4 *$+
"'(&
(� 
%5(5$ 6
7(
$ .$ + '(+
8&(�
(� 
15$$ '(
'  /+
&%
(� 
1&225'"(4
*'/
%5(5$ 
*+."$*("&'+6
�� 
,-*'
+�&5-/
+ $# 
*+
*
%$*2 3&$9
%&$
%5(5$ 
/ # -&.2 '(6
722 /"*( 
*(( '("&'
+�&5-/
8 
0"# '
(&
%&5$
.$"2*$4
*$ *+
&%
"2.&$(*'1 
:
0&# $'*'1 ;
.$&0$*22"'0;
8$*'/"'0;
*'/
$ +&5$1 +
<
%5'/"'0
&.("&'+6

=>?@ABC
DEBFG>?HIJ=>?@ABC
KLMNOLOPQRQKSP

TUVWXYZY[W\]̂
_ àb̂c
dèffgfh
dciĵaa
]̀a
k̂ f̂
̀
hĉ b̀
aljĵaa
̀fm
̀
a]inj̀â
io
b]̂
ji__lfgbpqa
ji__gb_ f̂b
bi
oichgfh
̀
f̂n
rgagif
oic
b]̂
cgr̂cocifbs
tiab
_ àb̂c
dèfa
b]̀b
_ ù̂
gb
d̀ab
b]̂
dèffgfh
d]̀â
mi
ai
k̂j̀lâ
b]̂ĉ
ga
̀f
̀ddcidcg̀b̂
hir̂cf̀fĵ
abcljblĉ
gf
dèĵs
vw
xy
z{xwxz|}
w~
z{�|w�
|
yw{�zw�{�
w�|w
�����y
}�|��{y�x�
{~}�y�
��zxyx~���|�x��
�{~z�yy�y�
r̂]gjêa
oic
olfmc̀gagfh�
̀fm
dciĵaâa
oic
̀jjilfb̀kgegbps
�f
_ f̀p
gfab̀fĵa�
b]ga
hir̂cfgfh
kimpqa
ciê
̂�b̂fma
k̂pifm
g_dê_ f̂b̀bgif
bi
̂falcgfh
b]̀b
b]̂
f̂n
d̀cu
ad̀ĵa
̀ĉ
̀
aljĵaa
b]cilh]
dcihc̀__gfh
̀fm
̀jbgr̀bgif�
_ g̀fb̂f̀fĵ
̀fm
ifhigfh
ldm̀b̂a�
̀fm
diegbgj̀e
̀mrij̀jps
\]̂ĉ
̀ĉ
_ f̀p
r̀cĝm
̂�̀_dêa
io
hir̂cf̀fĵ
abcljblĉa
oic
f̂n
d̀cu
ad̀ĵa
b]̀b
{|���
�{~�
|�~�wx~�
��
|�
��xywx��
�~��{����w
��wxw��
}x��
|
�|{�
�xyw{xzw�
�x���
x�w�{�~��{����w|}
�~|{�y�
���}xz��{x�|w�
�|{w��{y�x�y�
|}}
w��
�|�
w~
z~��}�w�}�
y�}��y��zx��w
�~���{~�w
����}~����w
z~{�~{|wx~�y�
��~���
w��{�
|{�
ywx}}
�|��
�xyz�yyx~�y
w~
k̂
]̀m�
b]̂
�b̂ ĉgfh
�i__gbb̂ 
̂]̀a
ĉji__ f̂m̂m
̀
a]icb�b̂c_
hir̂cf̀fĵ
abc̀b̂hp
̀fm
ga
jifagm̂cgfh
abcljblĉa
oic
eifĥc�b̂c_
hir̂cf̀fĵ
̀fm
_ f̀̀ĥ_ f̂bs
�̂ôc
bi
�dd̂fmg�
�
oic
̀
_iĉ
m̂b̀gêm
mgajlaagif
io
n]̀b
ib]̂c
ji__lfgbĝa
]̀r̂
mif̂s
�f
b]̂
a]icb
b̂c_�
b]̂
̂�gabgfh
ab̂ ĉgfh
ji__gbb̂ 
̂jifagabgfh
io
_ _̂k̂ca
oci_
�m̀_a
�ilfbp�
b]̂
�gbp
io
�lgfjp�
̀fm
�lgfjp
�̀cu
 gabcgjb
ngee
k̂
ĉadifagkê
oic
ề m̂ca]gd
̀fm
m̂jgagif�_ ùgfhs
\]ga
hcild
]̀a
a]inf
gba
̀kgegbp
bi
nicu
biĥb]̂c
biǹ cma
b]̂
jieêjbgr̂
rgagif
gf
b]ga
dèf�
̀fm�
b]cilh]
gba
b]ĉ 
̂ich̀fg¡̀bgifa�
]̀a
b]̂
j̀d̀kgegbĝa
bi
kcgfh
olfmgfh�
g_dê_ f̂b
̂ê_ f̂ba
io
b]̂
dèf�
̀fm
ir̂câ 
̂gba
aljĵaas
�f
b]ga
abcljblĉ�
b]̂
�̂gabgfh
gfb̂chir̂cf_ f̂b̀e
̀hĉ _̂ f̂b
ngee
k̂
̂�b̂fm̂ms
¢]̂b]̂c
gb
ga
b]ga
hcild
ic
̀fib]̂c
hir̂cf̀fĵ
ich̀fg¡̀bgif�
gb
ga
̂�d̂jb̂m
b]̀b
b]̂p
ngee
gm̂fbgop
b]̂
ciêa�
dci£̂jba�
̀fm
olfmgfh
ailcĵa
bi
abc̀b̂hgj̀eep
g_dê_ f̂b
b]̂
dèfs
 ¤¥¦§̈ ©
ª«¬
®¦�̄ ¬¦̈¯
«®«°�
±̈¥§̄ © ¦̈̄©
±²
¤¥¦§̈ ©¦§̄ ³¬́ ±µ³¬§°³§̄ «¶«́ ¬³³°³§̄¬¦µ³¬²¬±§̄

-
I 



��������	
���
����	�� ��

����������������������������� !�"#$�%&'$("% &� )�"#$�!*+"$��(,*&&%&-�$. �"/�%"�#*+�0$$&�1&2$�+"  2�"#*"�"#$�345678983�:4;<�=9>>�=47?�@4�>6567A36�BC:>9D�37A8@E�A8;�B795A@6�E6D@47�;4>>A7E�F47�79567F748@�9GB7456G68@EH�I>A886;�9GB7456G68@E�EJ4C>;�68@9D6�B795A@6�9856E@G68@�98�@J6�6A7><�E@A36EK�A>>4=983�F47�BC:>9D�L�B795A@6�BA7@867EJ9BE�@4�6G6736H�IA7@9DC>A7�E@7A@6396E�GA<�F4DCE�48�@J6�;656>4BG68@�4F�76E@AC7A8@�74=K�G9M6;NCE6�;656>4BG68@K�A8;�68JA8D6G68@E�@4�6M9E@983�A76A�:CE986EE6EH�O6@@983�BA7@867E�48�:4A7;�6A7><�=9>>�;6G48E@7A@6�GA7?6@�B4@68@9A>�A8;�68D4C7A36�A;;9@948A>�;656>4BG68@�@4�F4>>4=H�����PQ�����������������R� S &TU� V"�� 1&2*"% &/���%$&2+� )�"#$�W%X$�)� &"R� Y9567F748@�ZAM983�[9E@79D@�N�A�>4DA>�B74B67@<�@AM�48�79567F748@�A;\AD68@�:>4D?E�@JA@�@A?6E�A;5A8@A36�4F�@J6�76;656>4BG68@�L�769856E@G68@�@JA@�D4G6E�AE�A�76EC>@�4F�9856E@G68@�98�@J6�BA7?H�R� ]9@<N=9;6�47�]4C8@<N=9;6�EA>6E�@AM�R� ]9@<N=9;6�47�]4C8@<N=9;6�B74B67@<�@AM�AEE6EEG68@K�E9G9>A7�@4�̂C98D<�IA7?�[9E@79D@R� ZAM�7A@6�98D76AE6�@4�̂C98D<�IA7?�[9E@79D@R� _6G479A>�̀79;36�76B>AD6G68@�FC8;983R� a6;67A>�O7A8@Eb�Y6D76A@948A>�Z7A9>E�I7437AGK�cA8;�A8;�dA@67�]48E675A@948�aC8;K�eIf�O7668�g8F7AE@7CD@C76�aC8;983K�ahdf�O7A8@K�ahdf�giZef�O7A8@K�hj[�O7A8@K�jiadi�N�̀gO�O7A8@K�6@DH�R� jHiH�f7G<�]47BE�4F�e8398667E�I>A88983�fEE9E@A8D6�O7A8@ER� i@A@6�4F�g>>9849E�[6BA7@G68@�4F�kA@C7A>�Y6E4C7D6E�O7A8@Eb�̀4A@�fDD6EE�f76A�[656>4BG68@�O7A8@K�g>>9849E�Z7A9>E�O7A8@�I7437AGEK�IA7?�A8;�Y6D76A@948A>��*'%,%"%$+�l &+"�1'"% &�U� -�*!/�l,$*&�m$++$,�n'"�o�*&"+/�l$�"%V$2�p '*,�O45678G68@�O7A8@E�qF47�>4DA>�J9E@479D�76E4C7D6E�B76E675A@948rR� I7437AGG983�A8;�768@A>�F66ER� ]48D6EE948E�L�>6AE6�F66ER� Y9567:4A@�;4D?983�F66ER� [4=8@4=8�47�D9@<�J4@6>�>4;3983�F66R� I795A@6�;4847�A8;�8AG983�793J@E�4BB47@C89@96E

�����stt���u��v����s���Q���w���tZJ6�a98A>�]48D6B@CA>�I>A8�JAE�:668�D76A@6;�@4�:76A@J6�86=�>9F6�98@4�@J6�79567F748@H�ZJ6�5A796@<�4F�EBAD6E�A8;�G4;6E�4F�D4886D@959@<�E6@�@J6�E@A36�F47�;<8AG9DK�E6AE48A>�6MB67968D6E�@JA@�68D4C7A36�F76xC68@�59E9@E�:<�D4GGC89@<�G6G:67E�A8;�4C@N4FN@4=8�59E9@47EH�ZJ6�A;;9@948�4F�763C>A7�B7437AGG983�y�>9?6�A8�4C@;447�GCE9D�E6796EK�DC>@C7A>�;A8D983�893J@EK�! X%$+/�z -*�{�V"&$++�+$++% &+/�)  2�"�1'|�)$+"%X*,+/�}*'|T T,*&"$�&�' &"$+"+/�# ,%2*z�,%-#"+�L�DA74>983K�6;CDA@948A>�6MB67968D6EK�A�E9;6=A>?�DJA>?�F6E@95A>K�6@DH�y�ECBB47@�59E9@47E�<6A7N74C8;H�d9@J�D4GGC89@<�ECBB47@�A8;�76>A@956><�>4=�9856E@G68@K�@J6E6�AD@959@96E�=9>>�J6>B�B74G4@6�@J6�@J795983�DC>@C76�=9@J98�f;AGE�]4C8@<�A8;�@J6�EC774C8;983�A76AEH�~A794CE�& &(� V"+�*&2�l%"z�$&"%"%$+�+# 1,2�0$�$&' 1�*-$2�" �2$X$, (�"#$%�� �&�(� -�*!!%&-���X$&�B7947�@4�989@9A>�;656>4BG68@K�D4GGC89@<NECBB47@6;�GC7A>E�A8;�6M9E@983�F6E@95A>E�DA8�:6398H�fE�FC>>N@9G6�B7437AGG983�=9>>�:6�6EE68@9A>�@4�@J6�ECDD6EE�4F�@J6�79567F748@�;656>4BG68@K�A�FC>>N@9G6�B7437AGG983�D447;98A@47�F47�@J6�79567F748@�9E�76D4GG68;6;H
���������Q����s���vs���



�� ����
����

����
����

����
����

��	�


���������

�����	����

���������� ������������������

�������
�������

�������
�������

�������
�������

� � !"#$ %&'()*'

$+ !�#", %&'()*'

-./(0 012!,$"��34')-./(0 5400('�# " 6

34')-./(0 5400('�# "  

$�%7-*"7(3-7$�8%7-*"7(3-78 8%7-*"7(3-78 -./(0 012�##"#�
-./(0 012!,�",�

-./(0 012�# "8�
9(.3(5*0(21:

0
9(.3(5*0(21:

0

$8%7-*"7(3-7$8 $�%7-*"7(3-7$�
�%7-*"7(3-7�

 %7-*"7(3-7 
8%7-*"7(3-78

-./(0 012!,6"�+-./(0 012!,6"!#
34')-./(0 5400('!,6"++ �;


�;


34')-./(0 5400('�# "!#

-./(0 012� �"68-./(0 012� +"##

'')1<
$$%7-*"7(3-7$$6�%7-*"7(3-76� $�%7-*"7(3-7$�6,%7-*"7(3-76,

6!%7-*"7(3-76! +<+%7-*"7(3-7+<+ �<+%7-*"7(3-7�<+

-./(0 012� 6"86 6$%7-*"7(3-76$

'-=��#"# 

�� �

 %7-*"7(3-7  %7-*"7(3-7  %7-*"7(3-7 �
� �

���
�

�
�

$�%7-*"31.-9$�

6,%7-*"7(3-76,

6 %7-*"7(3-76 6,%7-*"7(3-76,

�
�

�

�

6!%7-*"7(3-76! �;
�;
 �

�3*03>)*:-. 012� 6"!$6!%7-*"7(3-76!� 6$%7-*"7(3-76$6 %7-*"7(3-76 ��

����������� 8<�%7-*"7(3-78<� !<8%7-*"7(3-7!<8 �
�?�?

�?

8%7-*"7(3-78
=*.>1/( 012�# "+$

$,%7-*"7(3-7$
,

8%7-*"7(3-788%7-*
"7(3-78

-./(0 012� +"8 
+< %7-*"7(3-7+< +< %7-*"7(3-7+< +< %7-*"7(3-7+< +<�%7-*"7(3-7+<� � 6$%7-*"7(3-76$� �

6,%7-*"7(3-76,

� �
�

� � 6$%7-*"7(3-76
$ � �6$%7-*"7(3-76
$

�

6,%7-*"7(3-76
,

34')-./(0 5400('�  "�,
=*.>1/( 012�  "�#

�
�

�

� � �

�;
�

5'*0( 012��6" !

5'*0( 012�# "+ 

�<!%7-*"7(3-7
�<!

'-=�#�"##

34')-./(0 5400('!,6"! 

6$%7-*"31.-96$6$%7-*"31.-96$

-./(0 012� �"!!
=*.>1/( 012� �"+#

-./(0 012� �"!�=*.>1/( 012� �"$�
3*03>)*:-. 012� �"8,=*.>1/( 012� �" 8

-./(0 012� !"!$
!++8 � +"#+ ''=-:3!++� � �"�$ ''=-:3

�

�

34')-./(0 5400('� �" !

6,%7-*"31.-96, 6!%7-*"7(3-76! =*.>1/( 012� �"86

+%7-*"31.-9+�<+%7-*"7(3-7�<+ +<!%7-*"7(3-7+<!

�%7-*"7(3-7� �;
 3*03>)*:-. 012�# "+�

� %7-*"7(3-7�
 

�;

9(.3(5*0(21:

0

9(.3(5*0(21:
0 9(.3(5*0(21:
0 �;


3*03>)*:-. 012�#!"�,�%7-*"7(3-7� �%7-*"7(3-7� �%7-*"7(3-7� �%7-*"7(3-7�

�;
3*03>)*:-. )((@>-A( 012� +"�+

$,66� � 6"8$ :1-/)1'-.5)@$

�;


3*03>)*:-. 012�� "86

5'*0( 012� !"�,5'*0( 012� ," #$,+�� � $"�, :1-/)1'-.5)@6

-./(0 012�#!"$!
-./(0 012�#+"$! �;


���

+<!%7-*"31.-9+<! �<!%7-*"31.-9�<! $<!%7-*"31.-9$<!

+8%7-*"7(3-7+8$�%7-*"7(3-7$�+8%7-*"7(3-7+8

'-=��+"!�'-=�
�+"!+'-=��+"!$ '-=��+"!8

-./(0 012�  "� 8%7-*"7(3-78� 8%7-*"7(3-78 �%7-*"7(3-7�

-./(0 012�#�"8�

=*.>1/( 012�  "�+=*.>1/( 012�  "!6

�;
9(.3(5*0(21:0 9(.3(5*0(21:0

$, ,� A*4/0
=*.>1/( 012!6+"8!

5'*0( 012�##"6�
-./(0 012!6$"# �;


��
�

�

=*.>1/( 012� #"8 
-./(0 012� #"$!

'-=�#6"�!

!%7-*"7(3-7!
�B8 ,6 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B8 !6 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B8 �$ 0'*931.0'1/

)1<�B8 �+ 0'*931.0'1/
)1< �B8  $ 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
0'*9:-5*'= �B�,,8 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B�,6� 0'*931.0'1/

)1 <=*.>1/( 0128,6"6,�B�6,� 0'*931.0'1/
)1< 6,%7-*"7(3-76

,
0'*9:-5*'= �B�66! 0'*931.0'1/

 )1< �B�B�6�� 0'*931.0'1/
)1<$%7-*"7(3-7$

�B�6 6 0'*931.0'1/
)1< =*.>1/( 0128,,"6,

-./(0 012!!+"#�
34')-./(0 5400('!�#",$�B$6$+! 0'*931.0'1/

)1<$6$�+ A*4/0 �;

�B$6++$ 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�;


5'*0( 5400('!�,"++
3*03>)*:-. 012!+!"!�

3*03>)*:-. 012!�,"8$
�;


-./(0 012!�!"��

9(.3(5*0(21:
0

9(.3(5*0(21:
0

34')-./(0 5400('!++"+634')-./(0 5400('!++"+,
34')-./(0 5400('!++"+$

34')-./(0 5400('!++"+!-./(0 012!+�"# 

?C

�;

-./(0 012!8�", 

-./(0 012!!#"6 
-./(0 012!!+" +

-./(0 012!��"++
-./(0 012!��"�#

�B$$6!$ 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

-./(0 012!�,"8,
3*03>)*:-. 012!��"#�

-./(0 012!!6"$$
'-=! !"#, �B�$ + 0'*931.0'

1/)1<0'*9:-5*'=-./(0 012! 8"$$ 6,%7-*"31.-96
,

�B�+!� 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

�B�+ ! 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

�B��,# 0'*931.0'1/
)1<�B��66 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B���, 0'*931.0'1/

)1<

�B�!#$ 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

�B�8,� 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

6$%7-*"7(3-76
$  %7-*"

:04=2 
�B�8!� 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B�88+ 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B�88� 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
-./(0 012! 8"6# -./(0 012! 8"�#

�B���� 0'*931.0'1/
)1< �B��  0'*931.0'1

/)1<��#, A*4/0
0'*9:-5*'=�B� 66 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B�#6� 0'*931.0'1/

)1<
�B ,$� 0'*931.0'1/

)1<-./(0 012!!#"�6 �B ,�+ 0'*931.0'1/
)1<�

B ,� 0'*931.0'1/
)1< -./(0 012!88",,

�B ,8, 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

�B ,�, 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

�B , $ 0'*931.0'1/
)1<

-./(0 012! $"$,
-./(0 012! �"#$ �B 6�# 0'*931.0'1/

)1<0'*9:-5*'=
=*.>1/( 012! 8"+!

DE�FB

���
���������

�	����

���
���

������	��	���� �	����
�	G��� H IJ

K
L

MNOPQRSTUMVQUQWSXSTOW

FINAL CONCEPTUAL PLAN 
POSSIBLE PHASING 

t 

f : 



��

� ������	
�����������������������������	
������������������������������������ �����������	
���������
�������!�"#�$��%����#$���&��'#���
����(�

������
���������)��)	���)�����*������������
+ ��,#���&-����-�'�.�&��'#����������%�$������&#���������)	���)������

��/�

�������*��&��'#���0-�#1#���#-��2 ����������
���	����������)	����	��)������������)	���)����3�������
�����	��������������#!��4�������&�-0�����

5 ���
��	������
&������#���6�#�����-��7�����		����
���

"#�"�8�����6-�����0&
9:;<=>:;�?@AB=CD�E�9=CACF=A:�GCA:HB=BIJKLMNONPQRSN�TJQU�NQURKVUNQ�ONWL�RWWXQUMVUN�UON�YPVPTRVW�Z[\]̂Z[_[̀ab�cd�ae[�f̂̀ gh�ic̀j[ka]gh�lhg̀m�nêb�g̀ghob̂b�̂b�]b[p�ac�e[hk�]̀p[Zbag̀p�d[gb̂q̂ĥao�g̀p�kẐcẐârgâc̀�ŝaề �ae[�p[t[hck_[̀a�bje[p]h[m�ne[�dchhcŝ ù�b[jâc̀�[vg_^̀[b�ae[�jcba�_̂kĥjgâc̀b�cd�ae[�kZckcb[p�kZcw[jax�ae[�̂p[gh�kegb̂̀ u�cd�ae[b[�kZcw[jabx�g̀p�kca[̀âgh�d]̀p̂̀ u�_[jeg̀ b̂_bm

yz{|}~����y�}�}�����{�
&������#�����0&��-�6�#���

I 



�� ������	
�������	�	���

����
�����������
���
�������
�� !"#$
 #%
&'!(!
 )*
 
&)"("& +
&',-'#*#(
'.
!**"#$
(�*
/"0*).)'#(
1 !(*)
�+ #
2)'3$�(
('
+".*4
5(
"!
",-')( #(
('
",-+*,*#(
-)'6*&(!
"#
 #
')%*)
(� (
&',-+*,*#(!
(�*
%*!"$#
-)'&*!!
 #%
)* +"("*!
'.
&'#!()3&("'#4
�)'6*&(
-)"')"("*!
 )*
2 !*%
'#
!( 7*�'+%*)
.**%2 &7
 !
8*++
 !
.* !"2"+"(9
'.
!*:3*#&"#$4
;')
*< ,-+*=
3("+"(9
"#.) !()3&(3)*
!�'3+%
2*
 #
",,*%" (*
-)"')"(9
('
*#!3)*
"(
"!
"#
-+ &*
.')
.3(3)*
%*0*+'-,*#(
8')7
'#
(�*
)"0*).)'#(4
>�*!*
)*+ ("'#!�"-!
 +'#$
8"(�
&'!(!
 #%
.3#%"#$
 )*
*< ,"#*%
"#
(�"!
!*&("'#4
?("++=
"(
"!
",-')( #(
('
*,2) &*
'--')(3#"("*!
('
%*0*+'-
&',-'#*#(!
'.
(�*
/"0*).)'#(
1 !(*)
�+ #
 !
(�*9
 )"!*4
5.
 #
'--')(3#"(9
('
%*0*+'-
 
+'#$@(*),
-)'6*&(
'&&3)!
2*.')*
(�*
(",*+"#*
 #("&"- (*%=
"(
!�'3+%
2*
*,2) &*%
 !
 #
'--')(3#"(9
('
 &&*+*) (*
(�*
&',-+*("'#
'.
(�*
/"0*).)'#(
1 !(*)
�+ #
0"!"'#4ABCD
BA
EBAEDFCGHI
DJCKLHCDJ5,-+*,*#( ("'#
'.
(�*
, !(*)
-+ #
8"++
2*
 
,3+("@9* )
-)'&*!!4
;3#%"#$
.')
(�*
-)'6*&(
MNOO
PQRS
TUQR
RVWX
YNZSUSW[
\Q]UPS\
Q̂SU
VW
VW[NPN_V[SY
̀abXSVU
_SUNQYc
deS\S
T]WYNWf
!'3)&*!
8"++
+"7*+9
"#&+3%*
.*%*) +=
!( (*=
 #%
+'& +
.3#%!=
 !
8*++
 !
-)"0 (*
&'#()"23("'#!4
gSPN\NQW\
QW
hWVO
_UQiSP[
\PQ_S
VWY
[NRNWf
QW
NR_OSRSW[V[NQW
QT
SVPe
_eV\S
MNOO
jS
RVYS
29
(�*
$'0*)# #&*
*#("(9=
8�"&�
8"++
"#&+3%*
(�*
k"(9
'.
l3"#&9=
l3"#&9
� )7
m"!()"&(=
n% ,!
k'3#(9=
 #%
(�*
-)"0 (*
!*&(')4
>�*
%*0*+'-,*#(
8"++
2*
",-+*,*#(*%
"#
-� !*!
 !
.3#%"#$
2*&',*!
 0 "+ 2+*4
>�"!
"!
NW[SWYSY
[Q
jS
V
oSpNjOS
_OVW
[Q
jS
]\SY
V\
V
[QQO
jX
[eS
PQRR]WN[Xc
q]WYNWf
Q__QU[]WN[NS\
, 9
%"&( (*
(�*
3+(", (*
')%*)
'.
",-+*,*#( ("'#4
r &�
-� !*
8"++
)*:3")*
%*( "+*%
%*!"$#=
 #%
3-% (*%
&'!(
'-"#"'#!
8"++
2*
-)*- )*%
 (
(�*
(",*
'.
",-+*,*#( ("'#
2 !*%
'#
(�*
hWVO
YS\NfWc

Esttuvwxy
zv
Fx{vvzv|
Jw{|u

}stzu~
H�utuv
Izvu��"*8!
'.
(�*
)"0*).)'#(
 )*
- ) ,'3#(
('
(�*
'0*) ++
, !(*)
-+ #4
�3)9"#$
(�*
'0*)�* %
n,*)*#
+"#*!
8"++
",-)'0*
(�*
'0*) ++
 *!(�*("&
 #%
"#&)* !*
(�*
3! 2+*
!- &*
8"(�"#
(�*
- )7=
 !
8*++
 !
",-)'0*
0"*8!
.)',
-)"0 (*
-)'-*)("*!
* !(
'.
;)'#(
?()**(4F�HJD�
?�')(@>*),
�)"')"(9
�9* )!
�@����������
>� #7!
('
 
?( (*
$) #(
 #%
&'')%"# ("'#
8"(�
?*# (')
�"+
>) &9=
l3"#&9
"!
)*&*"0"#$
 
����=���
$) #(
('
 !!"!(
8"(�
�� !*
5
'.
23)9"#$
(�*
'0*)�* %
-'8*)
+"#*!
(� (
() 0*)!*
(�*
)"0*).)'#(4
n%%"("'# +
.3#%"#$
"!
*<-*&(*%
.)',
n,*)*#
 #%
(�*
k"(94
EBJCJ�
>'( +
k'!(!
@
��=���=���
@
��=���=����� !*
5
@
����=���
@
����=���
---------------~ 



��������	
�������	�	���

�����
�����
��
����� !�
"#��$��� %
!& ��
"��
"�!$�' %!
 �(
�$)��
�'��$!*
$)�
&% �
&��&�!�!
$)�
�����&�� $���
�"
 �
�'��$
&% + 
 $
$)�
, !�
�"
- .&!)���
/01220
34
052
6711240
89:0
;<:=>
?:1@A
B52
C9:D:
:12:
E399
422<
F99
0G
H2
1:3>2<
I1G=
052
2J3>034K
K1:<2L
:4<
:
9GE
MGG<
E:99
>5G79<
H2
346G1CG1:02<
0G
C1G0260
052
:12:
I1G=
MGG<34KA
B52
2N240
9:E4
>C:62
>5G79<
34697<2
% �(!� &��O*
%�O)$��O*
P !$�
����&$ �%�!*
�%��$��� %
)��QR#&!*
 �(
S�RT�U
V�'��"���$
�(O�
�.&��'�.��$!
P�%%
���%#(�
!)��$
&�%��O
$�
!#&&��$
$)�
 ((�$���
�"
$��� ��(
��'��"���$
!$ ��!
 �(
$)�
,�O�����O!
�"
 �
 ��)�$��$#� %
&��.�� (�U�WXY�Z
[)��$R���.
\�����$]
̂]� �!
_R̀abcdefgehi
\��O� ..��O
T��!*
-�$�%
j
k�(O��O
� l*
m����!!���
T��!*
\#,%��
j
\��' $�
\ �$���!)�&!*
\��' $�
n����
o&&��$#��$]pqYrYZ
s_*tuu*uuu
R
sv*uuu*uuu
wxyz
{��|
}~���~��������
��|���


r�||����
����|
X��������� ��(
��'��
 ���!!
 (� ���$
$�
$)�
�'��$
% P�
�!
���%#(�(
$�
" ��%�$ $�
������$���
$�
$)�
P $���!
�(O�U
�)�
�#�'�(
!$ ��!
�
!#���#�(�(
,]
� $#� %*
$��� ��(
 �� !
P�$)
� $�'�
&% �$��O!
�
P�%%
��(#��
!�%$ $���
 �(
.���.�+�
. ��$�� ���U
�)�!
��.&����$
!)�#%(
,�
���!$�#�$�(
&����
$�*
��
��
����#��$���
P�$)*
$)�
&�(�!$�� �
� .&
 �(
�'��$
&% + U
�$
P�%%
,�
����!! �]
0G
5:N2
052
0211:62<
>0:31>
:4<
:>>G63:02<
F99
34
C9:62
0G
C1GN3<2
052
���#���(
��(��O
�%�' $���
"��
$)�
&�(�!$�� �
� .&U�WXY�Z

[)��$R���.
\�����$]
̂]� �!
_R̀abcdefgehi
�U[U
��.]
m��&!
�"
��O�����!
�� �$!*
�n�V*
���(O�
��$�O $���
T#�(!*
�� �!&��$ $���
��) ���.��$
T#�(!pqYrYZ
sv*�uu*uuu
R
s̀*uuu*uuu

wxyz
{��|
}~���~��������
��|���
---------------~ ---------------~ 



��������	
���	��������	����	���������	����	���	��������	 !�"�	 ��#����	��	$%%$&'()*'+	,$&	-	./(*01	2*)34	%&$5*6*)7	'89	0$::()*'+	2*'8	'89	�;�!���	��	����	;������	����	<���	��	#����	���	���������=	>�������������	�� ��#������	���!�	;�	������!	<���	���	������!	����	�����!!�����=?@ABCD		E����FG���	H�������	I�����	JFKLMNOPQRPST	>UVW	X���	�����	���	U�#�!� ����	Y����Z	[�����;������	����	X���	[!�;�Z	H��#���	\	[�� �����	U����	]  ��������Z	̂���	\	W�����	�̂�����	�_B̀BD	abccZccc	F	aJZdccZccc

efgh	i�j�	klmn�l�o�j�p�o	?��p�q	

r��o�jpo	?njsjG��	��������	��������	<�!!	������	��	 !���=	E����������	!������ �	;���	���!�	;�	�� !����	���	\	��	����#�������=	E���	���!���	��t��������	<�!!	)996	'$	u9	:-69	-)6	'89	v-)6	w8$(v6	u9	xvv96	-)6	7&-696	'$	-vv$2	,$&	'89	��������	��	�����������	��������	��� �Z	U	����<�!��Z	�������!�Z	!�������Z	���	���! ����!	�������=	?@ABCD		E����FG���	H�������	I�����	JFKLMNOPQRPST	H��#���	\	[�� �����	U����	]  ��������Z	>UVW	]EyVU	�̂������_B̀BD	aJZbccZccc	F	azZdccZccc

efgh	i�j�	klmn�l�o�j�p�o	?��p�q	{| }~�����	��}�����������
---------------~ --------------~ 



���������		�

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����!�"������������������#���������������������#������������$���������������������%����������&��������#���%����������������� ���������!�'�(������#��)�#�����������������������������#��)��������*�������+���&��������*�����#��)������#��)#�+�*�������������� ���������*������������*������������!,-��./��0���1�����2������+�3+�����4156789:;<:=>�2�������?�����@���������+*�"?A'�0�����B�����*�C��+�� �D����+�$���� ����*�D����+�2��)�?��������$���� ����*�2�������E�C���������?�����@���������+!�FG�H�/�IJKK*KKK�1�ILJK*KKK

MNOP�Q����RSTU�S�V���WXV�,��WXY�

-W�Z�[�����\X���]�ST���,��̂WV�����$��������������������� ����� ��+�����)�+� ������������������������#����!�_�������&���������� ����D����+�̀����C��$*�#��)����������abcdefgfh�bfeijek�lekafemn�ommn�dgpbcbka�gkq�lrfs�fbcepgmn�rajmjah���&��������*�������#�$���������������������!�t����������+*���������#����fburjfb�g�fbagjkjkv�w�xeeqygmm�gkq�g�xeeqygmm�lmeirfbz�{bdbkqjkv�ek�a|b�������*����}��������0�������������+�$������������������������#������$����������������!�0��������������*��������+�$���������������� �������������+���������_�������2��)*�������D����+�̀�����?��)*������������������!,-��./��0���1�����2������+�3+�����4156789:;<:=>�"?A'�̀����t������t����?�����������B����*�C�����$������� ����̀����C��$�*�2�������?�����@���������+*�~����E�'������~�������FG�H�/�I4*5KK*KKK�1�I4*�KK*KKK
MNOP�Q����RSTU�S�V���WXV�,��WXY� ������������������������

---------------~ --------------~ 



�� ������	
�������	�	���

������
����
����
�
������� 
!"#$%#&'(
)"*+
,"-
-&.$-
*-/&0$
1"'#0
*'%
1$
'
2'3"-
-$.$%/$
4$%$-'#"-
,"-
#5$
6&#7
'%)
6"/%#78
6-/&0$
1"'#0
*/--$%#(7
#-'.$(
#5$
9&00&00&!!&
:&.$-
'%)
0#"!
'#
)$0#&%'#&"%0
(&+$
;'%%&1'(<
9=<
'%)
>'.$%!"-#<
? 8
@/&%*7
ABCDE
F
DGHI
IGEJADKL
MNGOMC
FDHIGJCHJMDCL
FNP
QADC
RFDSTFNP
RCD
HFRGJF
#5'%
2"0#
*&#&$0
",
&#0
0&U$8
 **"-)&%4
#"
#5$
@/&%*7
 -$'
6"%.$%#&"%
'%)
V&0&#"-0
W/-$'/<
.&0&#"-
0!$%)&%4
"%
'.$-'4$
&0
'!!-"X&2'#$(7
YZ[\
!$-
!$-0"%<
!$-
".$-%&45#
0#'78
]5$
*-/&0$
!"-#
)"*+<
!'-+&%4<
'%)
4'-)$%0
̂&((
_CHAQC
F
̀CTHAQGNa
EJAR
bAD
JIAEC
cDEJ
CNJCDGNa
JIC
FDCFd
eQRDAfCQCNJE
&̂((
-$g/&-$
/#&(&#7
')3/0#2$%#0<
0&)$̂ '(+0<
!'.$2$%#<
$'-#5̂ "-+<
*/-10
'%)
4/##$-0<
('%)0*'!&%4<
1$%*5$0<
'
-'2!<
'%)
)"*+
*"%0#-/*#&"%8
?,
'4-$$2$%#0
*'%
1$
0$*/-$)
̂&#5
-&.$-1"'#
*"2!'%&$0
#"
2'+$
@/&%*7
'
-$4/('-
0#"!<
#5&0
1$*"2$0
'
-$.$%/$
4$%$-'#&%4
"!!"-#/%&#7
,"-
#5$
*"22/%&#78�hijkl

9&)m]$-2
n-&"-&#7
o7$'-0
Zmpqrstuvwuxy
]"/-&02
W"'-)
)"(('-0<
6&#7
",
@/&%*7
1"%)
,/%)0<
;"#$(
z
{")4&%4
]'X<
>"*+&%4
|$$0�}j~jl
Y�<p\\<\\\
m
Y�<�\\<\\\����
����
��������������
������


j�����
������������
�������
h���������
�
������#-$$#0
&%
#5$
-&.$-,-"%#
*"-$
̂&((
-$g/&-$
'**$00&1&(&#7<
,/%*#&"%'(&#7<
'%)
0#-$$#0*'!$
&2!-".$2$%#08
|-"%#
�#-$$#
*'%
0/!!"-#
'))&#&"%'(
!'-+&%4<
&%*(/)&%4
'%4($)
!'-+&%4
'("%4
#5$
̂$0#
0&)$8
]5$-$
&0
'(0"
#5$
"!!"-#/%&#7
,"-
#5$
*"%#&%/'#&"%
",
1&+$
#-'&(0
,-"2
W"%'%0&%4'
>-&.$
#5'#
'-$
0$!'-'#$)
,-"2
!'-+&%4
17
'
*/-1$)
'-$'8
�#-$$#
&2!-".$2$%#0
̂&((
&%*(/)$
!'.$2$%#
'%)
*/-1
-$2".'(<
/#&(&#7
')3/0#2$%#0<
0&)$̂ '(+0<
!'.$2$%#<
$'-#5̂ "-+<
'%)
*/-1
'%)
4/##$-8�hijkl

9&)m]$-2
n-&"-&#7
o7$'-0
Zmpqrstuvwuxy
6&#7<
n"#$%#&'(
:&.$-,-"%#
>$.$("!2$%#
>&0#-&*#�}j~jl
|-"%#
�#-$$#
:$*"%0#-/*#&"%
o[
W("*+0r
m
Y�<�\\<\\\
m
Yp<p\\<\\\|-"%#
�#-$$#
 ))&#&"%'(
n'-+&%4
m
Y�\\<\\\
m
Y[\\<\\\;'2!05&-$
�#-$$#
:$*"%0#-/*#&"%
o�
W("*+0r
m
YZ<�\\<\\\
m
YZ<�\\<\\\�"-+
�#-$$#
:$*"%0#-/*#&"%
o�8[
W("*+0r
m
Y�<Z\\<\\\
m
Y�<[\\<\\\
����
����
��������������
������
--------------~ ---------------~ 



��������	
�������	�	���

����������
������
�
����� !
"�#�$%���� �&'(()*+,((
-'./01
23
04)
-.//)30
567)8,0)/
9,/:
82((
;/'<26)
='/)
,-02<)
/)-/),02'3
23
04)
-'/)
>'3)?
@421
;/'A)-0
82((
/)B.2/)
)/'12'3
-'30/'(
,36
;/'0)-02'3C
0/))
/)='<,(C
=21-)((,3)'.1
6)='(202'3C
.02(20*
,6A.10=)301C
;,<)=)301C
126)8,(:1C
7/,6237C
-'310/.-02'3
'D
,
1,36
<'(()*+,((
-'./0C
EFGHIJFKLGMN
OPGJLGMN
FGH
ELMQRLGMS
TPJUGVMWXFRLUG
UO
KFXYLGM
ZLRQLG
RQP
;,/:
82((
=,230,23
)[210237
;,/:237
B.,30202)1
842()
-/),0237
1;,-)
D'/
04)
<'(()*+,((
-'./01?\]̂ _̀a

b26c@)/=
9/2'/20*
d*),/1
ecfghijklmkno
pqrs
s)-/),02'3
t/,30C
9'0)302,(
9,/03)/142;
8204
04)
r'/04
u26)
v',0
w(.+xy_z_a
{e||C|||
c
{}||C|||

~���
����
��������������
\�����


�����������
\���
̂���@4)
230)/,-02<)
;(,*
,/),C
,6A,-)30
0'
04)
)<)30
(,83
,36
D'.30,23C
21
6)1273)6
0'
;/'<26)
,
.32B.)
'.06''/
;(,*
1;,-)
04,0
-)()+/,0)1
,/),
4210'/*?
9(,*
D),0./)1
-'.(6
23-'/;'/,0)
10),=
+',01C
12=.(,0)6
-'=;/)11'/1C
7),/1C
,36
'04)/
230)/,-02<)
D),0./)1
04,0
4274(2740
�.23-*�1
236.10/2,(
4210'/*?
p=;/'<)=)301
23-(.6)
.02(20*
,6A.10=)301C
6)='(202'3C
VEEN
EFGHIJFKLGMN
IJWEKRWXPN
�PGJQPIN
FG
WGHPXHXFLG
I�IRP�N
FMMXPMFRPN
1./D,-237C
;(,*
)B.2;=)30C
,36
(2740237?
\]̂ _̀a

b26c@)/=
9/2'/20*
d*),/1
fc�ghijklmkno
9/2<,0)
q'3'/
�;;'/0.320*C
pqrs
�u��q
t/,30C
w'/;'/,0)
q'3,02'31C
u)/<2-)
w(.+
u.;;'/0xy_z_a
{eC�||C|||
c
{}C}||C|||

����
����
��������������
\�����
---------------~ --------------~ 



�� ������	
�������	�	���

�������
�
��������
����
�
 ��!
"����#$
$%&
'()$%
*+,&
(-
$%&
.()&
/('&0
1
223*$144&,
51)6+'7
4($
8+44
9&
.('*$):.$&,
9&$8&&'
$%&
&;+*$+'7
)1+4)(1,
1',
)&*$)((<
-1.+4+$+&*=
><5)(?&<&'$*
8+44
9&
<1,&
$(
$%&
&;+*$+'7
)&*$)((<
-1.+4+$+&*=
#
)&*$1:)1'$
6+(*60
8%+.%
.)&1$&*
1'
(55()$:'+$@
-()
5:94+.
A
5)+?1$&
51)$'&)*%+50
8+44
14*(
9&
1,,&,=
B'*:)+'7
CDEF
GHIG
EF
GJKLI
MGNKH
OKKP
HEFQ
RFEST
UVV
WEVV
JI
ESCITHGV
CK
ECF
FRXXIFFY
Z&<(4+$+('0
:$+4+$@
1,[:*$<&'$*0
*+,&8146*0
.('.)&$&0
41',*.15+'70
4+7%$+'70
1',
1
71$&81@
$(
$%&
51)6
1)&1
8+44
9&
'&.&**1)@=�\�]̂_

̀+,3a&)<
b)+()+$@
c@&1)*
d3efghijkljmn
b)+?1$&
Z('()0
o('.&**+('
p&&*qr]s]_
tu0uvv0vvv
3
tu02vv0vvv

wxyz
{���
|�}~����������
�����!


]�����
r���~����1?+'7
1
5()$+('
(-
$%&
&;+*$+'7
̀&<()+14
�)+,7&
-)(<
,&<(4+$+('
.1'
5)(?+,&
1
:'+�:&
*.&'+.
(?&)4((6
.1'$+4&?&)&,
(?&)
$%&
̀+**+**+55+
�+?&)=
a%+*
-&1$:)&0
[:*$
19(?&
$%&
&?&'$
418'
1',
1,[1.&'$
$(
$%&
5&,&*$)+1'
)1<50
8+44
.)&1$&
*$:''+'7
?+&8*
(-
$%&
)+?&)
1',
+'.)&1*&,
1.$+?+$@
+'
$%&
51)6=
#*
1
9)+,7&
<+$+71$+('
(55()$:'+$@0
.((),+'1$+('
8+$%
>Z�a
8+44
9&
HI�REHIPY
�ESXI
CDEF
G�IXCF
CDI
�IMKHEGV
�HEPTI
PIMKVECEKS�
XKKHPESGCEKS
FDKRVP
JITES
EMMIPEGCIV�
GF
�GHC
K�
CDI
JHEPTI
HI�VGXIMISC
PIFETS
I�KHCFY�\�]̂_

�('73a&)<
b)+()+$@
c@&1)*
e3�fghijkljmn
>Z�a0
�)+,7&
̀+$+71$+('
p:',*qr]s]_
t�0�vv0vvv
3
tu0vvv0vvv

yx��z
{���
|�}~����������
�����!
--------------~ --------------~ 



��������	
�������	�	���

����������
�����
��� !"
#!"!$%�&'(
�')#*
!+%!("&(,
"-.(
/�-)
0'&(!
1%�!!%
'("
&(%!�$!�%&(,
%2!
�& !�/�-(%
%�'&3
$4$%!)
5!3-.
.&33
$!� !
'$
%2!
#�-)&(!(%
#!"!$%�&'(
'("
5&6!
'��!$$
/�-)
%2!
�& !�/�-(%
%-
"-.(%-.(7
82&$
(!.
9:;<=>?<@A?@<B
C9DD
<BE@9<B
?<=FA
AG:?<GDH
B<G>9G:
AG:?<GDH
I9>ABDD=:BG@>
"!)-3&%&-(*
%2!
�')#
$%���%��!*
�%&3&%4
'"J�$%)!(%$*
'
#!"!$%�&'(
�'&3&(,*
9IKG<?BL
MDDH
=:L
=<AN9?BA?@<=D
D9ON?9:OP
�QRSTU

V-(,W8!�)
X�&-�&%4
Y4!'�$
ZW[\]_̂̀ ab̀cd
efg8*
h�&",!
0&%&,'%&-(
i�("$jkSlSU
mn*opp*ppp
W
mo*ppp*ppp

qrstu
v���
w��x��������y�
����y�


z����
S�����
w���y{������|9>9?G<>
B}9?9:O
?NB
KBLB>?<9=:
<=IK
=?
?NB
?GK
G;
?NB
~D@�
C9DD
=AAB>>
"-.(%-.(
 &'
0'&(!
1%�!!%7
�#"'%&(,
0'&(!
1%�!!%
#�- &"!$
'(
-##-�%�(&%4
%-
��!'%!
'(
&(%!�'�%& !*
#!"!$%�&'(W/-��$!"
.'36.'4
.2&3!
>?9DD
=AAGIIGL=?9:O
DGA=D
?<=FAP
�NB>B
9IK<G�BIB:?>
9:AD@LB
K=�BIB:?
'("
���5
�!)- '3*
�%&3&%4
'"J�$%)!(%$*
$&"!.'36$*
#' !)!(%*
3'("$�'#&(,*
3&,2%&(,*
!'�%2.-�6*
'("
���5$
'("
,�%%!�$7�QRSTU

V-(,
8!�)WX�&-�&%4
Y4!'�$
ZW[\]_̂̀ ab̀cd
efg8*
h�&",!
0&%&,'%&-(
i�("$jkSlSU
m�*�pp*ppp
W
m�*npp*ppp

qrstu
v���
w��x��������y�
����y�
---------------~ --------------~ 



�� ������	
�������	�	���

��������
������������
��������� !
"#$!"%"&'(
)!"$!*
+)
+
,-+(!.+/
(&
0"!!*&12
%&"
)&
1+'/
3!&34!
56789:6895
;9<=>?@A
6<A587?B
CA
A9>6D
<=5E:7F5<8=
8G
F75
56F5
5EHHA
56<A
6<A587?
<A
A9::EA5EI
FH8=:
56E
7<JE7G78=5D
KEIEA57<F=
7FLKD
F=I
56E
MF<=E
N57EE5
>877<I87
>8==E>5<=:
56E
7<JE7G78=5
58
I8O=58O=B
P6<A
LF?
<=>H9IE
F
JF7<E5?
8G
A>9HK597ED
EQKE7<E=5<FH
IEA<:=D
F=I
A<:=F:EBR�STUV

W8=:XPE7L
Y7<87<5?
Z?EF7A
[X\]̂_̀ abcade
;9<=>?
N8><E5?
8G
f<=E
C75AD
;9<=>?
Y9gH<>
C75A
h8LL<AA<8=D
Y7<JF5E
i
h87K87F5E
j8=87
kKK8759=<5?D
C75A
l7F=5AmnToTV
pqrrDrrr
X
p[rrDrrr

stuvw
x���
�y�z�y��������
R����{


|��z��
R��}
o���z~9==<=:D
�8::<=:D
F=I
OFH�<=:
F7E
A8LE
8G
56E
58K
7E>7EF5<8=FH
F>5<J<5<EA
<=
56E
�=<5EI
N5F5EAB
P6<A
68HIA
579E
<=
;9<=>?
O6E7E
57F<HA
F7E
6EFJ<H?
95<H<�EIB
P6E
=EQ5
AE>5<8=
8G
56E
�<HH
�H<=:=E7
P7F<H
O<HH
EQ5E=I
G78L
YF7�E7
�E<:65A
58
W<=>8H=
YF7�
FH8=:
�8=F=A<=:F
j7<JEB
N<=>E
56E
K9gH<>
6FA
8JE7O6EHL<=:H?
A5F5EI
56F5
7<JE7@A
EI:E
EQKE7<E=>EA
F7E
K7EGE77EID
>8=A<IE7F5<8=
A689HI
gE
:<JE=
58
FH<:=<=:
56E
57F<H
FH8=:
56E
;9<=>?
�F?
F=I
56789:6
�EAHE7
YF7�BR�STUV

W8=:XPE7L
Y7<87<5?
Z?EF7A
\X�r]̂_̀ abcade
�j�~
P7F<HA
l7F=5AD
~E>7EF5<8=FH
P7F<HA
Y78:7FL
l7F=5AD
�P�YmnToTV
p�D�rrDrrr
X
p�D�rrDrrr

�tuvw
x���
�y�z�y��������
R����{
--------------~ --------------~ 



���������	
���������
�

����������	������	��	���������	������ !	"##$%%&'($	)"*+	,&((	($"-	./	"	+$-$%.)&"!	')&-0$	.1".	$2.$!-%	3)/*	45%.	%/5.1	/3	.1$	65&!#7	8/".	9(5'	"#)/%%	./	65&!%&++&	:%("!-;	<1&%	=>?@ABC@DECD@F	G=HH	@FID=@F	C@AJE	EK>C@KHL	F@KB=K>	EK>C@KHL	M=BEFHHA>FKDB	-$*/(&.&/!N	.1$	)"*+	"!-	')&-0$	%.)5#.5)$N	5.&(&.7	"-45%.*$!.%N	"	OFPFBC@=A>	@A=H=>QL	=MOK@CFP	RHHL	A>P	A@ES=CFECD@AH	H=QSC=>QT�UVWXY		Z/!0[<$)*	\)&/)&.7	]7$")%	̂[_̀abcdefgehi	\)&j".$	k/!/)	l++/).5!&.7N	m<\	n)"!.opWqWY	rsǸ̀ Ǹ̀̀ 	̀[	rsNt̀ Ǹ̀̀ `

uvwxy	z���	�{���{��������	������	--------------~ 



�� �������	


������������������������- · 



�������� �	

������������������������������������ ���������!"�� ���������#������$�������% ��# ���� &'()*��+�����% ��� ��� ������,��� '-





�

�����������	

���		������������������������������������� � � � � ������������ ��

��!"#$!%!�&'�!$($#$��)�$&'�*�#$!&+&,$�+&(�%-&("&*��'!-,'-!$��%�./�0/1������
����'2������/������  �������������������3�/�2�/�������4��2������/�0�����3��2��/���/3/�������/��2����5����5����������� ���2��4/��/�����2��� 4�� ���0��������4��0���4/�6����420����������4������0������/�0������/����/��������.�����0.���2����0�7����1�!���/3/����$���/4/����,�/4�/0�����879!$,:��'2�����/����/��������.������2��.����;�0��������3�/��/�0��������  �/��0���0�������/�0�� �������2��2�����3�0�/��������0������2.�/2������1����������2����//����'"%�����/������2��2�����������2��!���/3/����3/� ��0������0������/�0��01��'2��'"%9,���/0����������(���/����<����(�����4 ����)�0��0���!�4�/���0��4����������	���4���3��0��1�/�3�/������2��!���/3/����0��0�=�1�������4 ����0/�0�>�0� �5��9����?4��4���4�0��@��+����=�1�����2�����0.���2 �����3�?%/�������3��2��!���/3/���@�0��0��
�8�:����2��2���������/=����2��2���5�������7����1�)0/=�%����0������'2��%����0�����20���54/��������44�/��0�������/�������.�����0�40/���3��2��/���/3/����/�������4 �����$��0.���2����0������� ����������.��40/���3��2��3���/0�������33�/���79!$,�������20���0������4�������.�0/���3�����/��������  ����1���0��/��A�.��������4/�3������0����,��1��33���0�8�:��,����1��33���0�8�:��0���7����1�)0/=�(���/���� � .�/8�:��0�������0��4������0����0���0���%���/0���33���0����
���

BCCDEFGH�B IJ

Q-REC 

-



� � ��

����������	��


��������������������������������
���������������������������  ����������!��������"#�� �$����!%# �&'���(�%����������)�������'�*���+������$��#������������%��%�!������%����)����,-��#��������!��!��������������������������"��.�#/����%�
���!�����#��%���0	,1�$'����'�2�%��#����������������$��������������������������#/'�3������)����$�'"�&���
����#����������#���3��������������������������������������������%�!��!�%������������������'"�&���,-��#����
����!���%�#���������%����$���#4����%���������������������'��!���"�&������/��!������#���0"-�������������������#��'�����%�������0�5�0-5���������'����������'�������$'��������!�����
���#������������%�����#������"�&������/6����%��������������#����'7�%������80"9.������������������!���������%�����#�"�:�����������'��!�%�$'�
���!���������%������������/��$��������%����%����%���������"�
������������(;<6������%��������������%�����!�������������%������%���������������$��������#���������������������%����=�#�"��3�����#���%�����������&���
���$���%����%���#������#��%�����������������>�����3������������������������%���+�������������������������:������������#/'"�
�����%��������������#���������������%������������������/"�
������������%�������������������0�$��#/��%=�#���������/�������#����#�����������!"�?��������
��������������%�%����������!������#������������������0�5��#�����#��%����$����9-��#�������%������������������������!��!�
���������������#�"��;�%���?��������%����&!������%�������������������%���#���������:����������'���%����'������������4����'"�@�#����������'��������%������$���%����$�����������
��"�2������%������������������%���#�����������������#���������������%��������%��%���%����"���������%�������!�������%����%������������������������������%�������"�&��������������!������%�������������%%���������%����������������8095���������9���������!������A���#������'���%�������)�������������$�%�����8�"�A>��15B����������%���$�����9B�������#���0CB�������"���(������:���#����A9B������������>�����3���������0	B�����������������9,B����/��������%�������"�&��������'������#������$��#���%�������#����%���������#����������������������!��������������% �����#������������������%�#�%�������#����$��������
��"��;�%�����������#��������+��%��������)�������8,5�555� �'�����$�����!�'���������#���#����=�#�����������������������"���@%�!�����
������������������������%�����!������800���������%�!������%�%����������%����������%���������'����"�&����#��������+#�������'�%�%�#���%������'���������=������������%� DEEFGHIJ�DKL-



� � ��

����������	��


���������������������
���������������������������
�������������
����������� �   ����������������!�
��������������������"#��������$��
�������
$�������$���
���������$�������
������%����
��&
�����'���������
��(�%����
���)*��)����&�������������+����
���,��
-��������
$���
������������������������
����+���./ ��$��������'�������/��
�������%
��
��
��
�&
����0�$'�������)���&
�������������������������
���1&��2������
�
������������
��.   ��������$
��������������������������
����3����
����������������%����
����'�����
��
������
$�������������������������������
������$���������$
��(�
�����'��������������
���������)���&�����������'�$��������������
���������'�����������&����������������������%����
��&
�����'���������
��1%&��2�
��. "�����������������$���
���$��
������&������������4�$��������������������
�������+������56���������������'����7�����8������
��������$�������
��. "�����9������$��:��$����)���%&���
��������������������������������
�������$����$
��������$�������������������������
�����)���$
�����������%&���������
������
����������6����-�����������
������
����
��
�����������%�����
�������%&��;������������������������������'���$����������������������'������
����������)�
��4�
����������$��������$
�
��(��'
������$����������$���
�������
�������$�����
$��
���������������%&��������
�����8���
���:��$����
��������������$����$��<�)����
������������"�(���������������$����$���
�����" (�����-����
����
�������%&���
��. "���)�
�������������
������������������������
������������������
=��
������������
�������$
������������
�������$
�
����������
����������
���������������������'���)������������$
�������
�����
���������������������
��
�������������$
���$���$
����$�������8���
�������$
���$����$�����8>�. "	������������"�?�.@@�����'�&������<���'������
����
�$���
����
$'�������������
��
���������������'
��������������������������������$���
���������
������������������8>�. "	�(��@�/�?�""?��9��������������
���<�0��������
$������
�������$���$���
���
���������
������
��$�������
�$���
�������������������
�������
$������
������������
������
�������$���$���
���
���������
��
�
��������8���
����������������������
�������8>�. "	�����������	@�	?����ABBCDEFG�A HI -



� � ��

����������	��


�����������������������������
����
�����������
�������������� !"�����������#�$���%�����&�&�%'�������������%�������'(����������'������������&�������������������������������$���$��
�������������������������)!"������%����#(�����&�$����������&������*��+����������+����������,-�.!)	�������&��)(.//*��0��0�������"���1�0����%���2���
'�����%��������������������3��$���$��4�&�����������5������'�6���%��(�������(���&���&�$��������&����5�����4�&�����������$������������������������&�$���$��0����%��*�������1"����))�������������������4�������������$���$��0����%����7��������&�5���������������������$���$������������������.!!.(�����0�'������&�����0����%�����$���$��������������0�����������0��0#�$������������&�$���0������������0������'�8�%���4�&�����������0������������������������������*�7����0��0���&�0��������������������������1���1���������������&���&�'(���������%���&����&�������*���
���0��030�����������9���������������&�������&�$���$��0����%������%������������������������������'���������������8���&�������*�
�������������������:���������&�������������������;�����7��&��(�����%��&���&�&�$���$��&���������������������������&������'����<�����%���������&�$���$�(�������&���������������������(���������(������(���&����������������(�������������$����%���������1�����0����%���0���������&�����������"��*�5������������:�����������������������0��0���=������������>�$����$���%�����������&1��������%�����&�&���������������&������&�����(������(���&��������������&�%'������������&��������&�/!������������������&��������'���������������*���
�&�'(�����))1�����������"������������������1��������(��$���(�%������(���������(���&�������������������������������&����������&������������$����������������?��)/(!!!1�<����1���������������$��������������&:������������������������&������*��@���������������������
���������"��9��&�������������&��������&����������������������������������������%��$��������0�'���&�0��030�����������*��0��0���&�0�����������9��%���&�����&����������������������%����������&���*�
���0�'9����������&�4���������������������$�������������"�����������&*�0��0�������$�����&������������������������"�����&����������%�����������������*�
���0��0�������&������&�$��������&�������������0����%���,���&������������������������������*���,��&��� ABBCDEFG�AHI-



� � ��

����������	��


�������������������������������������������������������� ! ���"�����#����#��$�%����&�'�������(�������������������������!�����))***!���������!���)����)����������+��+��+����)�'������������������������������������������!��,������-��������$������.�/�///�����*�����/0������$''$��-�+��������������������������
����������%��������������������� /##(�����1����������������&��'��������������������������#2/�///�������������������������������������1����������������&��3��������������1����������������&��'���������������+������������������������������������������"�������������&!�4����������������������+����������������!�"�������������$''$�����������������������*����*���4���$������������������������������������������������������������&����������"���������!�
�����������������*������������&����������������������������������������������"��������������������%!�����������&���������+�"!�5�������-�4%������&�$���������%�6��������������������������,����#� 	.��������7��&����������������&�����������"!�5�����������8����9��������������������:���;��������������������%����������������������������������%�������������!�4������&��������������������������������������������������������*���������%�����������������������������&��������������!�4������&����������# �����������������%���!�������������#	<2�����������&������������������&8������������%�������;����!�$�������������������������������������������%�������������&���������!�,������������+���+���������&+�������������;���������%�����������%��������������������%�����������������������������������������%�������������*��������%!���3����������"����������������&������������������*������$�%8��'��������������&���1��������������������%���������������������������������������������������������&!�4�������������������������./+%�����������������������������+��&������*�����������������%!�4������������������������������������# +��������=����������������#<�����������������������#/��=+���������������!�4���������������������$�%8��'��������������&���1��������������������%!�4���$�%���������������������%������������&���������������%��������������������*�����������������������������������������������*��&��������*�������������������*��������������������������������������������&��!��������������>??@ABCD�> EF -



� � ��

����������	��


��������������������������������������������������		���������������������������������� !����� ������"�����#�#���������������"������$�����������%��&�'�������(������)����� �������!�������'"�����������*�����"�����������)������$�����������%�#�#������������������������� ����"������$�������������������������������������$�� ���%�����������������+,�+�����#�#��������������������������������,-�����"����"�����,-����������!�����������,,����������$���������%�(���!����������������������������������� ��������������!�� ����"�����������$������#�#�����������%��(��������"��������� �����!�������� ������ ���������������������#�#���!���!���������� �������������������)���������  ��%��

.//01234�.56-







��

�������	�
��	����������	�����������������	����	�����������	��	����������������� !"��#�$%&�'%(�)!'��%&*����$%+'%�!�)�'(�(�%'��,�)!-#&!."����.�!$/!"�01234526�789354�:;7126�<34=:3546�850�2:>11:�?@>53:@>1�A3:=35�:=1�>391>?>B5:�C82:1>�7<85�DB>1�EB51F !"+'$�'���.!*��)(�)!'�$%+'%���%�G�'%���(%&�H�).%!�%��**�.�#'���%(���.��%I*�.!."�(��'!�%�J%K�KH���.��%(��,!&(LH�!'$��%&*�,�(���.(����+'$�!��.!)���'(�!'$�$%(��'!���'(�A3:=35�:=1�>10191<B7C15:�EB51FM@3<0354�012345�4@301<3512�D85�=1<7�51A�0191<B7C15:�35�:=1�DB>1�EB51�2718N�8�)�'(�(�%'��&!'�#!�%���!��.%O%)�(�P#�')"Q(�.�,%.�.�'���%.��!�%�/����#��'%)%((!.�&"�>17<3D8:354�RS:=�D15:@>;�8>D=3:1D:@>8<�2:;<12F

TUVWX�YZ[\]X�̂_\̀Za\XZ[bc�de�fghheffigjk�lgmnhopf�qermstjmuev�qmreqiqcns�tqet�fwcgjv�mnhcqxcqtse�ejeyensf�swts�tqe�hcweqensk�jezmdjek�tnv�hcnfmfsens{�|ne�}to�sc�thwmere�swefe�zctjf�mf�swqcgzw�swe�gfe�ci�vefmzn�zgmvejmnef�tf�t�hcqe�ucne�creqjto�~�t�fes�ci�qezgjtsmcnf�tnv�zgmvejmnef�mnsenvev�sc�txxjo��gfs�sc�swe�qeverejcxev�qmreqiqcns�hcqe�ucne{ �������������������	�
�34=:�B?��8;��@301<3512�AB@<0�877<;�:B�51A�B>�3C7>B910�2:>11:2�A3:=35�:=1��B@508>312�B?�:=1�>391>?>B5:�DB>1�EB51F��2:8�<32=354�8�)�'(�(�%'��(�.%%���*%.(�'!&��"��/�&&�-%�).#)�!&�:B�:=1�7@�<3D�2�8�3<3:;�:B�032D1>5��@35D;�2�>391>?>B5:�82�8�032:35D:�012:358:3B56�80�8D15:�:B��@:�5B:�1�8D:<;�:=1�28C1�82��@35D;�2�0BA5:BA5F��5<3N1�:=1�0BA5:BA56�A=3D=�=B2:2�4B91>5C15:�850�D393D�?@5D:3B52�82�A1<<�82�DBCC1>D1�850�15:1>:835C15:6�:=1�.%$%+'%$�.�,%.�.�'��)�.%�G�'%��(�I�.%�?BD@210�B5�>1D>18:3B5�850�15:1>:835C15:6�!'$�(��#&$��!,%�!�(�.%%�()!*%�.%O%)��,%����:=32�CB>1�>1<8�10�7>B4>8C�B?�8D:393:312F�����������	��
�������
�=1�DB>1�EB51�8<>180;�DB5:8352�8�98>31:;�B?�2:>11:�:;7126�?>BC�8<<1;2�:B�8>:1>38<2F��B:�191>;�(�.%%��'%%$(�����!,%���%�(!I%�*.�+&%H�-#��!&&�(��#&$��!,%���%�(!I%�*%.(�'!&��"K��'�.�$#)�'���.!�)�)!&I�'��(�.!�%��%(�/�&&�-%��I*�.�!'�����I!��'����%�.%$%,%&�*%$�)�.%�G�'%�I�.%�8::>8D:391�:B�71012:>38526�15=85D354�:=1�012:358:3B56�850�1�:150354�:=1�:3C1�71B7<1�8>1�/�&&�'�����(*%'$��'���%�!.%!K��.!�)�)!&I�'��(�.!�%��%(���!��/�&&�-%�!**.�*.�!�%����)�'(�$%.���.��@35D;�2�>391>?>B5:�35D<@01���� ���������� ��%$#)�'����%�'#I-%.�!'$�¡��.�/�$�������.!�)�&!'%(����(&�/�!#��I�-�&%��.!�)���.�#�����%�!.%!K�� 
��������¢�	����21�B?�2:>11:�78>N3546�A=1:=1>�78>8<<1<�B>�854<106�A=1>191>�7B223�<1�/�&&��%&*����(&�/���.�#����.!�)�-%)!#(%������%�*%.)%�,%$�.�(�����*!.�%$�)!.(�I�,�'��2@0015<;F�� ����������	�����������
���	����

�	�
��£1012:>385�D>B223542�C8>N10�5B:��@2:�A3:=�2345841��@:�A3:=�032:35D:391�¤B>�>83210¥�789354�C8N12�0>391>2�8A8>1�B?�:=1�<3N1<;�7>1215D1�B?�71012:>38526�35D>182354�:=13>�8<1>:5122F�� ¦�§��̈�©�� ��=15�35:14>8:10�35:B�8�<8>41>��3D;D<1�>B@:1�2;2:1C6�7>B:1D:10��3N1�<8512�35D>1821�0>391>�8A8>15122�850�=1<7�:B�C3:348:1�27110354F�� ª«�¦̈����ª�©���«ª���© �¬5�2BC1�8>1826�D@>�<122�DB52:>@D:3B5��<@>2�:=1�032:35D:3B5��1:A115�71012:>385�850�91=3D<1�EB512�35�8��34=:�B?��8;F��=B@4=�5B:�?B>�191>;�2:>11:6�)#.-&%((�)�'(�.#)���'�)!'�-%�!'�%%)��,%��.!�)�)!&I�'�����&��'�!.%!(�/���������)�')%'�.!���'(����*%$%(�.�!'��.!�)�!'$�.%&!��,%&"�&�/�,%��)&%�)�#'�(K�� ª®�ª�©�� �M@C7B@:2�850�>B@508�B@:2�:=8:�35:>B0@D1�932@8<�35:1>>@7:3B52�35:B�:=1��.!�)�&!'%��%&*����I!�%�$.�,%.(�I�.%�,���&!'��J!'$�$.�,%�(&�/%.LK°̄°±²³́µ�¶

����	��	��·�������
 !"+'$�'��!'$��.!*��)(�!.%�!��.%!��/!"���.�:=1�>10191<B710�>391>?>B5:�:B�032:354@32=�3:21<?�82�8�012:358:3B5F�̧178>8:1�?>BC�B:=1>��.!*��)(�!'$�/!"+'$�'��%�.�(���!��I!"�1�32:�35��@35D;�850�¹08C2�ºB@5:;6�:=1�>391>?>B5:�DB>1�EB51�2=B@<0�=891�032:35D:�2345841�A3:=�8�032:35D:�71>2B58<3:;�:=8:�$%+'%(����!(�!�(*%)�!&�$%(��'!���'��'���%�»��"�850�ºB@5:;F��'�!$$����'����+¼%$�(��'!�%H���%�*�((�-�&��"�850�0123>8�3<3:;�B?�1<1D:>B53D�2345841�:=8:�)!'�*.�,�$%��.!�)��#�$!')%H�*.�I��%�@7DBC354�1915:26�B>��1�@210�?B>�1C1>415D;�C12284354�2=B@<0��1�DB52301>10F�̧345841�2:8508>02�¤850�2:>11:�<34=:354¥�2=B@<0�8<2B�35DB>7B>8:1�8>C2�?B>�=854354�:1C7B>8>;��8551>2�?B>�?83>26�?12:398<26�1915:26�850�2182B52�:=8:�82232:�A3:=��>850354�850�7>B4>8CC354�35�:=1�>10191<B7C15:�8>18F

I 

+ 

+ 

+ 



�� �������	
�

����
������������
����
��������
 ������
!"��#�"��$
#�
�
����%
����&��'
�!
%��#&�
�(�)����
����
��(*
%�+��
��
����
,#��
%#��#���#-�
-���#��(
�(�)����
����
���
-#�#�(�
��
����
*�%����#���
��%
./012/34
56072
829:623
;/2
;9
<810<=3
2>;?@72
<A
3B/22B
A=/90B=/2C
<B62/
0B2?3
B6;B
:;9
627@
%�+��
���
�#-��!����
����
D���
#��("%�EF
 G;032.
@7;9B2/3
H0B6
;
.03B09:B
2.I2F
 J*��#+�
��
"�"�"�(
������
�����F
 K#&��
+L�"���
M���
����#��
��(�,NF
 O0/2
6P./;9B3F
 Q�'+�%#�&F
 R=870:
;/B
S��
%��#&�
&"#%�(#��
���"(%
&#-�
�*��#+�
&"#%����
��
��
���
�'*�
�!
������
!"��#�"���
#��
@7;:2?29B
09
B62
G0I6BT<AT5;PC
;9.
/2:<??29.2.
3@;:09I4
UB/22B
A=/90B=/2
36<=7.
82
;//;9I2.
09
;
7092;/
V<92
BH<
B<
B6/22
A22B
H0.2C
;
:<9303B29B
.03B;9:2
A/<?
B62
:=/8
3<
;3
���
��
#)*�%�
*�%����#��
�#%�,�(W
X�,Y
J*��#+���#���
!��
������
!"��#�"��
���"(%
�(,�'�
B;Z2
09B<
;::<=9B
B62
?;9=A;:B=/2/[3
@/2/<I;B012
B<
.03:<9B09=2
@/<.=:B
709234
O</
B603
/2;3<9C
6;109I
?=7B0@72
3<=/:23
A</
30?07;/
0B2?3
03
3B/<9I7P
/2:<??29.2.4
\]̂_̀ ]âb92
<A
B62
H;P3
B62
/012/A/<9B
;/2;
:;9
.03B09I=036
0B327A
03
B6/<=I6
B62
=32
<A
<92
</
?</2
������
(#&��#�&
+L�"���
����
�����(#��
�
*������(#�'
"�#c"�
!��)
����
�!
S��
d#���#��Y
S����
�������
���
�"�����('
(#�
"�#�&
��
�(%e!���#���%
 �����$
(#&��
+L�"��
&�����(('
�"&&���#-�
�!
���
�&�
�!
)��'
%�,���,�
�"#(%#�&�Y
J"��
+L�"���
���
��))��
#�
�(%��
%�,���,��
��%�
%��*#��
���#�
%#f������
!��)
*"��('
!"���#���(
���%,�'
(#&��#�&�
%�
(#��(�
��
%#��#�&"#��
���
�(%��
%�,���,�
!��)
�������Y
S����
+L�"���
������
��#&��
�*���
!��
%�#-���
��%
@2.23B/0;93
;70Z2
gH60:6
:;9
82
;
3<=/:2
<A
120709I
I7;/2h
H6072
360909I
70I6B
09
;77
.0/2:B0<93
M(���
%��#���(�
!��
 %��W
�W'$
����#%����#���NYi6<=I6
B6232
;:</9
70I6B3
;/2
09
3<?2
H;P3
;@@/<@/0;B2
A</
;
603B</0:
.<H9B<H9C
;
%#f������
����&�#D��(�
�#-��!����
(#&��
+L�"��
M�
-���#��
�!
,�#��
���
��
��"���%
!��)
?=7B0@72
?;9=A;:B=/2/3h
36<=7.
82
:<930.2/2.
A</
B62
3B;9.;/.
/2.2127<@2.
/012/A/<9B
������(#&��Y
j%��(('�
�"��
�
(#&��
,�"(%
��
*�%����#��
���(�%
M(���
����
kl
!���
��((N�
!"((
�"��f
g?2;909I
9<
70I6B
03
.0/2:B2.
=@H;/.3hC
;9.
B62?;B0:;77P
709Z2.
B<
3B/22B
A=/90B=/2
;9.
<B62/
272?29B3
<A
B62
G0I6BT<AT5;P
m230I9
n=0.2709234

op]\q]â 
qrs]̂a
s̀taqtuqsi62
I<;7
<A
.2127<@?29B
3B;9.;/.3
03
9<B
B<
0?@<32
;9
;/:60B2:B=/;7
3BP72
</
603B</0:;7T7<<Z09I
;::<=B/2?29B3
<9
92H
.2127<@?29BC
8=B
B<
627@
293=/2
B62
3=::233
<A
B62
/012/A/<9B
;/2;
;3
;
.230/;872
.23B09;B0<94
v3
3=:6C
.2127<@?29B
I=0.270923
36<=7.
82
;3
X�L#�(�
��
*���#�(�
��
�((�,
!��
�
-��#��'
�!
�L*����#���
,�#(�
��(*#�&
��
���#�-�
�����#��
H0B609
B62
/012/A/<9B[3
8<=9.;/0234
w=07.09I
.230I9
I=0.270923
36<=7.
;../233
B62
A<77<H09I
����#%����#���
�*��#+��(('Ex
 �yz{�|
m2127<@2.
H0B6
;?@72
@=870:
09@=BC
8=07.09I
.230I9
I=0.270923
36<=7.
3@2;Z
B<
B62
.230/2.
3:;72
<A
.2127<@?29B4
w<B6
?090?=?
g8=07.09I3
<12/
<92
3B</P
60I67P
29:<=/;I2.h
;9.
?;>0?=?
g?0.T/032
8=07.09I3
29:<=/;I2.C
60I6T/032
8=07.09I3
9<B
29:<=/;I2.h
3:;723
36<=7.
82
2>@/2332.4

x
 }z���z{�|
v
8/<;.
?;B2/0;73
@;72BB2
36<=7.
82
29:<=/;I2.C
09:7=.09I
?;B2/0;73
B6;B
���
�#)�(���
M��#�W�
�����
������
������
&(���N
��
,�((
��
)����#�(�
����
���
)���
�*��#+�
B<
;
@;/B0:=7;/
@<09B
09
B0?2C
3=:6
;3
?2B;7
@;9273C
/;093:/2293C
2B:4
vBB29B0<9
36<=7.
82
@;0.
B<
B62
7;BB2/
:;B2I</P
;3
?</2
:=//29B
?;B2/0;73
:;9
;73<
82
3229
;3
?</2
.03/=@B012
<A
;9
;/2;[3
;/:60B2:B=/;7
:<62/29:24x
 ������z�~�|
m03:=330<9
<A
8=07.09I
A2923B/;B0<9C
0424C
H62B62/
I7;V09I
<B62/
B6;9
@=9:62.
H09.<H
<@2909I3
36<=7.
82
@2/?0BB2.C
36<=7.
82
@;/B
<A
B62
8=07.09I
.230I9
I=0.270923
.03:=330<94
56072
;77TI7;33
H;773
:;9
=9.2/?092
B62
;@@2;/;9:2
<A
;
�#����#�
%#���#���
%��#&����
���"(%
��
&#-��
(��#�"%�
��
"��
&(�D#�&
��
�L*����
%#f�����
0.2;3
H0B609
A;0/7P
8/<;.
@;/;?2B2/3C
A</
093B;9:2C
8P
3@2:0AP09I
B6;B
9<
?</2
B6;9
��
@2/:29B
<A
;
8=07.09I
A;�;.2
1030872
B<
B62
@=870:
:<9303B3
<A
I7;V09I4
x
 ����|
Q�#(�
������e(�-�(
����#(
#�
�(,�'�
�
%��#���(�
"��
�!
&��"�%
X���
�*����
%��#&�
I=0.270923
?=3B
82
/2;703B0:
;8<=B
B62
A2;308070BPC
@/;:B0:;70BPC
;9.
:<?@;B08070BP
<A
����#(
,#��
��'
*���#�"(��
%�-�(�*)���
*��*���(Y
���"�%
X���
����#(
)�'
��
�
%�!�"(�
���")*�#��
�!
�
���
�!
%��#&�
&"#%�(#����
��,�-���
�((�,�����
���"(%
��
)�%�
#�
@;/B0:=7;/
:;323
H62/2
/2B;07
:;9
82
36<H9
B<
82
0?@/;:B0:;7C
09:<?@;B0872C
</
60I67P
70Z27P
B<
A;074
w2:;=32
<A
B62
3B22@
I/;.23
;7<9I
B62
/012/A/<9BC
H6;B
:<93B0B=B23
B62
 &��"�%
X���$
)�'
�(��
��
�
)�-#�&
���&��Y
����
���-�
���
&��"�%
X���
���"(%
�((�,
A</
;
H0.2
/;9I2
<A
/230.29B0;7C
:<??2/:0;7C
</
70I6B
09.=3B/0;7
;:B010BP
�
;77
<A
H60:6
���
�����#�"��
��
���
�"�����
�!
���
����
��
%#f�����
�#)��
�!
%�'
��%
!��
%#f�����
/2;3<934







����

�������� �	
�����������

����������
����������������������� !"��#$������$%"��"%

&���������
'����������� ����(������#����

#����������������))�#")��"��������#")��"��)����������������)�'"�"������ ���
�����������#��*������������+��$

�����������#�������
������$��)�,�

-../0123�4 56

~ 
................ ~ g:(!iA<' . cb 

. ¾>!#' 

~ 
I t 

~ ------------------------------
' J G· 

-~· ,;.._...-

-



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 



 
VOLUNTEERS 

 



To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Rome Frericks 

Subject:   Monthly Report  

Date:  March 31, 2021   
 

Administrative Initiatives (3/1/21 – 3/31/21) 

Attended:  

 Friends of the Trails meeting 
 Directors meeting 
 Safety meeting 
 Rotary Board meeting 
 Quincy/Adams County Economic Development/Tourism meeting 
 Park Foundation meeting 
 QBAREA meeting 
 Safety meeting 
 Riverfront Master Plan Committee meeting 

 Finalized the open house for the affiliated groups that work with the Park 
District & Park Foundation. 

 Met with Attorney David Penn several times on current events concerning 
the Park District. 

 Continued to oversee the construction of the new maintenance building. 

 Met with Board members on several dates to discuss Park District business. 

 Worked with Westview Golf Course and staff on performing a strategic plan 
to maximize rounds and increase customer service. 

 Met with staff on COVID 19 mitigation efforts for 2021. 

 Met with MVHFA on ideas for the shelter house enclosure. 

 Updated the first quarter goals and objectives for the 2021-2022 year. 

 

 

 



Administrative Initiatives (4/1/21 – 4/30/21)  

 Work with MVHFA & Rotary Foundation for the shade structure at Bob 
Bangert Park. 

 Attend the fundraising meeting for Terry Anastas Ultimate Ride. 

 Continue working on a facility report for the entire Park District. 

 Work with the Corps of Engineers on the upcoming Quincy Christening 
Ceremony at Clat Adams on April 30th. 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

DIRECTORS’ 
REPORTS 

 



To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Matt Higley 

Subject:   Monthly Report  

Date:  March 31, 2021   
 

Administrative Initiatives (3/1/21 – 3/31/21) 

       Attended:  
• Directors’ meetings         
• Safety meeting         
• Kiwanis meetings 
• Bid openings 
• Maintenance Building final walkthrough 
• Park Foundation board meeting 

• Monitored work on winter tree list. 

• Monitored progress on the maintenance building. 

• Monitored work on 1820 Quintron Way parking lot construction. 

• Monitored yearly overlook maintenance. 

• Monitored work on Johnson Park shelter. 

• Monitored park road preparation for opening. 

• Monitored restroom preparation for opening throughout the District. 

• Monitored marina preparation for opening. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Administrative Initiatives (4/1/21 – 4/30/21) 

• Continue planning for 2021 projects, goals and objectives. 

• Work on 2021 Capital Projects for Parks Department. 

• Monitor work on Johnson Park shelter replacement. 

• Monitor progress on 1820 Quintron Way parking lot construction. 

• Monitor work on Wavering abutment replacement. 

• Monitor Lorenzo Bull House porch replacement. 

 



Art Keller Marina Update 
Operations: 

• Art Keller Marina is staffed 6:30 am until 6:30 pm, Monday thru Friday, and 10:30 am 
until 6:30 pm on weekends and holidays. 

• Due to less staffing hours in the marina, the camera system has been upgraded and 
marina stickers will not be used this year. 

• All marina slips have been power washed. 
• Staff began spraying for spiders and will continue to spray once a month. 
• All lights have been repaired. 
• All walkways and hand rails have been repaired. 
• All docks are walked daily and checklists are filled out once a day. 
• Work orders will be filled out for maintenance requests, and suggestions will be 

monitored by both the Director of Parks and the Park Supervisor. 
 

Marketing: 

• Emailed the new brochure to existing and previous marina customers. 
• Emailed the new brochure to all Park District program participants. 
• Distributed the new brochure to Aqua Tech Marine, J & J Marine, and Outdoor Power. 
• Shared brochure on the Park District website, Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter. 
• Staff will begin the process of seeking out request for proposals for marina operations 

this summer. 
 

Slip Rental as of 4/6/21: 

• 87 covered slips, or 35% of total slips, rented. (55 slips, or 22% of total slips, rented last 
year to date). 

• 7 boathouses rented out of 8.  
• 3 new slip renters due to marketing and outreach to previous renters. 
• 5 boaters have left the marina as they have sold their boats. 



To:  Board of Commissioners 
From: Donald J. Hilgenbrinck 
Subject: Monthly Report 
Date:  March 31, 2021 
 
Administrative Initiatives (3/01/21 – 3/31/21) 

• Attended Safety Committee meeting. 
 

• Attended Quincy Park Foundation Finance Committee meetings. 
 

• Met with IPARKS representative, discussing COVID 19 and coverage related 
issues. 
 

• Sent out marina slip renewals for 2021-2022.  
 

• Renewed District’s property & casualty insurance with IPARKS (renewal 
4/1/21). No increase in rates. Rates are locked until 2024. 
 

• Renewed Art Keller Marina’s property & casualty insurance (renewal 4/7/21). An 
8.6% increase. 
 

• Processed Art Keller Marina lease renewals. 
 

• Completed annual recertification of District’s PCI compliance. 
 

• Attended golf software demonstrations in conjunction with Westview staff to 
evaluate the feasibility. Implementation is intended for 2022. 
 
 

 
 
Administrative Initiatives (4/01/21 – 4/30/21) 

• Apply to the Local Records Commission for annual destruction of District 
records in accordance with the District’s retention policy.  
 

• Prepare files and documents for the FY2020 audit and assist auditors with the 
field work portion. 
 

• Process Art Keller Marina lease renewals. 
 
 
 
 



To:  
From:
Subject:  
Date:        

Board of Commissioners 
Mike Bruns 
Monthly Report 
March 31, 2021 

Administrative Initiatives (03/01/21 – 03/31/21) 

• Staff worked on adjusting programs, events, facilities, and trainings due to
COVID 19.

• Staff worked on hiring seasonal supervisors and staff for 2021.

• Held monthly staff recreation meeting.

• Attended the monthly safety committee meeting.

• Staff worked on organizing the soccer and baseball programs.

• Staff started seasonal employee trainings.

• Staff conducted the job fair with 22 attending.

• Staff worked on preparing the Batting Cage facility to open.

• The carpet company replaced the mini golf carpet at the Batting Cage
facility.

• Staff worked on updating the training program for our seasonal employees.

• Staff worked on recruiting coaches for the soccer and baseball programs.

• Staff worked with the Director of Operations/Marketing on promoting our
programs.



 
Administrative Initiatives (04/01/21 – 04/30/21)   
 

• Staff will work on adjusting programs, events, facilities, and trainings due to 
COVID 19.  
 

• Staff will finalize hiring the 2021 seasonal supervisors and seasonal staff. 
 

• Staff will conduct trainings for our seasonal staff. 
 

• Staff will finish preparation of the Batting Cage facility to open on April 2nd. 
 

• Staff will prepare the athletic fields for the season. 
 

• Staff will continue to organize baseball programs. 
 

• Work with the Director of Operations/Marketing on promoting our programs.  
 

• Staff will set up meeting with the Northwest community to set up programs 
for the summer.  
 

• Youth soccer leagues will start the week of April 5th.  
 

• Youth golf lessons will start at Westview on April 6th. 
 

• Wheels Up/Mountain Biking event will be held on April 10th. 
 

• Q Town Tournaments will start the weekend of April 10th & 11th. 
 

• Spring nature programs, nature walk expeditions, and archery will begin on 
April 17th and 21th.  
 

• Youth baseball leagues will start the week of April 19th.  
 

• Staff will start to prepare Indian Mounds Pool to open.  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



IAPD 
Illinois Association of Park Districts 

March 22, 2021 

Kyle Jacoby 
Quincy Park District 
1231 Bonoanzinga Dr. 
Quincy, IL 62301 

Dear Kyle, 

POWER PLAY 
er.erg izi rJg today 's youth through ! ealth, n· tr;fon & fi tness 

Congratulations! On behalf of IAPD and the grant committee, I am happy to inform you that your 
agency has been chosen to receive a PowerPlay! Beyond School Grant for your program. This 
year, IAPD is awarding a total of $31,000 in PowerPlay! grants to member agencies. 

Please find enclosed a check in the amount of $1,000, a flash drive that contains the final report 
outline due by November 30, 2021, the grant manual that contains numerous resources, a 
graphics folder of the PowerPlay! logo, and a Park District Youth License Plate marketing kit 
that contains ready-to-use print advertisements, web advertisements, and radio and television 
public service announcements that you can use to publicize the license plate. 

We need and rely on your agency's assistance with promoting this one-of-a-kind license plate 
as an important component of this program. Without continued funding from sales and 
subsequent renewals of the Park District Youth License Plate, the PowerPlay! Beyond School 
Grant Program would cease to exist. 

Thank you for making a difference in your community. We look forward to receiving success 
stories about your beyond school program. 

My besr-rsonal regards, 

/----
Peter M. Murphy, Esq., CAE, IOM 
President/CEO 

Enclosures 

~ Rome Frericks, Executive Director 

211 East Monroe Street O Springfield, IL 62701-1186 217-523-4554 e 217-523-4273 fax www.lLparks.org 

The park district license plate helps fund youth programs - visit www.c;yberdriveillinois.com to support this program. 

- ILLINOIS 
l.aadoflmln 

4 Kt~Y; I .. I 

1_ - C-'_. ~AH::..~~~~ _\ -·: 



To:   Board of Commissioners 
 

From:   David Morgan 
 

Subject:  Monthly Report 
 

Date:    April 1, 2021 
 
 
Administrative Initiatives (3/01/21 – 3/31/21) 
 

• Attended the Zoom safety meetings and board meetings. 
 

• Monitored COVID-19 compliance at Westview Golf Course. 
 

• Disinfected and clean Westview Golf Shop and Clubhouse. 
 

• Staff are continuing to call Quincy Business for naming rights for the 
covered patio at Westview. 

 
• Staff advertised for the position of Assistant Director of Golf. 

 
• Hosted Junior Golf Event, Sunday March 27th. 

 
• Attended the virtual PGA Section meeting. 

 
• Staff met with the Ladies League to plan out their year. 

 
• Staff had three Zoom meetings for a new point-of-sale system at 

Westview Golf Course. 
 

• Annual equipment repairs continue. 
 

• Staff finished cleaning up ice storm damage on the grounds. 
 

• Serviced the golf cart fleet. 
 

• Staff monitored daily course openings and closings. 
 

• Staff continues trimming of low branches around the course. 
 

• Staff mowed greens, tees, collars, and fairways. 
 

• Staff worked on bunkers, edging, and sand re-distribution. 



 
• Hired 4 seasonal staff employees. (3 returning and 1 new). 

 
• De-winterize the irrigation pump-station. 

 
• Staff cleaned up landscaping beds around the pro-shop, power 

washed the deck and the front entrance. 
 

Administrative Initiatives (4/01/21 - 4/30/21) 
 

• Attend Zoom safety meetings and board meetings. 
 

• Continue to monitor COVID-19 compliance at Westview Golf Course. 
 

• Staff continue to disinfect and clean Westview. 
 

• Rough Riders League Starts Wednesday April 21st. 
 

• Ladies League Starts Tuesday April 27th. 
 

• Greens aerification, topdressing, and over-seeding scheduled for 
April 5th-9th. 

 
• Spot seed the front of tees due to the extreme amount of play during 

March. 
 

• Pre-emergent applications begin and will continue thru the month of 
April. 
 

• De-winterize irrigation system, restrooms and potable water lines. 
 

• Hire additional seasonal employees. 
 

• Finish back-filling and seeding of stump voids from phase 2 of ash 
tree removals. 
 

• Coordinate with Little Tree Service on Phase 3 of Ash Tree removals.  
 

• Spot spray Post-emergent herbicide to control broadleaf weeds. 
 

• Spring fertilizer applications to greens, tees, fairways. 



Mar-21 2021 YTD Mar-20 2020 YTD
10000 18 Hole Weekday Green Fee 0 0 1 1
10002 9 Hole Weekday Green Fee 66 72 33 36
10004 Twilight Green Fee 12 12 9 9
10005 Fall/Spring/Winter Green Fee 514 525 162 170
10006 M-T-TH-Special 56 56 16 16
10007 Winter Special w/ Car 0 76 7 27
10008 Third Nine Green Fee 252 266 71 76
10009 Family Night Adult 9 9 2 2
10010 Family Night Child 5 5 2 2
10011 Jr. Green Fee 2 2 0 0
10012 Promotional Round 7 7 0 0
10013 Twilight Combo 147 147 58 58
10014 Early Bird 9 0 0 0 0
10015 Early Bird 18 0 0 0 0
11000 Adult Weekday Pass Visit 133 139 29 40
11001 Adult Weekend Pass Visit 123 141 43 45
11002 Senior Weekday Pass Visit 238 258 46 56
11003 Senior Weekend Pass Visit 169 197 64 69
11004 Senior Rest. Weekday Pass Visit 30 30 7 12
11005 Super Senior Weekday Pass Visit 163 165 27 32
11006 Employee Pass Visit 2 2 0 0
11007 Junior Weekday Pass Visit 86 86 22 23
11008 Junior Weekend Pass Visit 42 47 19 19
11010 Junior Summer Pass Visit 0 0 0 0
11011 College Pass Visit 0 0 0 0
11012 Young Adult Pass Visit 71 74 14 15
11013 School Team Pass Visit 0 0 0 0
12000 Green Fee Punch card Visit 86 93 12 13
13000 Tournament Round 0 0 0 0
13002 Outing Green Fee 0 0 0 0

 Total 2,213 2,409 644 721

 Per Visit Fee $2,208 $2,401 $637 $722

 Days Closed 4 60 16 68

Westview Golf Course Rounds of Golf -  2021



Westview Update 
• Staff has worked on junior lessons for the months of April and May and both sessions 

are fully booked. Next session will be held in October.

• Staff is working with Tristan Wood as he is conducting a strategic plan assessment for 
Westview operations to come up with a plan for improving customer service and 
increasing rounds. Final results will be presented to the Board in June.

• Staff has made phone calls and visited over seventeen businesses for naming rights for 
the covered patio at Westview.

• Staff has advertised for the position of Assistant Director of Golf through the Gateway 
Section of the PGA, Illinois Association of Park Districts, the PGA of America websites 
and Park District website. The deadline for applications is Friday, April 9th. Currently 
there are four applications to date.

• Westview opened on Saturday, February 27th for the first time in 2021 and had 2,409 
rounds through March 31, 2021 (an increase of 1,688 rounds over 2020 and an increase 
over the previous five years).

• Staff is waiting on the 20 golf carts to arrive due to the delays of the pandemic.

• All of the pine trees have been limbed up six feet (one of the top comments from the 
2020 survey).

• Aerified, over-seeded, and top dressed all greens for the spring season.

• Addressed the green on number #4 (one of the top comments from the 2020 survey).

• Ball washers, benches, bunker rakes, and on course soda machines have been reinstalled 
on the course (previously removed due to COVID 19 restrictions).

• Tee times for the month of April begin at 8:00 am and tee times are available Friday, 
Saturday and Sunday.

• Upcoming events for the months of April/May:
1. Rough Riders League
2. Ladies League
3. Titan League
4. Men’s City Tournament
5. Women’s City Tournament 



 
To:   Board of Commissioners 

From:  Marcelo Beroiza  

Subject:   Monthly Report   

Date:  April 1, 2021   

 

Administrative Initiatives (3/1/21 – 3/31/21) 

 Attended the recreation staff, Park District Board, Friends of The Trails 
meetings  

 Attended Webinar IAPD Centering Equity in Parks & Recreation 

 Attended Webinar IPRA Marketing and Branding Lessons from the 
Pandemic 

 Met with the Executive Dir. Of Operations for the monthly meeting 
(Maintenance, Rec, Business office, Westview and projects) 

 Collaborations: 

o Met with the Quincy Park Foundation Marketing Team 

o Met with the Quincy Park Foundation President   

o Met with the Friends of The Trails Marketing Team. Terry Anastas 
Ultimate Ride 

o Blessing Health Systems, in collaboration with the Park District 
outdoor fitness program, has agreed to start March 2021 on an 
automatic contract renewal  

 Donations: 
 

o Bleigh Corporation donated materials for the bike park 

o Lowes Corporation donated materials and discounted tools for the 
Nature Trails development 

o Madison and Davis Bicycles donated the proceeds of re-built bicycles 
to the Nature Trails fund  

 

 



 Projects started: 

o Ski Club Marketing campaign support 

o Quincy Park Foundation Marketing campaign support 

o Terry Anastas Ultimate Ride Marketing campaign support 

o Installing pedestrian/cyclist counter (ECO counter) 

o Park District office replacement signs  

 Projects Completed: 

o New nature trails donation button on the Friends of The Trails website  

o Refreshment Services Pepsi sponsorship for the All America 
Mountain Bike park shipping container sign 

 
Administrative Initiatives (4/1/21 – 4/31/30)  

 Operations and Project list, follow-ups, and collaborations through the Park 
District facilities and parks  

 Projects started list 

 Nature trails projects 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

COMMITTEE 
REPORTS 

 



 
UNFINISHED 

BUSINESS 



 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 
 
 
 
 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: April 14, 2021 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 2021-2022 GOALS AND 
OBJECTIVES FIRST QUARTER STATUS UPDATE: INFORMATION 
ONLY  
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The status of the District’s goals and objectives 
is provided quarterly to the Board of Commissioners.   
A copy of the District’s goals and objectives with the first quarter update is included with this 
report. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The first quarter update is provided for information 
only.   
 
PREPARED BY: Rome Frericks, Executive Director 
 
BOARD ACTION:  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



1 
October 14, 2020  

Quincy Park District Goals 2021-2022    
 

Administration 
 

1. Improve internal Park District communications. Resume regular scheduled meetings to review all 
upcoming activity, bond projects and park improvements. 
Q1 Update: Staff created a quarterly newsletter to all employees discussing current Park District 
events, construction projects, work anniversaries, employee birthdays, etc.  

2. Proceed with the sale of park property at 2nd and Spruce. 
Q1 Update: Attorney Penn is working to finalize and acquire a closing date the second week of 
April 2021.  

3. Develop a strategy to add a park in southeast Quincy. Schedule meetings with landowners about 
potential land acquisitions with a portion of funding coming from the sale of park property.  

4. Work with Friends of the Trails and Mississippi Valley Hunters and Fishermen’s Association on 
their fundraising efforts for the continuation of the Bill Klingner Trail from Parker Heights to Bob 
Bangert Park. 
Q1 Update: There is a meeting scheduled with both MVHFA and FOT to create a timeline and 
design for the area, which would include a small fishing pond along the new trail from Bob Bangert 
to Parker Heights. 

5. Facilitate and coordinate the installation of two basketball courts in Berrian Park. 
   Q1 Update: Volunteers are expected to begin the second week of April.   

6. Begin discussions with the City of Quincy and the TIF Joint Review Board for partial funding of a 
new sidewalk and overlook on the grounds of the Villa Kathrine in 2022. 

7. Gather cost estimates and designs for improvements to Westview Park while maintaining enough 
greenspace for soccer. 

 
Westview Golf Course 

 
1. Work with the Recreation and Marketing Departments to develop spring, summer and fall 

programs/golf lessons for junior golfers. 
Q1 Update: Staff has scheduled junior lessons for the months of April and May. 

2. Renovate the deck area with all new ADA compliant concrete.  
Q1 Update: Staff has worked with Klinger for a master plan and called local business for potential 
naming rights.  

3. Update the specifications and scope of work for Phase III of the ash tree removal. 
Q1 Update: Staff has contacted Littleton Tree Service and are waiting for ground to firm up to 
alleviate damage on the course. 

4. Redesign the bunker on hole #12 by addressing drainage, sand contamination and turf repair. 
5. Develop a plan to update the 3rd nine fairway heads to 180-degree heads to water fairways only. 
6. Replace the entrance doors in the breezeway connecting the pro shop to the concession area. 

Q1 Update: Staff has contacted a local door company and have the estimates ready to go pending 
finances later this fall.            

7. Remove/update the flooring in the concession kitchen area.      
8. Research and select a new point of sale software system with implementation to begin in 2022. 
 Q1 Update: Staff has setup demos with three different companies on Tuesday March 23rd. 
9. Replace restroom on hole #22. 



2 
October 14, 2020  

10. Westview Golf Course will create and distribute a survey through Constant Contact email in 
October and November of 2020. The results will be compiled and shared with the Board at the 
February 2021 Board meeting. 

 Q1 Update: Staff comprised a survey and sent it out to all email subscribers. This was presented to 
the board in February, and then staff sent out action items based on the survey results. 

 
 
Marketing/Operations 

 
1. Continue to utilize Park District resources to create projects that serves and satisfies the needs of 

our community. 
Objective A: Connect nature trails to Gardner Park and Bill Klingner Trail while working with 
BNSF, Trail Blazers, Quincy Mountain Bike Club and Running Club. 
Q1 Update: BNSF Easement documents have been submitted and processed. Approval is on track 
for June 2021. 
Objective B: Work with Recreation Department on the bike academy project in the east portion of 
Gardner Park. 
Q1 Update: Wheels UP, the new bicycle academy program, is scheduled to run on 04/17/21 and all 
sessions are at full capacity.  
Objective C: Effectively communicate and be a liaison to inside and outside organizations and 
continue to maintain and develop new partnerships. 
Q1 Update: Negotiated new contract with Blessing Health System in collaboration with the Park 
District outdoor fitness programs. They have agreed to start March 2021 on an automatic contract 
renewal.   

2. Analyze and improve Park District organizational processes, work to improve quality, productivity 
and efficiency in all departments. 
Q1 Update: Monthly operation meetings with our director teams have begun.   

3. Lead discussions with both the Recreation Department and Westview Golf Course on creating 
Westview youth programs for the spring, summer and fall seasons.  
Q1 Update: In collaboration with the Park District Recreation Department and Westview, staff 
launched a new youth program age 7-15. April and May sessions are at full capacity. The next 
session is in October. 

4. Continue COVID-19 Coordinator initiatives. 
Objective A: Develop initiatives and implement regulations to the local, state and CDC level. 
Q1 Update: All the COVID protocols for the park patrons and staff members have been created 
and put in place. Staff monitors any changes by the Government agency on a daily/monthly basis 
and implements any changes.    
Objective B: Work with Park District COVID Coordinator on educational programs and 
implementation.   

5. Develop multimedia campaign to promote new events and programs. 
Q1 Update: The new electronic version and hard copy yearly brochure was completed and released 
on February 1, which is accompanied by all the digital and video media through all platforms. 

6. Attend monthly educational programs related to IPRA and IAPD. 
Q1 Update: Attended Webinar IAPD Centering Equity in Parks & Recreation and Webinar IPRA 
Marketing and Branding Lessons from the Pandemic. 

7. Partner with special interest groups/affiliates when a beneficial relationship can be achieved to 
enhance parks and recreation facilities. 
Q1 Update: Currently working with the Quincy Park Foundation, Great River Ski Club and Friends 
of The Trails for their marketing campaign. Quincy MT. Bike Group and Running Club Nature 
Trails are working on connecting Gardner Park to Sunset and Parker Height to Bill Klingner Trail. 
These two projects are scheduled to be completed in July 2021.   



3 
October 14, 2020  

 
 

Recreation  

1. Develop and implement new programs in the following areas: 
• Nature  2 new programs 
• Athletics  2 new programs 
• Family  2 new programs 
• Northwest 1 new program 
• Create program/events in Moorman Park area, which can lead to increased revenue at the 

Batting Cage facility. 
Q1 Update: Staff has planned nature programs for the spring, summer and fall. We will have 3 
nature walk expeditions and an archery program. Staff has also added Wheels UP Bike lessons, 
family scavenger hunt, summer adventures program, kite flying day, gaga pit lessons, pop paddle 
tennis lessons, 3 on 3 basketball league, t-ball age 3-4, youth golf lessons, singles pickleball 
tournament, sand volleyball tournament, adult futsal league, and adult flag football league.  

2. Create specifications and scope of work for the replacement of turf carpet on mini golf course. 
Q1 Update: Specifications were created and bids were accepted in January and awarded at the 
January meeting. Work will be done by the end of March.  

3. Revise the summer playground program and create summer camps in South Park, Bob Mays Park 
and Moorman/Wavering Complex. 
Q1 Update: Plans have been made for the new Summer Adventures program. It will start the week 
of June 7th and end on July 30th. It will run from 8:00am-12:00pm.  

4. Work with local baseball/softball coaches and Quincy Area Convention & Visitors Bureau by 
hosting and promoting tournaments on weekends to maximize use of the turf fields and create 
revenue at the Batting Cage facility.  
Q1 Update: Staff partnered with QTown Tournaments and they will be hosting tournaments 
starting the weekend of April 10. They will be using all 3 turf fields.   

5. Offer more outdoor movies where the Park District will be offering one per month in June, July and 
August. 
Q1 Update: Staff has made plans to have outdoor movies on June 4, July 2, and August 6. 

6. Work in partnership with Westview to offer youth golf lesson program. 
Q1 Update: Park District has scheduled youth golf lessons in April, May and October. They will be 
on Tuesdays for ages 7-15. Westview staff will be the instructors.  

7. Provide surveys and collect data seasonally to identify strengths and weaknesses for all 
programming. 
Q1 Update: Currently in process. We will be doing surveys and collecting data throughout the year 
so we can to do a program report at the end of the season.  

 
 

Marina 
 

1. Investigate the feasibility of privatizing the marina within the next five years. 
Q1 Update: Staff will advertise Requests for Proposals mid-summer. 

2. Host an open house with Marina renters to share financial trends/concerns and to identify needs and 
potential improvements at the Art Keller Marina. 

3. Remove F Dock and relocate H Dock. 
 
 

 



4 
October 14, 2020  

Parks 
 

1. Work with the Corps of Engineers on a solution to stabilize bank erosion at Edgewater Park. 
2. Renovate the restrooms on Quinsippi Island. 

Q1 Update: Work is scheduled to begin in early summer. 
3. Work with the Quincy Park Band to develop a plan to build a permanent stage in one of our parks. 
4. Improve and maintain a quality system of parks and facilities that excite the community. 

Objective A: Spend ample time touring parks with staff/maintenance to observe work habits and 
discuss alternate ways of making park improvements. 
Q1 Update: Met with staff twice a week on the job site. 

5. Improve communications among Park Maintenance staff. 
Objective A: Establish weekly goals and job assignments. 
Q1 Update: Goals are discussed and sent out weekly while job assignments are posted on a white 
board. 
Objective B: Daily morning/afternoon meetings with staff to discuss that day’s workload 
completed and expectations for the next day. 
Q1 Update: Staff meets twice a week at each maintenance building to discuss progress/concerns in 
the Park District. 
Objective C: Periodically review work performed over the weekend to ensure it meets expectations 
of the public. 
Q1 Update: Staff will start spot inspections the first part of April once all restrooms are operational 
and seasonal maintenance begins weekend work. 
Objective D: Establish checklist of regular inspections that should be completed by mowing crews 
and trash crews when visiting parks and facilities. 

6. Work with Mississippi Valley Hunters and Fishermen’s Association and Friends of the Trails in 
completing/researching grant opportunities for the installation of a fishing pond and walking trail 
from Parker Heights to Bob Bangert restroom. 

7. Update the shelter, park roads and playground conditions report and provide the reports to the 
Board at the June regular Board meeting. 
Q1 Update: On Schedule. 

8. Staff will work together to review the ADA transition plan for key recommendations to be 
implemented in 2022.  

 
Business Office/Technology  

 
1. Investigate a Human Resource eDoc hosted turnkey system for the District. 

Objective A: Investigate and evaluate various systems for feasibility. August 2021 
Q1 Update: Investigation of options has begun. 
Objective B: If feasible, develop a timeline for implementation. November 2021 

2. Re-establish the initiative to improve employee relations, establish a Quincy Park District quarterly 
employee newsletter and meetings. This was put on hold due to COVID in 2020. 
Objective A: The District’s Business Office staff will meet to establish the newsletter fundamentals 
and look. February 2021 
Q1 Update: First newsletter was published in March.  
Objective B: Implementation. April 2021. 

3. Evaluate office staff job descriptions and duties. 
Objective A: Investigate and evaluate office staff duties and establish objectives for the future. 
January 2021 



5 
October 14, 2020  

Q1 Update: Staff duties have been evaluated due to Mary’s retirement. As a result, restructuring of 
a portion of those duties has taken place. Continued evaluation is planned.  
Objective B: Through attrition, implement the objectives set forth in Objective A. January 2021 
 
 
 
 

 
         

 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 

Board of Commissioners 

Date of Board Meeting: April 14, 2021 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

AGENDA ITEM: ORDINANCE NO. 21-01, AN ORDINANCE 
ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE QUINCY PARK 
DISTRICT: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The proposed four (4) properties have been approved for annexation by the City of 
Quincy.  

For your reference, attached are the petitions for annexation, a copy of the City of 
Quincy Ordinances and annexation plats showing the locations of the proposed 
properties for annexation. 

FISCAL IMPACT: These properties will be included in the District’s EAV for the 
2022 tax year. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The staff recommends approval of Annexation 
Ordinance 21-01, as presented. 

PREPARED BY: Donald J. Hilgenbrinck, Director of Business Services 

BOARD ACTION:  



1  

QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
ORDINANCE NO. 21-01 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORY TO 
THE QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, a majority of the property owners of record and a majority of legal 
voters of each of the tracts hereinafter set forth within the territory have presented their 
Petitions to the Board of Commissioners of the Quincy Park District requesting that 
their particular tract be annexed to the Quincy Park District; and, 

WHEREAS, each tract adjoins the Quincy Park District or is separated only 
by an alley, roadway, or highway; and, 

WHEREAS, the owner of any tract which exceeds 20 acres has consented to the 
annexation to the Quincy Park District, unless the tract is (1) subdivided into lots or blocks, 
or (2) bounded or at least three sides by lands subdivided into lots or blocks; and, 

WHEREAS, the Quincy Park District is authorized and empowered by virtue of 
Section 3-1 of the Illinois Park District Code (Chapter 70 ILCS 1205/3-1) to annex to the 
Quincy Park District any territory containing (20) acres or less in area, if the same adjoins 
the Quincy Park District and a majority of legal voters of each tract and a majority of 
property owners petition for the annexations and if the tract exceeds twenty (20) acres, the 
written consent of the owner is required; and, 

WHEREAS, said Petitions did in all respects appear to be in proper form and it is 
desirable and in the best interest of the Quincy Park District and its residents, legal voters, 
and property owners to annex adjoining territory to the Quincy Park District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of 
 

Commissioners of the Quincy Park District, Adams County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

Section 1. That the real estate and territory adjoining the Quincy Park 
 

District, Adams County, Illinois, is known and described as: 
 

PARCEL 1: 1707 North 24th Street  P.I.N. -- 22-0-0846-000-00 

Lot 2 in the Plat of H.W. and E.S. Sinnock’s Subdivision of a part of Lot 4 and 5 of the 
Subdivision of the Estate of Jotham Streeter, deceased, in the Southeast Quarter of Section 
25, Township 1 South of the Base Line, Range 9 West of the 4th P.M., Adams County, 
Illinois. 

PARCEL 2: 1634 North 24th Street  P.I.N. – 19-0-0692-000-00 
The North One Hundred Forty (140) feet of the West Two Hundred Ninety-seven (297) feet 
of Lot or Block Eight (8) in Maertz & Durant’s Subdivision of the South One-half (S ½) of 



2  

the Southwest Quarter (SW ¼) of Section Thirty (30), in Township One (1) South of the 
Base Line, Range Eight (8) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, situated in the County of 
Adams, in the State of Illinois. 
 
PARCEL 3: 1700 Hamann Lane   P.I.N. - 22-0-0588-011-00 
 
Lot Twelve (12) in Schutte Subdivision, being a Subdivision of Lots Seventeen (17) and 
Eighteen (18) of the Subdivision of the Southwest Quarter of Section Twenty-four (24) in 
Township One (1) South of the Base Line, in Range Nine (9) West of the Fourth Principal 
Meridian, subject to Protective Covenants recorded in Book 77 of Miscellaneous at page 
230, and to easements and restrictions as the same appear on record. 
 
PARCEL 4: 1708 Hamann Lane   P.I.N. - 22-0-0588-010-00 
 
Lot Number Eleven (11) in Schutte Subdivision, being a division of Lots 
Seventeen (17) and Eighteen (18) of the subdivision of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section Twenty-Four in Township One (1) South of the Base 
Line, in Range Nine (9) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, situated 
in the County of Adams, in the State of Illinois. 
  



3  

 

which real estate and territory shall be and the same is hereby annexed to and made a 
part and included within the corporate limits of the Quincy Park District, an Illinois 
municipal corporation, Adams County, Illinois. 

 

Section 2.  That the Secretary of this Board shall file a certified copy of this Ordinance in 
the offices of the County Clerk and Recorder of Deeds of said Adams County, 
Illinois. 

Section 3.  That all ordinances and resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith 
are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 4.  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately 
 

upon its passage and approval, as provided by law. 

 

QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 

 

By: ___________________________ 

Its President 
ATTEST: 
 

 

Its Secretary 

 

ADOPTED: April 14, 2021 
 
APPROVED: April 14, 2021 
  



4 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF ADAMS ) 

I, Rome Frericks, do hereby certify that I am the Secretary of said Quincy Park 

District, of Adams County, Illinois, and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of 

Ordinance 21-01 of the Quincy Park District, entitled: 

"An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory to the Quincy Park District" 

That the said Ordinance was duly passed and adopted at the duly called meeting 

of said Board of Commissioners of said Quincy Park District on April 14, 2021, and that 

the original Ordinance, of which the foregoing is a true copy, now remains on file in the 

Secretary's Office. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL of said Quincy Park District this 14th day of 

April, 2021. 

Secretary 

(Corporate Seal) 



•, -~ 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-11 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORIES TO 
THE CITY OF QUINCY, ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, there was heretofore filed with the City Clerk of 
the city of Quincy, IUinois individual, written petitions by Gregory & 
Hannah Cassens; by Brittney (Yates) Kennedy; and by Chris & Reagan 
Costigan, requesting annexation of certain real estates and lands to the 
city of Quincy; and 

WHEREAS, this City Council, after having examined said petitions 
and being familiar with the contents thereof, finds as follows: 

A. That said petitioners are the owners of record of the lands, real 
estates and territories hereinafter described. 

B. That petitionel's are the only owners of record within said real 
estates and territories, 

C. That said real estates, lands and territories are not within 
the c9rporate lim!ts of any municipality, hut are contiguous to, and 
immediately adjoin the corporate limits of the city of Quincy, Adams 
County, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, this City Council, after due consideration hereby 
concludes that the annexation to the city of Quincy of the real estates3 

lands and territories mentioned and described in said petition is in the 
public interest. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY TBE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF QUINCY, IN ADAMS COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS, as follows: 

Section 1. That the following territories which are not now within 
the corporate limits of the city of Quincy, but which are contiguous 
thereto, and which said territories are known and described as follows; 
to-wit: 

The North One Hundred Forty (140) feet of the West Two Hundred 
Ninety-seven (297) feet of Lot or Block Eight (8) in Maertz & Durant's 
Subdivision of the South One--half (S ½) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 
¼) of Section Thirty (30), in Township One (1) South of the Base Line, 
Range Eight (8) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, situated in the 

1 



,i 
I 

County of Adams, in the State of Illinois. 
Commonly known as 1634 North 24th Street 
P.I.N.: 19-0 .. 0692-000-00 

Lot2 in thePlatofH.W. andE.S. Sinnock's Subdivision ofapartofLot 
4 and S of the Subdivision of the Estate of Jotham Streeter, deceased, 
in the Southeast Quarter of Section 25, Township 1 South of the Base 
Line, Range 9 West of the-4th P.M., Adams County, Illinois. 
Commonly known as 1707 North 24th Street 
P.I.N.: 22-0-0846-000-00 

THE SOUTH 79 FEET OF LOT 1 OF SINNOCK SUBDMSION OF 
A PART OF LOTS 4 AND 5 OF J. STREEIBR SUBDIVISION TO 
THE CITY OF QUINCY, ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
Commonly known as 1715 North 24th Street 
P.I.N.: 22-0-0843-000-00 
shall be and the same is hereby annexed to and made a part of and 
included within the corporate limits of the city of Quincy, Illinois. 

Section 2. That the City Clerk shall be and is hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed to file and have recorded in the Office of the 
Recorder of Deeds in and for Adams County, Illinois, a ce1tified copy 
of this ordinance, together with-an accurate map of the territory hereto 
annexed, pursuant to statute in such case made and provided. 

Section 3. That all ordinances and resolutions and .parts thereof in 
conflict herewith are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed, 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after 
its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED: April 27, 2020 · Jenny Hayden 
City Clerk 

APPROVED: April 28, 2020 Kyle A. Moore 
Mayor 

Officially published in pamphlet form this 30th day of Apri~ 2020. 

2 



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION 

To: The Commissioners of the Quincy Park District 
Quincy, Illinois 

Gentlemen: 

The undersigned, being the majority of the owners of the property known as 
1634 North 24th Street 

(Street Address) 
respectfully represent as follows: 

1. The premises are occupied by '2-- persons as owners and 2.. persons as legal voters. 
2.- The. tJ:act does not exce!"d 2D aeres .. 
3. The tract is contiguous to and adjoins the Quincy Park District. 
4. Petition for annexation to the City of Quincy has been filed. 

Legally described as: 

Prope1ty tax I.D.: 19-0-0692-000-00 

Therefore, petitioners pray that the foregoing tract may be annexed to and become a part of the Quincy 
Park District. 

Date: >/2.0tJ -,--+---............... ,~~~-
Please print: 
Name: GNJ {J,t,J)./4] 

Address: I~ J',f /V Z,if,•r', sJ., 
Telephone No. 2/7 '2,,71} '.]St'> .. 

Petitioners: 

· /-/4 ri/1~4 ~ ~j)t1y; 

~e - ./4 Ca1Jt-y 



LEGEND 

I ••- •-•- •- •• • -I 

ANNEXATION AREA 

SUBDIVISION LOT LINES 

EXISTING CITY LIMITS 

ROW LINE 50 0 100 

100' 

2020R'-06989 
RYAN A. NIEKAMP 

-DAMS COUNTY CLERK/RECORDER 
ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

RECORDED ON 

I • I OUT 
•-.-,.-. • IHI • H •--- • H • i--. • --• •-----• H • •-• •-- •-

I 1721 N. 24TH IN 

1715 N. 24TH 

1707 N. 24TH 

1705 N. 24TH 

1703 N. 24TH 

1639 N. 24TH 

I_ 

1637 N. 24TH 

WE, GREGORY & HANNAH CASSENS, BEING THE OWNERS OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
WE HAVE CAUSED THE ATTACHED PLAT TO BE MADE BY JEFFREY 
CONTE, DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES & ENGINEERING ANO REGISTERED 
PROFESSlONAL ENGINEER FOR THE ANNEXING OF THE FOLLOWING 
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE: 

TliE NORTl-f ONE HUNDRED FORTY (140) FT OF THE WEST TWO 
HUNDRED NINETY-SEVEN (297) FT OF LOT OR BLOCK EIGHT (8) IN 
MAER1Z & DURANrs SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTH ONE-HALF OF THE 
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION THIRTY (30). IN TOWNSHIP 1 
SOUTl-f OF THE BASE LINE, RANGE 8 WEST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN, SITI.JATED IN ADAMS COUNTY, IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1634 NORTH 24TH STREET. 
P,LN.: 19-0-06!12-000-00 

DATEDTHJS2-) '1-- DAY OF 7..,./) , 2020. 

GREGORY & HANNAN CASSENS 

STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
COUNTY OF ADAMS) 

ss. 

(SEAL) 

(SEAL) 

I, SHERI F. RELLER, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY IN 
THE STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT GREGORY & HANNAH 
CASSENS, ARE PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME PEOPLE 
'vVI----IOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AS 
HAVING EXECUTED THE SAME APPEARED BEFORE ME AND 
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED THE 
SAME INSTRUMENT AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT, FOR THE 
USES AND PURPOSES THERIN SET FORTH. 

(SEAL) 

t 
J; 
r 

OUT •-•-•-•
IN 

e--;;;; 08/05/2020 09:46 AM 

S C A L E: 1• CORDJ:NG FEE 32.00 
SP HOUSING FEE 9.00 
UNTY GIS 29.00 

ORD. NO: CORDER GJ:S 1.00 

L 
TURNER RD 

STATE OF ILLINOIS} 
COUNTY OF ADAMS) 

ss. 

T 

_J 

RECORDER US ONL 

OUT •••••••••• 
: IN -

Y CONTE, DO HEREBY CER THAT THE ATTACHED 
PLAT SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANNEXATION WAS MADE 
UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THAT THE SAME rs TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND 
BELIEF AND I AM THE DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES & ENGINEERING 
FOR THE CITY OF QutNCY AND A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEER. 

DATEDTHIS ;l>,tl. DAYOF ~½ ,2020. 

~~ (SEAL) 

JEFFREYC~t/ 
DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES & ENGINEERING AND REGISTERED 
PROFESSIONAL ENGJNEER -""~*'~""':-,;:-~,,,,_,"-'\;;..'\:,f't\t-, 

STATE OF ILLINOIS} ··" .;;:"'f'.\ CQ/1 ·'l,1 
COUNTY OF ADAMS) ss. ,!1~~~:~,/"' ... --------.... ,tj:1,!" 
CITY OF QUINCY) .;_:,'; 0G2-0:J-2447 \ -~ 
I, VIRGINIA HAYDEN, CITY CLERK OF THE Cp-Y 0~ QUll!l0)1$1!i\:l!'l§)IS, •• :; 
00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE AND FORE~~l:N~ IN~EIMENilJi\l : ~,,_ ~ 
UPON WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ENDORSED, 'Jj/AS DD1!!"1:·iEER i ' :J 
APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY Of QU~CY AT A>REGU~ _# 
MEETING HELD ON 04-27-2020. I FURTHER ~RTlfVJHAT THE'3f' <;-, ~_: 

ARE NO UNPAID CITY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT T,1,;,;B:S, ]"HAT-AN'(; ._',c .:~ -
REQUISITE BOND OR OPTION HAS BEEN PROVIDEITh,:,'fjDl-nltk,:r'-~_;,.,_.:.."15 C}i 

z 
0 
I
<( 
X 
w 
z 
z 
<C 

LL 
C) 

SAID PLAT JS THEREFORE ENTITLED TO RECORD ;;;tf' 1-,""::~~~""~'~ .- ~ ___ ~--- ·-' 
MARI( A CASSENS WITN/SS MY HAND AND OF ICIAL SE,7- THIS&__ D/';-r ,~6 • ; •-. <( 

OFFICIAL.SEAL . .;,..;~<....;a'---• 2020. c __J 

NolafY==~• f.L.~::2Zu½a,L2'-s/:_'I,.Z:~'::Lf!z.Y...._,sEAL) ;/:: CL 
My Jul!!J aa. ~ \"" " I ~----~-~__J~~~~~~~~~:.:-=_:__:z-___ __ ___s;~-:, s:::---::::::s:JL ___ ~~' 



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION 

To: The Commissioners of the Quincy Park District 
Quincy, Illinois 

Gentlemen: 

The undersigned, being the majority of the owners of the property known as 
I ?O? J\J, alf ~ Sk«t 

(Street Address) 
respectfully represent as follows: 

1. The premises are occupied by _!i_ persons as owners and __ persons as legal voters. 
2. The tract does not exceed 20 acres. 
3. The tract is contiguous to and adjoins the Quincy Park District. 
4. Petition for annexation to the City of Quincy has been filed. 

Legally described as: 

Property tax I.D. ;} :J.-Q- 0 8 L/b - 000 - 00. 

Therefore, petitioners pray that the foregoing tract may be annexed to and become a pai1 of the Quincy 
Pai·k District. 

Date: J.1Q?, JO~O 

Please print: ., f J 1 1-!·flfle.J. 
Name: /3nff11-e.., 'f a,-1ts ~ "} 
Address: /rl(3 Cl<-. 205 
Telephone No. s12 t./01 03 5 / 

Petitioners: 



LEGEND 

•••••••••• 

T 

ANNEXA T!ON AREA 

SUBDIVISION LOT LINES 

EXISTING CITY LIMITS 

ROW LINE 

l 
:~T, .... H ......... ~ ... 1 ............ ._ ...... I 

I 1721 N. 24TH 1 I 
i---. •-• ....... H • H ............ •- • .... I 1· .I 

IN .our 1715 N. 24TH 
% 

C) 
0 
0 

1705 N. 24TH 

1703 N. 24TH 

1639 N. 24TH 

ci 
0 

II l~llllll!IIIIIIIIIIIIIII Ill 

t 
8 1 5 6 l O 4 

Tx:4108TT4 

2020R-08872 N 
RYAN A. NIEKAMP 

~ ADAMS COUNTY CLERK/RECORDER 
ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

RECORDED ON 
50 0 100 09/16/2020 09:19 AM ,........, I 

32.00 
SC A L E: 1" 100· RECORDING FEE 

RHSP HOUSING FEE 9.00 
COUNTYGIS 29.00 

ORD. NO: 20-11 RECORDER GIS 1.00 

RECORDE S USE ONLY 

I. BRITTNEY tyATES) KENNEDY, BEING IBE OWNER OF THE FOLLO\MNG 
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CAUSED 
THE ATTACHED PLAT TO BE MADE BY JEFFREY CONTE, DIRECTOR OF 
UTILITIES & ENGINEERING AND REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEER FOR THE ANNEXING OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL 
ESTATE: 

LOT 2 IN THE PLAT OF H.W. & E.S. SINNOCK'S SUBDIVISION OF PART OF 
LOTS 4 & 5 OF THE SUBDMSION OF lliE STAlE OF JOTHAM STREElER, 
DECEASED, IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, IN TOWNSHIP 
1 SOUTH OF THE BASE LINE, RANGE 9 WEST OF THE FOURTH P.M., IN 
ADAMS COUNTY, ILUNOIS. 

COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1707 N 
P.1.N.: 22..0-0846~00 

DATED THIS _~_'"'_DAY OF 

BRITTNEY (YATES) KENNEDY 

NAME OF OWNER 

e,,..-~ l~ (SEAL) 
SIGNATURES _J 
STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
COUNTY OF ADAMS) ss. 

I, SHERI F. RELLER, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SA!O COUNTY IN 
THE STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT BRITTNEY (YATES) 
KENNEDY, IS PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME PERSON 
WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AS 
HAVING EXECUTED THE SAME APPEARED BEFORE ME AND 
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT SHE SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED THE 
SAME INSTRUMENT AS HER FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT, FOR THE USES 
AND PURPOSES THERIN SET FORTH. 

_J 
<( 

.CL 
W(3 

l.()Zz 
N~- u"i w 0:: 

L 
I••• J~~.:._T_J _ _\,_,~~~A!~~~~~~=~~~•......,..,_-, l IN 

:::czwD.... i5 
f- 0 (/) :::c z 
LL. F= <( f- ~ 
o um o:: _j 

w :::::> 
f-(/)~o 

_J 

I 

L 

7 

I 
I 

1637 N. 24TH 

1631 N. 24TH 

1-
w 

~ 
(/) 

f
(/) 

3 
s 
ti) 

;;; 
N 

1627 N. 24TH 

1625 N. 24TH 

LOCUST ST 

I ..c 
~ 
N 

z 

I 

I. RYAN A. NIEKAMP, COUNTY , 
CERTIFY THAT I HAVE THIS DAY EXAMINED THE RECORDS IN MY 
OFFICE AND THAT I FIND NO DELINQUENT 
DELINQUENT SPECIAL TAXES, OR UNPAID 
AGAINST THE CT OF LAN CRIB 

~1..t...f-1..L. 
o._OLL_w 

o:::r:: LL_ 0:: f-
O~:::r::LL_ 
>- 0:: f- 0 

<( => 
W:::::>Qf-
>O(l)Vl 
a:::: LrJ 
:::::>f-~3: 
(./) (/) 

<(Q;,(J") 
w:::r:: 
:::c (/} w 
f-ZCl 
=> 3: z 

_JQQ<C 
(/) I- a:::: 

z 
0 
I-
<( 
X 
w 
z 
z 
<( 

LL 
0 

T l 1--

>--
f-
z 
:::::> 
0 
u 
U1 
::::,;: 
<( 
0 
< 

z 
<( 

0 
0:: 
w 
2 

j <( 

l l..L___J_______ _ ____j_____J__~~_______L_______o: 



ORDINANCE NO. 20-34 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORIES TO 
THE CITY OF QUINCY, ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, there was heretofore filed with the City Clerk of the 
City of Quincy, Illinois, individual, written petitions by Robert & Della 
Wolter; and by Randall Goehl, requesting annexation of certain real 
estates and lands to the City of Quincy; and 

WHEREAS, this City Council, after having examined said petitions 
and being familiar with the contents thereof, finds as follows: 

A. That said petitioners are the owners of record of the lands, real 
estates and territories hereinafter described, 

B. That petitioners are the only owners of record within said real 
estates and territories. 

C. That said real estates, lands and territories are not within 
the corporate limits of any municipality, but are contiguous to, and 
immediately adjoin the corporate limits of the City of Quincy, Adams 
County, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, this City Council, after due consideration hereby 
concludes that the annexation to the City of Quincy of the real estates, 
lands and territories mentioned and described in said petition is in the 
public interest. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF QUINCY, IN ADAMS COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS, as follows: 

Section 1. That the following territories which are not now within 
the corporate limits of the City of Quincy, but which are contiguous 
thereto, and which said territories are known and described as follows, 
to-wit: 
Lot Twelve (12) in Schutte Subdivision, being a Subdivision of Lots 
Seventeen (17) and Eighteen (18) of the Subdivision of the Southwest 

1 



Quarter of Section Twenty-four (24) in Towuship One (1) South of the 
Base Line, in Range Nine (9) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, 
subject to Protective Covenants recorded in Book 77 of Miscellaneous 
at page 230, and to easements and restrictions as the same appear on 
record. 
Commonly knowu as 1700 Hamann Lane 
P.I.N.: 22-0-0588-011-00 

Lot Number Eleven (11) in Schutte Subdivision, being a division of Lots 
Seventeen (17) and Eighteen (18) of the subdivision of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section Twenty Four in Towuship One (1) South of the Base 
Line, in Range Nine (9) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, situated 
in the County of Adams, in the State of Illinois. 
Commonly known as 1708 Hamann Lane 
P.I.N.: 22-0-0588-010-00 
shall be and the same is hereby annexed to and made a part of and 
included within the corporate limits of the City of Quincy, Illinois. 

Section 2. That the City Clerk shall be and is hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed to file and have recorded in the Office of the 
Recorder of Deeds in and for Adams County, Illinois, a certified copy 
of this ordinance, together with an accurate map of the territory hereto 
annexed, pursuant to statute in such case made and provided. 

Section 3. That all ordinances and resolutions and· parts thereof in 
conflict herewith are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after 
its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED: October 5, 2020 

APPROVED: October 6, 2020 

Jenny Hayden 
City Clerk 

Kyle Moore 
Mayor 

Officially published in pamphlet form this 8th day of October, 
2020. 

2 



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION 

To: The Commissioners of the Quincy Park District 
1231 Bonansinga Drive - Quincy, Illinois 

The undersigned, being the majority of the owners of the property known as 

1700 Hamann Lane 
(Street Address) 

respectfully represent as follows: 

1) The premises are occupied by bl persons as owners and ~ persons as legal voters. 
2) The tract does not exceed 20 acres 
3) The tract is contiguous to and adjoins the Quincy Park District 
4) Petition for annexation h to the City of Quincy has been filed. 

The property is legally described as 

Lot Twelve (12) in Schutte Subdivision, being a Subdivision of Lots Seventeen (17) and 
Eighteen (18) of the Subdivision of the Southwest Quarter of Section Twenty-four (24) in 
Township One (1) South of the Base Line, in Range Nine (9) West of the Fourth Principal 
Meridian, subject to Protective Covenants recorded in Book 77 of Miscellaneous at page 230, 
and to easements and restrictions as the same appear on record 

Therefore, petitioners pray that the foregoing tract may be annexed to and become a part of the 
Quincy Park District. 

P ETITIONER(s) INFORMATION (PLEASE PRINT) 

Address 

Phone 

Petitioner( s) Signature: 

Date: 



ll/T.111 

OUT 

IN 

~ 

' 

lli!!Q 

IZZZZl imAllONIRi! 
--- CENlE)IUltE 
--..,; s_ECliOHLINES· 

Ill 

HMWINWIE 

........ 
H~l!LAND LANE 

-••·-·••·••' ElilSlll{G llTI llllf5 

-l!llWIINE 

~ PlmRTYlffi[ 

OUT 

OOT 

IN 

1620 1626 1626 
~Ii 

,17001 

VLat 12 
IN(/,,· r(J'l 0 C 

~s I'! 

~ 

Ill OUT 

1615 1625 1633 1701 

IN 001 

1741 

: 

17Jl8 1716 1720 

OUT IN ' 

I-
~ 
~ 

.. ~ 
6 ll 
'1 1' 

IU .. 
~ a: 
0 
z 

OOT IN 

1709 17! 

DIil IN 

~ 

I 
i 

STATE OF IWNOI~ ss 
COUNIY Of AIMMS) • 

2021R·02097 
RYAN A, NIEKAMP 

ADAMS COUNTY CLERK/RECORDER 

ADAMS COIINTY, IUJNOIS ' . 
RECORDED ON . : ,, . 

03/05/202108:35 ~M 

RECORDING FEE · 32,00 
RHSP HOUSING FEE 9.00 
COUNTY GIS .29.00 
RUMllltGIS 1.00 

i SHDF. REUER, A NOTARY PUBUCINAND FORSAIDCOUNlY IN THE STATE AFORESAID, DO f1EREB'(CERTIFYTtll.T ROBERT 
C. & D!llA R. i'roLTERARE PSlSOIIAIJ.Yl(NOWN TO ME.TO eE11iESMIE PERSONS I\IIOSE MMESAR/: SWSCRIIIBl'!OTHE 
fOREOOINGIHSTRUMENT Afl HAWIG EXECUTED THE SIMEAPPFARED BEFORE ME AND~ lllltTTHEYSIGNED, 
™LEO AND DELII/EREO 1IIE SAME INSTRUYENT AS THEil FREEAl!O VOLUNTARY ACT, FOR THE U6ES AllD PURPllSESl!m'I 

SEfFORTH. NOTARIALS&J.THIS~DAYJ\1t1,. ,21:!'-""~--~~-.. 
vr~ "OFFICIAL SEAL' 

1::'t:t.~~:!lf;,Jr.~-(SEA4 SHERIF. REUER 
NO 

Notary Public, State of lllmois ~t:= ss, My Commission Expres 09N4121 

I, J CONTE, 00 HERBY CERTIFY Ttll.T11iEATTACHED PIAT AS 
ERM'fSUPERVISj!mAIIDm\Tll!ESAMEISTRIJEANDCORRECTTO'lli 

AND I All lltE DIRECTOR OF UTiUllES & ~NGINcl:RINl FOR 11iE CITY OF QUI 
. M 

DATEJTHISl_DAYOf M_,21ltl. 

1-,-....Y~!"'C---1SE411 

ORD.KUMBE~ II!! 111 I 



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION 

To: The Commissioners of the Quincy Park District 
1231 Bonansinga Drive - Quincy, Illinois 

The undersigned, being the majority of the owners of the property known as 

1708 Hamann Lane 
(Street Address) 

respectfully represent as follows: 

1) The premises are occupied by_ persons as owners and_ persons as legal voters. 
2) The tract does not exceed 20 acres 
3) The tract is contiguous to and adjoins the Quincy Park District 
4) Petition for annexation h to the City of Quincy has been filed. 

The property is legally described as 

Lot Number Eleven (11) in Schutte Subdivision, being a division of Lots Seventeen (17) and 
Eighteen (18) of the subdivision of the Southwest Quarter of Section Twenty Four in Township 
One (1) South of the Base Line, in Range Nine (9) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, 
situated in the County of Adams, in the State of Illinois 

Therefore, petitioners pray that the foregoing tract may be annexed to and become a part of the 
Quincy Park District. 

PETITIONER(s) INFORMATION (PLEASE PRINT) 
Name(s) 

Address 

Phone 

Petitioner( s) Signature: 

Date: 



IZZZZI 

OUT IN IN OUT 

HAMANN LANE 

--r--

OUT 

IN 

- -

ANNEXATION AREA 

CENTER LINE 
SECTION LINES 

EKISTIN!l CITY LIMITS 

ROW Llr-tE 

PROPERTY UNE 

HIGHLAND LANE 

OUT 

IN 

1620 

I 

1615 

IN 

I 
/10% 

1626 1628 1700 /i1os,.. 
"1.0(11' -/ ~ ~1/,l=; 
5 6 ,.., ,.., 

~ 
IN /100'/ 

IN OUT OUT 

1625 1633 1701 1709 

OUT 

17-41 

1716 1720 

IN 

I-

"' w 
ff 

0 V. 

OUT 
.,, i!: 

~ 

iE 
"' C z -

IN 

1729 
! 

f 

I 

I 
: 

OUT lN ! 

·, 
; 

i 

OUT 

IN 

100 50 0 2go 
S C_.A L (~ 1" - ~oo• 

111111111111111!111~111111 f ~I 
8 1 6 4 1 7 3 

Tx:4114299 

2021R-02098 
RYAN A, NIEKAMP 

ADAMS COUNTY CLERK/RECORDER 

ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
RECORDED ON 

03/05/202:!. 0S:35 AM , · 

RECORDING FEE 32.00 
RHSP HOUSING FEE 9.00 
COUNTY GIS 29.00 
RECORDER GIS 1.00 

RECORDERS USE ONLY 

I, RANDALL L. & WANDA L GOEHL, BEING THE OWNERS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
WE HAVE CAUSED THE ATTACHED PLAT TO BE MADE BY. JEFFREY CONTE, DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES & ENGINEERING AND REGISTERED 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER FOR THE ANNEXING OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE: 

LOT NUMBER ELEVEN (11) IN SCHUTTE SUBDIVISION, BEING A DIVISION OF LOTS SEVENTEEN (17} AND EIGHTEEN (18) OF THE 
SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION TWENTY-FOUR (24) IN TOWNSHIP ONE (1) SOUTH OF THE BASE LINE 
IN RANGE NINE (9) WEST OF THE FOURTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF ADAMS, IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

THIS QJ' DAY OF E_. b~ ~1. 

{#~~~~~._L=::f~,a.~:AIL) 

ss. 

C'.; t I, SHERRI f. RELLER, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY IN THE STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT RANDALL 
/ \ .,i ~ L. 6-W~ GOEHL ARE PERSON/>.!..L Y l<NOW'I TO IJIE TO BE THE MME PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THI!" . 

FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AS HAVING EXECUTED THE SAME APPEARED BEFORE ME AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY SIGNED, 
SEALED AND DELIVERED THE SAME INSTRUMENT AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY AOT, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THERIN 

SET FORTH. 

NOTARIAL SEAL THIS 21' DAY OF rU:,,aJ , 2021. 

''OFFICIAL SEAL" 
RACHEL ANN SCH LIPMAN 

Notary Public, State of Illinois 
My Commission Expires 09/20/21 

I, RYAN A. NIEKAMP, COUNTY CLERK OF SAID COU , SER'T'JPl"ffi 
IN MY OFFICE AND THATI FINO NO DELINQUENT GENERAL TAXES, DELINQUENT SPECIAL TAX 
TAXES, A INST THE TRA OF LANO DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED PLAT, 

GIVE A SEALTHIS.i!!,g_DAYOF E?:33 ,2021. 

ORD. NUMBERo.()-°:)'\ 



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION 

To: The Commissioners of the Quincy Park District 
Quincy, Illinois 

Gentlemen: 

The undersigned, being the majority of the owners of the property known as 
1625 N. 24tn Street 

(Street Address) 
respectfully represent as follows: 

1. The premises are occupied by __ persons as owners and __ persons as legal voters. 
2. The tract does not exceed 20 acres. 
3. The tract is contiguous to and adjoins the Quincy Park District. 
4. Petition for annexation to the City of Quincy has been filed. 

Legally described as: (See Attached) 

Property tax I.D. __ 22_-_0-_0_85_3_-0_0_0_-0~0 _______ _ 

Therefore, petitioners pray that the foregoing tract may be annexed to and become a part of the Quincy 
Park District. 

Date: -------

Please print: // 
Name: ~eanl?~ ,,ff.eed ;,,11. 
Address: Lu2~ ,Al. .,fl/ 
Telephoni No~ 3-7) /£{/- /1/t// 

3- ... 

Petitioners: 



I, LEANNE REED, BEING THE OWNER OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED 
REAL ESTATE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CAUSED THE 
ATTACHED PLAT TO BE MADE BY JEFFREY CONTE, DIRECTOR OF 
UTILITIES & ENGINEERING AND REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL 
EN"GINEER FOR THE ANNEXING OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL 
ESTATE: 

TRACT I: THE SOUTH ONE HUNDRED (100) FT OF THE NORTH ONE 
HUNDRED FIFTY (150) FT OF LOT EIGHT (8) AND THE SOUTH ONE 
HUNDRED (100) FTOF THE NORTH ONE HUNDRED FJFTY {150} FTOF 
THE WEST TEN (10) FT OF LOT SEVEN (7), ALL IN H.W. AND E.S. 
SIN"NOCK'S SUBDIVISION OF LOTS FOUR (4) AND FIVE (5) OF THE 
ESTATE OF JOTHAM STREETER, DECEASED, IN THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION TWENTY-FIVE (25), IN TOWNSHIP ONE (1) 
SOUTH, RANGE NINE (9) WEST OF THE FOURTH PRICIPAL MERIDIAN, 
IN ADAMS COUTNY, ILLINOIS. 

TRACT II: THE NORTH HALFOF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED REAL 
ESTATE: LOT SEVEN (7i, EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE NOERTH FIFTY 
(50} FT THEREOF AND ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTH TWO 
HUNDRED EIGHTEEN (218) FT THEREOF AND EXCEPTIN"G THEREFROM 
THE WEST TEN (10) FT THEREOF; IN H.W. AND E.S. SINNOCK'S 
SUBDIVISION OF A PART OF LOTS FOUR (4) AND FIVE (5) OF THE 

ESTATE OF JOTHAM STREETER, DECEASED, IN THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION TWENTY-FIVE (25), IN TOWNSHIP ONE (1) 
SOUTH, RANGE NINE (9) WEST OF THE FOURTH PRICIPAL MERIDIAN, 
!N ADAMS COUTNY, ILUNOIS. 

TRACT IH: THE SOUTH 16 FT OF THE NORTH 166 FT OF LOT 8 AND 
THE SOUTH 16 FT OF THE NORTH 165 FT OF THE WEST 10 FT OF 
LOT 7, ALL IN H.W. AND E.S. SINNOCKS SUBOJVISION OF A PART 
OF LOTS 4 AND 5 OF THE ESTATE OF JOTHAM STREETER, 
DECEASED, IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25, IN 
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 9 WEST OF THE FOURTH PRICIPAL 
MERIDIAN, IN ADAMS COUTNY, ILLINOIS. 

COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1625 NORTH 24TH STREET. 
P.I.N.: 22-0-0853-000-00 
P.1.N.: 22-0-0857-000-00 

DATED THls i.S.__ DAY o;--s.\ ,\_ '-\ , 2020. 
-.\ 

;c~<;"c:~":::--~~~,c-ec-""- (s~AL) 
S/ 
STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
COUNTY OF ADAMS) 

ss. 

I, \J'c"'-'"-\ \),~',,_~,~ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY IN 
THE STATE .AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT LEANNE REED, 
IS -PERSONALL Y-KN-OVVN TO ME TO BE THE SAME PERSON WHOSE 
NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AS HAVING 
EXECUTED THE SAME APPEARED BEFORE ME AND ACKNO\,n..JLEDGED 
THAT SHE SI_GNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED THE SAME INSTRUMENT 
AS HER FREE ANO VOLUN"TARY ACT, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES 
THERIN SET FORTH. 

STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
COUNTY OF ADAMS) 

ss. 

I, RYAN A. NIEKAMP, COUNTY CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT I HAVE THIS DAY EXAMINED T RJ"'<3'6Rlill't!,"l,_MY 
OFFICE ANO THAT I FINO NO DELINQUENT; ,"'<'· 
DELINQUENT SPECIAL TAXES, OR UN~J;,"l~ .... " . ~P~C,,14~'.iAx~s. 
AGAINST THE RACT OF LAND DESC~.JB~D _IN 'rnE=t:,, 1:;:.cHE'tj_f',½1'.\ 

-✓-:::..~.,,,,....,...,,,,,.,,·_~ ·-r~7~:~:Q .(: s~p )} 
OUNTY CL "·-{?'· .. 'P.i'.~-°> _ -· <:~ __,$/ 

I, FREY CONT 'DO HEREBY CERTIF'X::~HA-(n;.~~f'.~~c;-~~~:{~dY 
~~TE~SM;.Hii~~:i,:i~%E.,,_';,J~R;i:-i' T~ ~~~[~1:~0N WAS,~ADE 

CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLED 
BELIEF AND I AM THE DIRECTOR OF UTILI . I ~J,,'!11 
FOR THE CITY OF QUINCY AND A REGISTl;#'!a,_~~0FESSIOW.L., ,,~Ip/ 
ENGINEER F J ,/' "'to ~~ 

%,~ / 062-05244 7 "" r~ 
f 2t$20. REGISTH1ED ~~ i 

':J.~==.:::t-i<~-~ t - PROFESSION:t\_L t * ~ 
~ \ 6bJ!£!NEER ; j· 

---~• H<~""~""=!.-----'1',:;--1~ (S~L) OF ~/' _$ 
E I '~i / •-.,. ~••• (2> .,jf 

ffiES & ENGINEERING ~~~S°'7~ ',,f 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER ,._,..,,.,_-=.,.,... 
STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
COUNTY OF ADAMS) SS. 
CITY OF QUINCY) 

l, VIRGINIA HAYDEN", CITY CLERK OF THE CHY OF QUINCY, ILLINOIS, 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE AND FOREGOING INSTRUMENT 
UPON WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ENDORSED, WAS DULY 
APPROVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF QUINCY AT A REGULAR 
MEETING HELD ON 02-24-2020 . I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THERE 
ARE NO UNPAID CITY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TAXES, THAT ANY 
REQUlSITE BOND OR OPTION HAS BEEN PROVIDED AND THAT 
SAID PLAT IS THEREFORE ENTITLED TO RECORD.~ 

Vll!J])IESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS~,~f/;Jlfltrr,,, 

""'-J~·="l-'#--• 2020. .,1'::; QU!f'!c-_fr+,❖• 
. .. ~ ... ·- .... '1-).," ..... ,.,,..~ 
~~~U4~~~i,J<\,!'l'...l____;~-· .... :.e \. 

AYDEN,CITY si:'Ji · \~J-
i~\ jet 
-,.;".'.,:·•-: . I~ 

~t~;~;:•~~~~ .. ---····~~, 

50 0 100 
p---.._. 

S C A L E: 1" 1 oo· 

ORD. NO: 20-05 

LEGEND ----·~ -
~~~ :r 

! ------------ •••••••••• • -i -------

:r 

2020R-06988 
RYAN A. NIEKAMP 

DAMS COUNTY CLERK/RECORDER 
ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

RECORDED ON 
08/05/2020 09:46 AM 

CORDING FEE 32.00 
SP HOUSING FEE 
UNTY GIS 
CORDER GIS 

R CORDERS USE ONLY 

ANNEXATION AREA 

SUBDIVISION LOT LINES 

EXISTING CITY LIMITS 

ROW LINE 

9.00 
29.00 

1.00 

,_ 
z 
LJ 
2 I f----
0:: u 
<t: 0 
(l_ '<'. 

>- w 
u 0 z 
:;,-: C, o::i 
:=, :;,-: a >-

0:: [!) 
L,__ w 
0 w z 

z s: 
>- G <l: 
I- z 0:: 
0 w 0 

IN; OUT --•--• -
-•
'!" --

r 
1705 N. 24TH 

1703 N. 24TH 

16.39 N. 24 TH 
I 

---.__ -• -
16.37 N. 24TH l"·i~F 

--- OUT 

~ 1H • •-• •-• -
I IN * -+ 102.18' 

1631 N. 24TH 

1627 N. 24TH 

190.0' 

- co 

-i~ ; 
(j') 

..c 
~ 
N 

z 

190.0' I 
P.1.N.-22-0-0853-000-00 

1 I 
P.I.N.-22-0-0857-000-00 

I I ,_ 
w 
;g 
VJ 

1-
(/) 
::, 
u g 
.,., 
;;; 
"' 

101.43' 

LOCUST ST 

I 

l 

0:: 
w 
f----
0::: 
<( 
:=, 
a ,_ 
(/) 

<t: 
w 
:r: 
f----
:=, 
0 
(/) 

w 
:r: 
f----

L,__ 

0 

f----
0:: 
< 
o_ 

LL. 
0 

>-w 
> 
er: 
:::, 
(/) 

LL. 
0 

f----
< 
--' 
(l_ 

w z :;,-: 
_) :"= 
w 0 
(/) 6:' 
<l: w 
[!) ~ 

w _j 

I <( ,_ (l_ 

G L,__ 

0 :;,-: 
0:: 

:r: 
f--

(l_ 

:::, I 
0 ,_ 
(/) 0:: 

:=, 
0 

9= 
L,__ 

I w 
(/) :r: 
z f----

s: L,__ 
0 0 f----

f----en (/) 
N w 
z s: 
0 
F 

Q) 

u w 
w C, 
(/) z 

<t: 
L,__ 0:: 
0 

z 
0 
I
<( 
X 
w 
z 
z 
<( 

LL 
0 

I
<( 
_J 

Q_ 

0 
N 
0 
N 

>-
<l: 
:;,; 

(/) 

0 
z 
::::, 
=' 
>-,_ 
z 
:::, 
0 
u 
[/) 

~ 
<t: 
0 
<( 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: April 14, 2021 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: RESOLUTION NO. 21-03, A RESOLUTION 
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
FOR QUINCY BAY AREA RESTORATION AND 
ENHANCEMENT ASSOCIATION 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Quincy Bay Area Restoration and 
Enhancement Association (QBAREA) includes representatives of the City of Quincy, 
Adams County, Park District, Quincy Boat Club, QACVB, and MVHFA. QBAREA has 
worked with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources and members of Illinois’ federal congressional 
delegation (Senator Dick Durbin, Senator Tammy Duckworth and Representative Darren 
LaHood) to secure federal dollars to fund the restoration of the Quincy Bay. 
 
The goals of the Quincy Bay Area project are to create and restore habitat and to reduce 
sedimentation. This will be accomplished by dredging the Quincy Bay, building dike and 
weir structures at the Quincy Bay Island access channel and creating above flood elevation 
islands on Quincy Bay Island and northeast of Triangle Lake for reforestation. Since the 
lands are federally owned, the funding source would be 100% federal at a cost of 
approximately $20,000,000. 
 
QBAREA will be the local sponsor, making it responsible for the costs of operations, 
maintenance and rehabilitation associated with the restoration project. In order for 
QBAREA to accept federal funds, it must receive consent to act as a sponsor from the 
City, County and Park District. 

 
Behind this resolution is the intergovernmental agreement between the City, County and 
Park District and QBAREA Fact Sheet.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None at this time.  

 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the resolution as 
presented. 

 
 
PREPARED BY: Rome Frericks, Executive Director 

 
 
BOARD ACTION: 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 21-03 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
AND DELIVERY OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 

QUINCY BAY AREA RESTORATION AND ENHANCEMENT 
ASSOCATION 

 
WHEREAS, there has been presented to and there is now before the meeting of the Quincy 
Park District, of the City of Quincy, Adams County, Illinois (the “Park District”) at which this 
Resolution is adopted, the form of an “Intergovernmental Agreement for the Restoration of 
Quincy Bay (the “Agreement”), to be entered into by and between the City, the County of 
Adams, State of Illinois and the Quincy Park District, State of Illinois (collectively, the 
“Parties”).  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Quincy Park District Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Quincy, Adams County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

Section 1. That the form of the Agreement by and between the Parties, in substantially 
the form thereof which has been presented to and is now before the meeting of the Corporate 
Authorities at which this Resolution is adopted, be and the same is hereby authorized and 
approved. 
 

Section 2. That for and on behalf of the Quincy Park District, the President is hereby 
authorized to execute and deliver the Agreement and the Secretary is hereby authorized to attest 
to the same.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Quincy Park District has caused its corporate seal to be 
hereto affixed, and has caused its name to be signed to these presents by its President and 
attested by its Secretary this 14th day of April, 2020. 
 
      QUINCY PARK DISTRICT, an 
      Illinois Municipal Corporation 
 
      By: ________________________ 
              Its President 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________              Date ______________ 
               Its Secretary 
 
AYES ________ 
 
NAYES _______ 
 
Passed and Approved this _____ day of _____________________, 2021. 

   
 
 



 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT  

FOR QUINCY BAY AREA RESTORATION AND ENHANCEMENT ASSOCATION 
 

 This Intergovernmental Agreement for the Quincy Bay Area Restoration and 
Enhancement Association (herein referred to as (QBAREA) a Illinois 501c3 nonprofit entity  and 
is  between the City of Quincy, an Illinois Municipal Corporation (hereinafter referred to as 
“City”),  the County of Adams, Illinois (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and the Quincy Park 
District (hereinafter referred to as “Park District”), entered into the      day of                , 2021, 
and executed by each of the undersigned governmental units on the date set forth beneath the 
respective signatures of the duly authorized officers. 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
WHEREAS, The City is a home rule unit of local government under and pursuant to Section 6 
of Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois and has the authority to exercise any 
power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not 
limited to, the power to regulate for the protection of the public health, safety, morals and 
welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, The County is a unit of local government under and pursuant to the Article VII of 
the Constitution of the State of Illinois and has the authority to exercise any power and perform 
any function pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not limited to, the power to 
regulate for the protection of the public health, safety, morals and welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Park District is a unit of local government under and pursuant to the Article 
VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois and has the authority to exercise any power and 
perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not limited to, the 
power to regulate for the protection of the public health, safety, morals and welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 10 of Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois and the 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1et seq.) provide further authority for the City, 
County and the Park District to obtain or share services and to exercise, combine or transfer any 
power or function not prohibited by law or ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City, County and Park District support the restoration of Quincy Bay, one of 
the largest natural bays of the Upper Mississippi River where the current Bay’s water depth has 
reached less than three feet with more than 70 percent loss in water volume during the last 80 
years; and     
 
WHEREAS, Local leaders and interested entities have come together to form the Quincy Bay 
Area Restoration and Enhancement Association whose goal is to restore the natural conditions of 
the Quincy Bay through ecosystem restoration, habitat creation and sustainable sedimentation 
reduction activities; and   
  



WHEREAS, Working with State and federal Officials, QBAREA proposes a project that would 
dredging portions of the Quincy Bay, construct a rock dike/weir structure at the Small Boat 
Access Channel to reduce sediment and create several topographically diverse areas above flood 
stage for reforestation; and     
 
WHEREAS, QBAREA has received the necessary approvals and allocation of funding from the 
U.S Army Corps of Engineers Mississippi Valley Division for the Quincy Bay restoration 
project; and  
 
 WHEREAS, QBAREA as a Non-Federal Sponsor is responsible for the operation, maintenance 
and rehabilitation cost and the City, County and Park District consent to QBAREA acting as 
sponsor for the study, design or construction of the restoration project per the Implementation 
Guidelines for Section 2003(b) of the Water Resource Development Act of 2007; and  
 
WHEREAS, It is in the interest of the City, County and Park District, to support QBAREA, in 
the event additional funds are needed for maintenance and rehabilitation costs, each reserve the 
right, but not the obligation to assist in maintenance and rehabilitation cost; and   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of the matters set forth above, the agreements, 
covenants, representations and undertakings made and contained in this Agreement and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
City, County and Park District hereby agree, covenant, represent and undertake as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I 
In General 

 
Section 1.1. General Definitions:  Unless the context hereof clearly indicates otherwise, 
capitalized words, terms and phrases defined in the recitals and preambles hereto and elsewhere 
herein shall have the same meanings for all purposes of this Agreement.  In addition, in all cases 
the singular includes the plural, the plural includes the singular and a reference to any gender 
includes both genders and the neuter, as the case may be. 
 
Section 1.2. Certain Phrases:  The words “hereof,” “herein,” “hereunder,” “hereto,” and other 
words of similar import refer to this Agreement as a whole and not solely to the particular 
portion thereof in which any such word is used. 
 
Section 1.3.  Headings:  The headings of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only 
and shall not define or limit the provisions hereof. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
ARTICLE II 



Miscellaneous 
 
Section 2.1.  Notices and Communications:  All notices, demands, requests for reimbursement 
and other communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 
been given when the same are (i) deposited in the United States Mail and sent by first-class mail, 
postage pre-paid or (ii) delivered to the City, County or Park District at their respective addresses 
(or at such other address as each may designate by notice to the other), as follows: 
 

(1) if to the City, at the City of Quincy, City Hall, 730 Maine Street, Quincy, Illinois  
62301, Attn: Office of the Mayor, and Office of Director of Utilities and 
Engineering ; and 

 
(2) if to the County, Adams County Board, 507 Vermont Street, Quincy, Illinois  

62301, Attn: County Clerk’s Office.    
 
(3) if to the Park District, Quincy Park District, 1231 Bonansigna Dr., Quincy, 

Illinois 62301, Att: Office of the Park District President and Office of the Park 
District Executive Director.     

 
Whenever any party hereto is required to deliver notices, certificates, opinions, statements or 
other information hereunder, three (3) copies shall be provided to the parties.  
 
Section 3.2. Illinois Law:  This Agreement shall be deemed to be an intergovernmental 
agreement made under and shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of 
the State of Illinois.   All meetings conducted by the QBAREA will be in conformance with the 
Open Meeting Act.    
 
Section 3.3.  Written Modifications:  Neither this Agreement, nor any provisions hereof, may 
be changed, revised, modified, waived, discharged, terminated or otherwise abrogated, 
diminished or impaired other than by an instrument in writing duly authorized and executed by 
the City, County and Park District.     
 
Section 3.4. Counterparts:  This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts with 
the same effect as if the signatures thereof were upon the same instrument. 
 
Section 3.5. Effective Date and Term:  This Agreement shall become effective upon its 
execution and shall be and remain in full force and effect thereafter unless terminated in writing 
by the parties. 
 
Section 3.6. Entire Agreement:  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the City, 
County and Park District on the subject matter hereof.   
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City, County and Park District have each caused this 
Agreement to be executed by proper officers duly authorized to execute the same as of the date 
set forth beneath the signatures of their respective officers set forth below. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City of Quincy, an Illinois     County of Adams, State of Illinois 
Municipal Corporation 
 
By: _______________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 Its Mayor     Its County Board Chairman 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
By: _______________________________ By: ________________________________ 
 Its City Clerk     Its County Clerk 
 
Dated: _____________________________ Dated: _______________________________ 

 
 
 

Quincy Park District, State of Illinois    
 
By: _______________________________  
 Its President      
 
ATTEST:       
 
By: _______________________________  
 Its Secretary       
 
Dated: _____________________________  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

QUINCY BAY AREA  
HABITAT REHABILITATION AND ENHANCEMENT PROJECT 

UPPER MISSISSIPPI RIVER, POOL 21, ADAMS COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
UPPER MISSISSIPPI RIVER RESTORATION PROGRAM 

ROCK ISLAND DISTRICT 
 

FACT SHEET 
 
 
I. LOCATION 
 
Quincy Bay is located in the southernmost portion of Pool 21 adjacent to Quincy (Adams 
County, Illinois), between river mile 332 and 327 (Figure 1).  It is the first Game Preserve in the 
State of Illinois and one of the largest natural bays of the Upper Mississippi River.  The Quincy 
Bay Area Habitat Rehabilitation and Enhancement Project (Project) is located within the Quincy 
Bay Area Restoration and Enhancement Association (QBAREA) Planning Area.   
 
II. EXISTING RESOURCES 
 
Quincy Bay is a backwater lake complex measuring approximately four miles long with a 
variable width of up to two miles.  The area is composed of interconnected channels and small 
bays, an existing small boat harbor, and a small boat access channel.  A fisheries assessment in 
2010 yielded fish representing 67 species and three hybrid species.  Land within Quincy Bay is 
consists of bottomland deciduous forests which provides nesting habitat for Neotropical 
migratory birds and roosting and foraging habitat for bat species.  Existing floodplain forests are 
dominated by silver maple and remnant patches of emergent aquatic vegetation remain.  
 
III. PROBLEM IDENTIFICATION 
 
The construction of the Lock & Dam 21 (1938), a railroad bridge (late 1950s), and the opening 
of a small-boat access channel across Bay Island (1969) resulted in changes to water flow 
patterns and sediment accumulation in the Middle and Upper Bay.  Those features, along with 
the naturally occurring sedimentation from Mississippi River flooding and tributary streams, 
have resulted in shallower waters in Quincy Bay and a higher flood frequency and duration over 
the past several years.  Upwards of 245,000 tons of sediment is estimated to be deposited into 
Quincy Bay annually; approximately 70% is attributable to flooding, 22% is transported through 
the access channel, and approximately 8% is delivered by creeks that drain into Quincy Bay.  
Due to this sedimentation, the water volume of Quincy Bay has decreased by an estimated 72%.  
 
This increased sedimentation and loss of connectivity has resulted in significant degradation of 
deep-water habitat and fragmentation of fish, wildlife, and migratory bird habitat.  Historically, 
Upper Quincy Bay was an important stopover point for diving ducks during spring/fall 
migrations; however, there is evidence that the failure of species to use Quincy Bay has resulted 
in reduced reproductive output. Further, the relatively diverse pre-settlement floodplain forest 
consisting of hackberry, pecan, elm, willow and cottonwood is now largely dominated by silver 
maple.  



2 
 

Without restoration, the important ecosystem of Quincy Bay could be lost forever.  Open waters 
will continue to convert to shallow backwaters and drier bottomland forests that will continue to 
develop into plant communities dominated by flood-tolerant species and invasive species such as 
reed canary grass and Japanese hops. 
 
IV. PROJECT GOALS 
 
The desired outcome for the Project is a high quality and diverse forest and wetland habitat for 
wildlife and aquatics, with reductions in sedimentation into Quincy Bay, and an increased 
resiliency against future sedimentation.  Dredging within Quincy Bay, connected sloughs and 
lakes will provide both shallow lotic and deep lentic backwater habitats for fish to reproduce, 
feed and overwinter in Pool 21.  This restored habitat has the potential to recruit additional fish 
and wildlife species to the area.  The dredged material will be used to create topographic 
diversity to promote and protect habitat for aquatic and terrestrial vegetative species, including 
native trees.  These actions will restore a more natural hydrogeomorphic condition in Quincy 
Bay area.  Additionally, modification to the small boat access channel will decrease sediment 
load entering into Quincy Bay from the main channel, decreasing total suspended solids 
concentrations and improving conditions for aquatic vegetation.   
 
Quincy Bay Project goals align with the Habitat Needs Assessment II “Future Desired Habitat 
Condition” developed by the River Resources Coordinating Team for the project area. These 
include: 
 

• Restore floodplain habitat and connectivity to the main channel 

• Restore diversity of aquatic habitat types with desire for more lentic and backwater 
habitats 

• Restore aquatic vegetation in backwater areas 

• Restore floodplain forest diversity, including hard-mast trees 

• Enhance floodplain topographic diversity 

• Restore floodplain vegetation diversity in hand with diversifying floodplain inundation 
periods 

 
V. PROPOSED PROJECT FEATURES 
 
The proposed Project consists of three components, which together will restore fish and wildlife 
habitat and reduce future sediment accumulation rates in Quincy Bay.  The following features 
were identified during previous feasibility studies; however, additional solutions may be 
identified in the current feasibility study:  

• Dredging of portions of Quincy Bay and connected sloughs and lakes to restore aquatic 
habitat 



3 
 

• Construction of a rock dike/weir structure or friction channel at the small boat access 
channel to reduce velocity and sediment transport; and 

• Increase topographic diversity above-flood elevation areas for reforestation and wetland 
vegetation species. 

 
VI. IMPLEMENTATION CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Quincy Bay is located near the following HREP Projects:  Monkey Chute, Cottonwood Island 
and Long Island Division of Great River National Wildlife Refuge.  These projects are similar to 
the Quincy Bay Project in that they have experienced sedimentation issues and degraded habitat.  
Together, these completed projects will function to curb the rate of ecosystem degradation and 
maintain existing conditions in the face of future disturbances and stressors in the Lower 
Impounded cluster.  
 
The Project provides a unique opportunity to expand upon the following local landscape 
restoration sites and efforts (Figure 2):  

• Triangle Lake Wetland Enhancement & Restoration waterfowl refuge; 

• Privately-owned lands within the Indian Grave Drainage District enrolled in habitat 
programs; 

• Bob Bangert Park wetland restoration; and the 

• Quincy Park District “Green Corridor.”  

 
VII. FINANCIAL DATA 
 
Project features are located entirely on Federal land within QBAREA limits. The total estimated 
cost of the proposed Project components, depending on features chosen, ranges from 15 to 25 
million dollars.  The project would be 100% Federal in accordance with Section 906(e) of the 
Water Resources Development Act of 1986.  The operation, maintenance, repair, replacement, 
and rehabilitation (OMRR&R) costs will be the responsibility of the local sponsor, QBAREA.   
 
VIII. STATUS OF PROJECT 
 
The Project was submitted to the Fish and Wildlife Interagency Committee on October 15, 2019, 
and endorsed by the River Resources Coordinating Team on November 21, 2019.  This fact sheet 
was endorsed by the Upper Mississippi River Restoration Coordinating Committee on February 
26, 2020. 
 
IX. SPONSORSHIP 
 
QBAREA is the local non-Federal Sponsor and would be responsible for OMRR&R of Project 
features.   
 
 



4 
 

X. POINTS OF CONTACT 
 
Marshall Plumley, UMRR Program Manager, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Rock Island 
District, (309) 794-5447. 

Rome Frericks, Quincy Park District, 217-223-7703, rfrericks@quincyparkdistrict.com   

David Glover, IL DNR, 618-435-8138, dave.glover@illinois.gov (FWIC Champion)  
 
 



5 
 

 

N 

QUINCY BAY PROJECT AREA 

QBAREA PlANNINGAREA 

0 POTENTIAL REFORESTATION AREAS 

~ BAREA 
Figure 1. Map of proposed Quincy Bay Project Area (yellow 
shaded area) within the Quincy Bay Area Restoration and 
Enhancement Association (QBAREA; red outlined area). Also 
shown are potential sites tor reforestation indicated in blue. 



6 
 

 
Figure 2:   Local Landscape Restoration Efforts 

 



QUINCY PARK DISTRICT 
 

Board of Commissioners 
 

Date of Board Meeting: April 14, 2021 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: BID FOR LINCOLN PARK CONCRETE 
REPLACEMENT: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: A portion of the Lincoln Park parking lot, 
directly in front of our administrative building, is beginning to hold water, have exposed 
rebar, and have significant cracks throughout the highlighted area in the bid packet. Due 
to current condition, the parking lot needs to be repaired.  
 
Bids were prepared by staff and advertised in the local newspaper and the bid opening was 
held on April 1, 2021. 
 
We received six proposals. The low bid was from Million Construction for $82,020 for the 
concrete replacement in Lincoln Park. 
 
Attached to this report is a copy of the advertisement and bid tabulation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The $82,020 will come from the uncommitted excess funds in 
the 2021 G.O. Bond Fund. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the bid submitted 
by Million Construction in the amount of $82,020 for the concrete replacement in 
Lincoln Park. 
 
 
PREPARD BY: Rome Frericks, Executive Director 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:   
 



Lincoln Park Concrete Replacement 

Quincy Park District 

Quincy, Illinois 62301 

Base Bid for Concrete Replacement 

Bid security if work exceeds $50,000 

DERHAKE LAVERDIERE MILLION 

BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION 

$135,000 $94,500 $97,780 

X X 

I certify the above is a tabulati on of bids rece ived by the 

Quincy Park District at 10:00 a.m. on Apri l 1, 2021 

$82,020 

X 

NIEMANN 

CONSTRUCTION 

$155,000 

X 

a< <he ""'? Soa,d Soom , 3' Sooaosloga O,\,e, Q,locy, II. 6230> 

D&L COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS 

$96,800 $109,950 

X X 



1231 Bonansinga Dr - Quincy, IL  62301-1762 
  Telephone 217-223-7703 – Fax 217-228-9209 

 Email   info@QuincyParkDistrict.com 
quincyparkdistrict.com 

COMMISSIONERS 
John Frankenhoff, President Barbara Holthaus, Vice President 

Vicki Dempsy – Patty McGlothlin - Nathan Koetters - Roger Leenerts - Jeff Steinkamp 

Rome Frericks, Executive Director 
       David Penn, Attorney 

 

 

 

 

LINCOLN PARK CONCRETE REPLACEMENT 

 

EXACT SCOPE OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED 

• Remove existing surface 6 inches concrete 
 

• Dispose of concrete and rebar in a proper manner 
 

• Install 1/2”rebar 2’ on center (Or Fiber Reinforced Concrete Equivalent) 
 

• Install 6 inches of concrete with broom finish  
 

• Restripe parking lines with yellow paint 
 

•  All labor will be prevailing wage based on current prevailing wage for 
Illinois 

 
• Minimum $2,000,000 liability Insurance 
 
• Performance Payment Bond or Irrevocable Letter of Credit of 5% of entire 

project (If over $50,000)  
 

• Bids will be opened  April 1st 2021 at 10:00 a.m. in the Quincy Park District 
Board Room 

 
 

Rome Frericks 
Executive Director 

Quincy Park District  
217-223-7703 

 

.r"i. 
~ 

QUINCY -- RJGliTO Q 



Approximately
186’

Approximately
68’

Proposed Concrete
Replacement Area

Lincoln Park Parking Lot 



Quincy Park District 
INVITATION TO BID 

The Quincy Park District is requesting 
bids from qualified Contractors for the fol
lowing project: 

CONCRETE WORK TO BE 
PERFORMED AT LINCOLN PARK 

Sealed bids for LINCOLN PARK CON
CRETE REPLACEMENT , in Quincy, 
Adams County, Illinois, described herein 
will be received at the business office of the 
Quincy Park District, 1231 Bonansinga 
Drive, Quincy, Illinois 62301, until 10:00 am, 
local time, on Thursday, April 1, 2021 and at 
that time be publicly opened and read 
aloud in the Board Room. 

The proposed project includes the remov
al of existing concrete. Installation of con
crete 6" thick with rebar and all other work 
included in the plans and specifications. 
Project specifications may be obtained at 
the business office of the Quincy Park Dis
trict, 1231 Bonansinga Drive, Quincy, 11 li
nois 62301, during regular business hours, 
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m., Monday through Fri
day. 

Contractor shall not pay less than the pre
vailing rates of wages to all laborers, work
men, and mechanics performing work un
der this contract. 

Proposals shall be accompanied by a 5% 
Proposal Guarantee, in accordance with 
the Specifications. 

Owner reserves the right to reject any 
and all bids, to accept other than the lowest 
bid, and to waive any irregularities or in
formalities in bids received. 

Quincy Park District 
Matt Higley, Director of Parks 

258042 - March 14th & 17th, 2021 



 
PUBLIC INPUT 


	COVER BOARD PACKET
	Agenda April 2021
	CONSENT AGENDA
	March Meeting Minutes

	PUBLIC INPUT
	BOARD INFORMATION-EDUCATION
	RiverfrontMasterPlan

	CORRESPONDENCE
	VOLUNTEERS
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
	Executive Director Report

	DIRECTORS' REPORTS
	Director of Parks - April
	Art Keller Marina Update

	Director of Business-April
	Director of Prog. Serv
	IAPD Powerplay!

	Director of Golf-April
	Rounds of Golf
	Westview Update

	Directors of Marketing-April

	COMMITTEE REPORTS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	NEW BUSINESS
	Staff Rec - Quincy Park District 2021-2022 Goals and Objectives First Quarter Status update: Information Only
	Comprehensive Plan Goals

	QPD Staff Rec - 21-01 Ordinance_Annexation
	QPD Ordinance 21-01_Annexation 4Parcels
	Ordinance 21-01 Annex Supportg Docs

	Staff Rec-21-03 Resolution QBAREA Intergovernmental Agreement
	QPD Resolution 21-03
	Intergovernmental Agreement for QBAREA Revised Cty 3-19-21
	2019 QuincyBay HREP FactSheet

	Staff Rec-Bid For Lincoln Park Concrete Replacement
	Concrete Bid Tab
	Lincoln Park Concrete Scope of Work
	Lincoln Park Parking Lot Numbers
	Concrete Ad


	PUBLIC INPUT





